POLK CITY

Special City Commission Meeting
March 26, 2024 Polk City Government Center 6:00 PM
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

B ——————EE
CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS
Irish American Heritage Proclamation
LifeLink National Donate Life Month Proclamation

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit
comments to 3 minutes)

AGENDA

1. Ordinance 2024-01 - Future Land Use Map Amendment in the Green Swamp Area of
Critical State Concern is an applicant-initiated Future Land Use Map Amendment in the
Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern “X” to change the Future Land Use from
Convenience Center-X (CCX) to Residential Suburban-X (RSX) on approximately 1.44
acres in Polk City, located at 9600 SR 33 (Parcel number 252631-000000-044210). First
Reading

2, Ordinance 2024-02 - Rezoning in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern is an
applicant-initiated rezoning in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern “X” to
change the zoning from Convenience Center-X (CCX) to Residential Suburban-X (RSX)
on approximately 1.44 acres in Polk City, located at 9600 SR 33 (Parcel number 252631-
000000-044210). First Reading

3. Resolution 2024-02 - A Resolution of the City Commission of Polk City, Florida; approving
a Preliminary Site Plan for 9,720 square foot Retail Plaza located on approximately 1.37
Acres in Polk City, at 0 SR 33 (Parcel Number 242701-000000-021020) in the Green
Swamp Area of Critical State Concern; providing a condition of approval; providing an
effective date.

CITY MANAGER ITEMS
CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Blethen
Commissioner Nichols
Mayor LaCascia




ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Please note: Pursuant to Section 285.0105, Flarida Statutes, if a2 person decides lo appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect 1o any matter considerad
during this meeting, he or she will need 1o ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is
to be based, In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, ‘a person with disabilities needing any special accommodations to paricipate in city meetings should contact
the Office of the Cily Clerk, Polk City Government Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone (853) 884-1375. The City of Polk City may take action on any malter
during this meeting, including items that are nol set forth within this agenda. Minutes of the City Commission meatings may be ablained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes
are recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim, Persans requiring a verbatim Iranseript may arrange with the Cily Clerk to duplicate the recardings, of arange lo have a count
reporter present at the mesting. The cost of duplication andfor court reporter will be at the expense of the requesting party.



CONSENT AGENDA
March 26, 2024

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to
the subject.

A. CITY CLERK
1. February 20, 2024 — City Commission Workshop
2. February 20, 2024 - Regular City Commission Meeting

B. REPORTS
. Building Permits Report — N/A

1
2. Code Enforcement Report — February 2024
3. Financial Report — February 2024
4. Library Report — February 2024
5. Polk Sheriffs Report — N/A

6. Public Works/Utilities Report — February 2024
7. Utility Billing Report — February 2024

C. OTHER



Special City Commission Meeting
March 26, 2024

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

1. February 20, 2024 - City Commission Workshop
2. February 20, 2024 - Regular City Commission Meeting

_____INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENTS:

3. February 20, 2024 - City Commission Workshop
4. February 20, 2024 - Regular City Commission Meeting

ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES
February 20, 2024

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia.

ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner
Charles Nichols, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia
Jackson

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Ordinance 2024-01 — During the Regular Meeting, this item will be removed from the
Agenda.

Ordinance 2024-02 — During the Regular Meeting, this item will be removed from the
Agenda.

Ordinance 2024-03

Jennifer Codo-Salisbury (CFRPC) provided a brief overview and Powerpoint presentation
regarding a request by Boyd D Stephens and Laura J Stephens Revocable Trusts (applicant)
to amend the official zoning map designation for property from Single Family Residential (R-
1) to Planned Unit Development (PUD) on approximately 15.45 acres in Polk City, located
on the east side of Berkley Road north of Lakeview Drive and south of Crape Myrtle Lane
(Parcel numbers 252632-000000-022020 and 252632-000000-022030). First Reading

Commissioner Nichols discussed the current zoning is R-1, which allows for 15,000
square foot lots.

Jennifer Codo-Salisbury responded the lots will be smaller than the existing lots. This
would be an increase of 23 homes based on size. This could be designed for the 38
homes with R-1 zoning. The Planning Commissions impression was smaller lots with
smaller homes.

City Manager Jackson explained what was presented to the Planning Commission,
which was the minimum lot size is 1,200 square feet.

Commissioner Blethen stated that he spoke in December with regards to reducing traffic
on Berkley Road. Nothing has changed, the increased traffic issue needs to be
addressed with the additional homes coming into Sandy Pointe.

City Manager Jackson stated a Traffic Study was done by Polk County; and they did not
require any changes with this addition of homes.



Commissioner Blethen discussed that employment is non-existent. The traffic has
increased because the residents are going out of Polk City to work and the schools are
overloaded.

Mayor LaCascia discussed the School Board is not over-extended based on the studies
that continue on a much larger scale.

No further discussion.

Kipe Academy

City Attorney Cloud provided his findings via email to City Manager Jackson. A copy of
that email has been provided in the City Commission Packet. Based on Polk City’s
Charter and the Personnel Policy, City Attorney Cloud is advising that Polk City not move
forward with negotiating or approving a Lease Agreement with Kipe Academy.

No further discussion.

Petrotech Southeast Inc. Annual Services Agreement
No Discussion

ADJOURNMENT — 7:00 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



CITY CONMMISSION MINUTES
February 20, 2024

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation.
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia.

ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner
Charles Nichols, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia
Jackson

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve the January 16, 2024 (Regular City
Commission Meeting and Workshop) and the reports and other items on the Consent
Agenda; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.

Motion carried 3/0 by Voice Vote.

PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS - None

PUBLIC COMMENTS - None

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Ordinance 2024-01 — City Commission provided Consensus to remove this item from
the Agenda.

Ordinance 2024-02 — City Commission provided Consensus to remove this item from
the Agenda.

Ordinance 2024-03

Jennifer Codo-Salisbury (CFRPC) provided a brief overview and Powerpoint presentation
regarding a request by Boyd D Stephens and Laura J Stephens Revocable Trusts (applicant)
to amend the official zoning map designation for property from Single Family Residential (R-
1) to Planned Unit Development (PUD) on approximately 15.45 acres in Polk City, located
on the east side of Berkley Road north of Lakeview Drive and south of Crape Myrtle Lane
(Parcel numbers 252632-000000-022020 and 252632-000000-022030). First Reading

Mayor LaCascia opened the Public Hearing:

The following Sandy Pointe residents spoke urging denial of the Official Zoning Map
Amendment from Single Family Residential (R-1) to Planned Unit Development (PUD).

Paul Holland — 388 Crape Myrtle Lane



James Beck - 392 Bayberry Drive

Michael & Krista Dunn — 258 Bayberry Drive
Edward Clark — 237 Bayberry Drive

Sam Cerra — 101 Bayberry Drive

Lucia Croy — 345 Bayberry Drive

Jie Gao — 237 Bayberry Drive

Mike Blethen — 320 Crape Myrtle Lane

Mayor LaCascia closed the Public Hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to deny Ordinance 2024-03 Applicant Initiated
Official Zoning Map Amendment; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Nichols.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Nichols — aye, Commissioner Blethen — aye, Mayor
LaCascia — aye

Motion carried 3/0.

Kipe Academy

Mayor LaCascia discussed during the January 20, 2024 City Commission Meeting, the
Kipe Academy, Inc. item was tabled until further research was done and brought back
during the February Meeting. City Attorney Cloud has provided his findings via the email
attached in the February Meeting packet.

The City Commission has reviewed the City Attorney’s email and subsequently accepted
his advice by consensus on not moving forward with negotiating or approving a
Lease Agreement with Kipe Academy (a copy of the email will be a part of the
minutes).

Petrotech Southeast Inc. Annual Services Agreement

City Manager Jackson discussed Polk City currently has an Annual Services Agreement
with Petrotech Southeast, Inc. for Sludge Hauling. The current agreement began June
1, 2022 and will end on September 30, 2025. As the current Agreement does not include
Maintenance of the Polymer System, Staff is requesting to amend the Agreement to
include Maintenance of the Polymer System to the contract beginning February 1, 2024
— December 31, 2027.

Staff recommended approval of the Petrotech Annual Services Agreement to include the
Maintenance of the Polymer System beginning February 1, 2024 — December 31, 2027.

Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve the Petrotech Southeast Inc. Annual
Services Agreement; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.

Motion carried by Voice Vote 3/0.



CITY MANAGER ITEMS

Municipal Election — No election. The two incumbents ran unopposed. Also, no one
has submitted a Letter of Interest for the District 2 Seat and the At-Large Seat.

DRMP — Utility Coordination has taken place for DOT Signalization.
Thank you — City Manager Jackson expressed a heartfelt thank you to everyone for their
various acts of kindness and prayers during the passing of her husband Lioyd “Butch”

Jackson.

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

City Attorney Cloud briefly discussed in January the two bills pending in Legislation:

1) Outside City limits Surcharge

2) Expanding or even creating a CRA
Those bills did not pass. However, there will be a new bill coming out next year. Attorney
Cloud will keep everyone apprised.

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Nichols - None
Commissioner Blethen — None
Mayor LaCascia — None

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None
ADJOURNMENT - 8:10 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



Special City Commission Meeting
March 26, 2024

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — N/A

Code Enforcement Report — February 2024
Financial Report — February 2024

Library Report — February 2024

Polk Sheriff's Report — N/A

Public Works/Utilities Report — February 2024
Utility Billing Report — February 2024

NOoOORWN =

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




Code Enforcement Report

FEBRUARY 2024
SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 66
LIEN SEARCHES 12
INSPECTIONS 61
CLOSED OUT CASES 16
SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 0
CLOSED OUT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 2

CASE SUBJECTS

REFERRED TO COUNTY 9
DISABLE VEHICLES 1
BUILDING WITHOUT PERMIT 5
OVERGROWTH 5
HOUSE NUMBERS 0
FENCE/INSPECTIONS 6
JUNK AND DEBRIS 9
RV/TRAILER PARKING 7
OPEN STRUCTURE 0
MET WITH CITIZEN 6
NOISE 0
PLACE LIEN 0
CLOSE OUT LIEN 1
YARD SALE 0
ANIMAL 1
POSTINGS 0
EXTENDED CASES 5
ACCESSORY USE 1
POOLS 2
BUSNESS LICENSE 0




CITY OF POLK CITY

Si’éﬂzji‘?,fﬁ,;?}ob No: 14343 Simple Balance Sheet D SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,528,653.74
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 9,656.09-
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 48,212.43
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 221,233.17-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 45,258.79
01-133-101 Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 57,955.50
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,182,307.43
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 83,582.70
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 327,161.69
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.59
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924.00
*% TOTAL ASSET** 5,209,450.78
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 32,126,18
01-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 10,258.34-
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 6,260.00
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 21,277.92
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 29.60
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 54.11-
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 1,383.95
01-216-100 Accrued Payroll 28,486 .41~
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 110.76
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 9,507.95
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 527.99
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 3,285.93
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 5,335.56
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 1,002.51-
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 451.28
01-218-700 ICMA-RC 100.00
#% TOTAL LIABILITY** 40,595.75
*%* TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 4,473,458.35

*#% TOTAL EQUITY**

#*% TOTAL REVENUE**

** TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

4,473,458.35

1,941,802.46

1,246,405.78

5,209,450.78




% T€°SS s8-s8C’L S1°8T0'6 00°0 00" P0E ‘9T 00" %0E'9T ¥E'98Y 'ET Juswsa1by SouBUSIUTEN 10Qd 006-%PE-TO
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00'0¢2 soad AIe3ON 006-0FE-TO
% 1S 2% 0L B6L'0T 0€ BLE'ST 99°GLO'E 00" LLT'9E 00" LLT'9E T6 L6Z'9E s934 AATITIN I2IBMIOls 00L-0%E-TO
% EL°SY LT €EF €92 €87 €96°1CC TP TEV'LY 00°L6E’'S8Y 00°L6E'S8Y $9° €06 '88% @3seM PTIOS 00%-0%E-TO
% 0070 00°L35'0S 00°0 00°0 00°L95'0S 00°L95'0S EETLPT'LY putpung doop AxeaqTT 00T-LEE-TO
% 66° €€ 96°099'eST PO ET9 ‘8L £9°G€0'TC 00" PLTZ'TET 00°vLZ 'TET 68 658 '6€T xeJ, s9TBS JUSD-FTeH 0BI-SEE-TO
% 00°0 00°SZT'T 00°0 00°0 00°SZT'T 00°62T'T TLSTT'T ssuanTT sbeisasg OTTOUEDTY 0ST-SEE-TO
% 16708 0L°860'T 0E LES'® 00" 19§ 00°9€9'S 00°9€9'S L9 L9T L 9Sua0TT SWOH STTQOW O0¥%T-SEE-TO
% 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 85°LE xel 19ng TedIdoTun - S¥W ETT-SEE-TO
% ST 0% 69 %97 €T TE 6906 98 E€TB'T 00°¥£S5°'22 00" ¥ES'TC €5 LT ST xel {904 IO0JOW "IUSD YIB - SYS ZET-GEE-TO
% 08'0% L TLL'OY 9z°z88'TH SP 9LE'S 00°659'20T 00°559'20T 8%°0L0'90T xel SOTes 923e3g - SUW 0ZI-SEE-TO
$ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 €T° 596 Zz0z Uel - ‘qWISy 23e35 YWEd TO¥-PEE-TO
% 00°0 00°000°SZ9 00°0 00°0 00°000'529 00°000'529 00°'0 19 yootrg Juswdorsasq AJTUNWWOD - HAAD 00S-TEE-TO
% 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 S5L706L'S Zz0z Uel - "quISY [easpad YWEd TOP-TEE-TO
% 00°0 0070 Q0" 0 00°0 00°0 0070 00 00T 2sn TOYOODTY - ATWISd 00€-6ZE-T0
% 00°99 00°058 00°0S9'T 00°0 00°005'2 00°005'2 0L ®9E'L smaTASY ueld 23TS 0ZZ-6ZE-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 0052 s3TwIad/8994/ 01T I9U10 00Z-6ZE-TO
% 6¥%'92 T6°189'T¥ 60°LT0'ST 0070 00°669'95 00°669'95 SL'E6E'TL 939EM PTIOS 0Q0€-E£ZE-T0
% TL'6T SZ T9L' 0% SL'BET'LT 00°0 00°000'8S 00°000'8S ZZ ETT'E€TIT oTI309Td 00T-€TE-TO
% €L°L TP §LL'S6T 6G°T6E'9T 60°606 'L 00°0LT CTT 00°0LT'TIZ 00°595°5¢ suotioodsul - 3twied Bprd 80T-22E-T0
% ST'1I8 00°06 00°06¢€ 00706 00°08% 00°08% 00°0€9 Aouednoop o 3x8D - ITwIdd BPTE LOT-2TE-TO
% 8C°1¢C 00°00L'€E 00°000'T 00°SLE 00°00L'¥% 00°00L'% 00°520'% Teotueydel - JTwisg Bprd S0T-22E-10
% 68797 00°5L0'€ 00°529 00°seT 00" 00L'€E 00°00L'€E 00°525 '€ Butqunig - JTwisd 6pTE %0T-Z2E-TO
% 05°T¥ 00°526'2 00°5L0'T 00° 00§ 00°000°'S 00°000'S 00°'0SE’'Y TesTx309Td - JTwi=d BpTd €0T-ZZE-10
% 00'EE€ 00°089°¢Z 00°02E'T 00°00% Q0°000'% 00°000'% 00°088'€E 994 uTWPY - 3ITwiagd BpTd Z0T-2ZE-T0
% 90°6 00°T%9'ET 00°6SE'T 00" 0€EE 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 80°"zLL'EY Butyoayp ueld - 3ITwied BpTd TOT-TZE-TO
% 80°¥I 2L TLO'0E 82°LZ6'% S%° 265 00°000°S€E 00°000'SE 8€"6LT'TE sjtwisgd BurplIng 00T-ZZ€-TQ
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°096 wexrboxg xel ‘sng jusnburrag D74 E0T-9TE-TO
% 6E°8% 00°00¥% 00°SLE S%°98 00°SLL 00°SLL TP 6ED'T xey, ssaursng AJunod z0T-9TE-TO
% T2°99 00°66€'T 00°TOL'¥% 00°SS 00°00T'L 00°00T 'L 9L T9T'ET S3SULDTT SSaUTSNg Te20T 00T-9TE-TO
$ 16722 S6 EP8'SLT s0°L9z’'zs 9L 66E'TT 00°TTT'8CC 00°TTTI'8CC G.°507'TEC XB] S90TAISS SUOTIEDTUMUMOD Q0T-STE-TO
% L6'6E 60°9LE'FT 16 TILS'6 $9°HLI'E 00°8%6'€C 00°8%6'€C 89°006 '€C xel AITTT3IN - SeD 00%-PTE-TO
% 00°0 00°zTZ'9 00°0 00°0 0072129 00°2T2'9 9L'ZzET'2T 25 o7 ssaurpesy - xeL AITTT3n - I93eM TOE-PTE-TO
% 65762 €6 %90 '9% LO"PSE’'ET LS ETL'S 00" 66€'59 00°66£'S9 9% 0LY’'SS xel A3TTTIn - X93eM 00E-HTE-TO
% CTO'€€ 19°L29'98 6€TE0L'CY 08°%26'0T 00°TEE’'6CT 00°TEE'62T £68°T6€°0ST xeL AQTTT3 - OTII08TT 00T-PIE-TO
% ST°ZE 96°668'9F $0° 812’22 LE 6%%'S 00°81T'69 00°8TT'69 8E€'Z96'¢L xe], sep uotido Te20T MBN O0TH-ZTE-T0
% SGL'TE TO'TET'EL 86°9T9'S¢E 66°LLT'8 00 8%L'80T 00°8%L'80T T0'998°50T xe], sep uorado 1eD0T 00%-2IE-TO
% TT'92 SE"ZLB'ET 59°826'% ST LBT'T 00°T08'8T 00" T0B 'S8T 96 T9T’S xeJ, seD IuS) U3ls 00€-2TE-TO
% EL'S6 99°0Z%'9S $E°9TS'€92'T I8°81T'%T 00" LEB'6TE"T 00" LE6'BTE'T S6°H0T'00T'T SAXYL WAYOTYA Q¥ 00T-TTE-TO
aaZITVId LIDIZHA/ (S990Xd) |HANHATE QLK SONRAFY INHFYIND QILYdIDILNY HONIASY JEIVATIOILNY | SANZASY ¥X ¥OINd NOILAT¥OSHA | LNAODDY
TOVINADEEL | $202 v202 124114 pay %202 €202 1/9

MVYNNVOr :¥3asn
gl 0 | abed

2/ 207 :1e3) [easid 1o aj9]dwio) JA % 99°LY

SINNIATY ANNL TVIINID

ALID M10d 40 ALID

STVIONVYNId ATHLNOW v202 A¥vNug3d

95€v1 :oN qor/dyd-6dTLogeqb
1251 20Z/LLICO




% €€°8% $S°SP8'SL0°T 9%°208'T¥6 T 8¢ ¥50769T 00°8%9'LT0' T 0%°96Z'00% '€ STVIOL INIWLIYAAQ

% 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00000T pung ostidisjug wolj I9FSuell 00¥-TBE-TO
% ST €T S 89L 9% "T€T €2 L¥T 00°000'T 00°000'T v 86% T xXe], sep 23els JO Pungay 005-69€-T0
3 00°0 (00°T%L'S) 00" THL'S 00°0 00°0 0070 00°S6L ¥ Spasn0o1d SJURINSUI 00%-69E-T0
% 0070 0070 0070 00°0 000 0070 00°502°'2 sbeisaoc) Telusy Aindsg - swooul OSTW 09T-69¢-TO
$ 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T u99MOTTEH - SWOOUI ISTW 0€T-69€-T0
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°00T SPW3STIYD - SWODUT DOSTW 0CT-63E-TO
%$-09°STT 98°088 '€ (98°080°2) 95 0% 00°008'T 00008 ‘T 9% 8TE'€ ©OUBMOTTY UOTIDOTTOD - SWOOUI OSTW COT-69E-T0
% 00°0 (¥9°0) 7970 ¥9°0 000 00" 0 LS E soxed pue soTdo) - SWODUI ISTW TOT-69€-T0
% TELYT (19°9¢€2) 19°9€L 00" %¥T 00°00§ 00005 $5°296 swooul "OSTH 00T-69€-T0
% 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°T8T Aieiqr] - suofjeuoq 93BATAd O0TT-99E-TO
% 00°SC 00°05L 00°0SZ 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°SL8'T useMOTTPH - SUOTIRUOQ 9IBATId TOT-99€-T0
% 00°S¢C 00°0S¢L 00°082 00" 0 00°000°'T 00°000'T 00°s2T'2 SewlsTAYD - SUOTIeuod 9IBATId TOT-99E-TO
% 00°0 (s£°082'2) S£'082'T GE€° 0822 00°0 00'0 00°0 A3zedoxag sntdang 3o sa3TeS 00T-59€-T10
$ L0°9§ 00°0S€'C 00°000'€ 00°0SE 00"0S€E’'S 00'0SE'S 00°0S€‘8 BIUSY I973Us) AJTUNWWO) UOSUOIg PTRUOd 00Z-29€-T0
% BT EV 007005 T 00°006'T 00002 00°00%'¥ 00'00%'¥ 00°008°S sTejusy I93ua) AITATIOV 00T-29€E-TO
% 1I¥ 9L 99°9L0"L vE'E26°2T 00°0 00°000'0€ 00"000'0€ ST°STS’9S HAYS T4 - SPUSPTATQ/3IS2I2IUI  00Z-T9€-TO
% €6°CV $6°T1SC'¥ 90"86T € 0070 00°0S% 'L 00°0S¥%’¢L T 160°C swodul 1s9x33uUl  00T-T9E-TO
% 02 6% 00°LTT 00" €21 00" 12 00° 052 00052 01" ¥6€E sS993 °3®T 00€-65£-T0
% 00°'0 (00°0L) 00" 0L 00 0L 00°0 000 00°T¢ §9an3TajIod IO/pue SSUTI I9YIO 00T-6SE-TO
% 0070 (z€'87%) [43a:17 00°0 00°0 00°0 S£'920°LT SSUT4 JUSWSEDIOFUT SPOD 00€-TSE-TO
% ¥9°0S 6V 8¥6'¢E 1S'1S0°'¥ 9L7€20'T 00°000’8 00°000'8 $0'29L'6 n3TeJI0d pue ‘S9T3iTRUSd ‘SeuTd 8DT10d 002-1S£-TO
% T6°'9T 0E 62T ¥ 0L"OLE'T SL' €92 00°005'S 00°00S5'S 95 HET'OT swooul AxeiqiT 00T-L¥E-TO
QEZITVEY | LIDIJ=A/ (SSE0XE) | HONIAEY ALK SONIASY LNSJH0D QIIVIIOIINY SONIASY QIIV4IDIINY | ZONFAHN ¥X ¥OI¥d NOILAINOEEQ| INOODDY
FOVINAOEES | $202 12414 124:14 ray (2414 €202 1/9

MVYNNVYOP :M3SN
8| Jo Z abed

21 ¥202 :1ea) |eas|d 104 9391dwoD JA % 99'LY
SINNIATY ANNG TVAINIO

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW ¥202 AdVNY83d
ALID M10d 40 ALID

9sevl :oN qor/dyd-6d—Log8qb
L2:S) $20Z/LLIE0




% 0070 00°005'T 0o‘o 00°0 00°005'T 007006'T 00°0 JISTD AITD - s994 1930 ¥ buTpaooay ze¥-Z15-TO
% 0070 00°000'% 00°0 g0 0 00°000'% 00°000'% L1 2L saT3nosxd - sabieyd JUSIIND I9YI0 06%-2IS-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 0070 Jnosxd - Spy TeBsT ¥ SOTITATIOV Owoid 08%-2TS-T0
% 6T ETL (6% LZS) 6% LTS ' 668°799'1 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°SLT'T aaTanoaxy - uorjonpoxrdsy pue Butijutad 0LP-2TS-T0
% T6°%C 0E"TS0'T QL 8ve 8L 6% 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 8E PLT'T SATINDAXE - SSOTAISS UOTIBDTUNWWOD OTH-2TS-TO
% T6'TT £z TTE’T LL BLT 00°0 00°005'T 00700S'T 0E°9%¥ oATINOaXE - SoueMOTTY osuadxy BurlasW B80F-zTS-TO
% 8¥°CT 00°TO0S'E 00°66% 00'66% 00°000'F¥ 00°000'% v 920'C aatinoaxgy - bututreirr §0¥-ZIS-T0
§ LO'E €L°9%8'% LZ €ST LT EST 00°000'S 00°000'S ze'sze'e SATINDSXE - sasuadxd [9aeIL 00%-ZTS-TO
% 6269 6'ETT 90" LST 00°0 00" TLE 00" TLE vy 992 aaTinooxd - uorjesusdwoD s!EEHFINAIOM 0¥Z-ZTTS-TO
% ££'€€ zZe"ETE'6 81°299'% 65°660'T 007986 '€T 00986 €T 89°658'S¢2 SATINDSXE - 2DUBANSUI YITBSH ¥ SITT 0€Z-¢T5-10
% L0°TY 8T"L90'9E Z8°06T'9¢C 80'68L'F 0085229 0o*8sz’'es T9'0LZ’SS SATINDOXE - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITIBY 0ZT-TTS-TO
% L9°ED LLTETT'ET €2 80%'0T €6 TLE’T 00 ZEB'ET 00°ZE8’' €T 9% LS5 '1e SATINDOXY - S9XBL BOTA 012-2IS-T10
% TZ'60T (ze*661'¢€) ZE 668 LE g0 o 00°00L'PE 00°00L‘'HE 80°'0€6 ‘95 noexg - KAed 3Itas uoN pue Aed unrtwaid 09T-ZIS-T0
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 76 6TL'Y SATINDSXE - SWTIISA0 OVI-ZTS-TO
% TE'CTY 8T°69L'T Z8°0€0'T ¥Z'69¢€ 00°008'% 00'008'% Z1'008'% aATINOSXH - sobem pue S3TIRTES I9YI0 0ET-TTS-TO
% S6°LE LY'00L'EPT £5°L88 LB ¥H' I8 ST 00°885'T€T 007885 'TET 88 68€'¥1C aATinoexy - sebem - Axeres xe(nbay 021-215-T0

TATLNDIRI

% S9°€E 6£°0L9°T2C T9°066°0T 68°5%9 00°T99'eE 00°T99'2¢E €6 9L%'8¢T IYLOL INIALIYIIA
% ¥E€°S6 00" LLT 00°€29'€ 00°0 00°008’€E 007008 '€ 00" %9S5'€E o7 - sdTysIaqusaW 3 ‘"qng ‘-qng ‘s}eod 0¥S-TTS-TO
% 00°0 007 00L 00'0 000 00°00L 00°00L 89°60€ SATIRTSTBT - swxozrun S2S-TIS-TO
% 68°C $272%6'T 9L" LS 00°0 00°000°¢2 00'000’T 00°05L oaT3eTsThaT - serrddns Burieasdo 02S-1TS-T0
% 00°0 00°00€ 0070 000 00°00€ 00°00¢€ vZ°0¢ aaTieTsTha - satrddns 99130 0T6-TIS-TO
5 92°1 08" PLE'T 0zZ*szT 00°0 00°000°2 00000’z 01" 2€Z ant3ersthbaT - sobieyD JULIAND A9YIQ 06%-TIS-TO
% 00°0T 007006 00°00T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°0T6 1stba1 - spy TeboT ¥ SSTITATIOV owodd 08%-TITS-TO
% 00°0 00°00€ 00'0 000 00°00¢€ 00°00¢ 0S5 PLT t3erstbaT - uotjonpoxadsy pue BUTIUTAd OLP-TTS-TO
% 00°9 00°0%6 00°09 [l ¢] 00°000°T 00°000'T 3 ARAN:] 13e1stba] - 9ouemoTly osuadxxm Burisa®w 80%-TTS-TO
% 0070 00°000°€ Qoo 000 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 00°GLS AATILYISIDAT - ONINIVEL S0%-1T5-TO
% 00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% LZ°2LO'T oAT3eTsTBoT - BuTtuteil pue T9ABIL Q0P-TTS-T0
% 09°09 88" L zI"et 000 0002 0002 ¥6°0T TiersibaT - uoriesusdwo) S!GEHIISYIOM 0¥Z-TTS-TO
% €L°0% LG'SEL €£¥°50§ 68°GH 00°TI%2°T 00°T¥2'T 05°%2%'T SATIRTSTIbOT - soxel ©OTJd 0TZ-11I5-10
% 8Z'80T (0T*L0T) 0T"LOL'T 000 00°005'T 00°005'T §Z°'12T'8 sTheT - S97eDTITIAID IITH pue sasnuocd 09T-TIS-TO0
% TT"9€ 00°006'9 00°006°E 00'009 00°'008°'0T 00°'008°0T 00°005'0T aatieTsTbe - sebem - Azeres xeinbed 0ZT-TTS-T0

AAILYISIOAT
aazZITYEy 199006 TIVAVY SHSNAIXT QLK SIENIIXE OQIK 1I9and oav 1I¥5ang aHI40qV SIYOLOY NOTILdINDSHA INAODDY
AOYINIOWH | $202 ¥Z02Z vzoz j241}4 ¥z02 €202 1/

MVNNVYOrF -d3sn
8} Jo ¢ abed

T 11202 :1ea) [easid Jo4 8391dwo) A % 99°LY
sainjipuadxg pund je1ausn

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW v202 AdvNnyg3d
ALID M10d 4O ALID

95EvpL :oN qor/dyd-6d~L05eqb
1251 $20Z/LLIED




§ 2V T E0°L¥6'8 L6°PZE’9 8E°89T T 00°2LT'ST 00°2LT ST ZL TOE'ET u300¢ ¥ UTJ - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITISA 02Z-9TS-TO
% 00762 25°150°9 8V TILY'T ZL°6S% 00" €258 00" €TS8 YL PEB'S Bujooy § UTJ - SoXel BOTA 012-9T5-TO
% 16°09 8€°0%2 Z9°HLE 00°0 00°5T9 00°519 88 v6T'C Bujooy 3 uUT4 - SWIIIIA0 0FT-9TS-TO
% BT LE ST°265'0L S8 ZS6'TY T0°0T9'8 00°SPS'TTIT 00°S¥S'TTIT SL TBZ'FOT Bujooy 3 utd - sobem - AxeTes xeinbsy 0ZI-9TS-T0

DONIINNODOY GNY HONVYNIA

eem=sssss=n mnsmss R — mmmmmmmEmEEs SESEEEAEEEEEESSEES ESSSSSEESSSSSSSSSS SEEEEEEEEsSSSSSSSS SoaaEESssssss==sas

% £€7889 00°00S°LT 00°00G5°LT 000 00°000°S€E 00'000'0€E 00°000 ‘0€ TYLOL INIWLIVIIA
% ££°8S 00°00S LT 00°00S'LT 00°0 00°'000°SE 00°000'0€ 00°000°0€ Butuue(q duop - SIDTAISS [PUOTSSOFOId 0TE-STS-TO

DNINNYId HAISNIHIYAWOD

% TO €€ 88°506 ‘09 ZT %60°5¢ T8°9E0'L 00'000'9L 00°000°9L 767 TLZ'TS TYLOL INAWLIYIAA
% €707 ST°ZS5°9 SLULYY'E 8L T60'T 00°000°TT 00°000°TT 0%°098'L TebaT - spy TeB3T ® SSTITATIOY OWOId 08%-»1S-TO
% 9L TE €9 €SE B LE 9%9' 02 €0°5¥6'S 00°000°'S9 0000059 (43004 2827 1osuno) [eBeT - SeOTAISS [PUOTSS8J0Ad OTE-PIS-TO

TESNNOD TYOT

TYLOL INZWINYAIA

MAATO ALID

femsissssis EmEEEEEEEESSSESSSE SEETESAEEEEEESSEESS SeESEEEEEANEEEEEEE SESEESESSSNSAEEENES EEEESSSSSESSSSSEEE EEEEEEESSSsssssess

% 98°EV 8% ELE SCTZ 25 190°9LT ZT'608°9T 00°SE€E¥%'T0¥ 00 GE¥"T0% 1%°CCE'96¢E TYLOL INIWLIYGIA
% 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°059'T saTInoexg - juswdinbg 3 AISUTYDBW 0¥%9-2T5-TO
% 98°2Z 70°00L'T 96°66L 00'0 00°005'€ 00°005'€ 09°TOS'T xg - sdTysIaqueW 3 ‘"qns ''qnd ‘SYOod 0%5-TTS-TO
% ST'6 80°LT8°T 26°Z8T 00°0 0070002 00°000°'Z 9% EET satanosxg - sa1rddns Butjexado 0z5-ZT5-T0
S LLTT S5 %96°T S¥SE 00°0 0070002 00°000°2 §5°L26 2ATINOSXH - s9TTddns ®0TIFO 0TS-ZTS-TO
QEZITVEN | IH9d08 TIVAY SASNAJXE AL SISNIdXE QLN igoang rav 195408 a¥I40aY 8TVALOY NOIIJI¥OS=d INOODDY
FOVINIO¥EA | $Z0T vzoz ¥Z02 12414 v202 £20Z /9

219202 11ea) |easld 104 9ja1dwo) JA % 99°LY
sainjipuadx3y puny |eiaudag
MYNNVOrP :¥3sn 9sey) ‘oN qordyd-bd—058qb
8l 10 ¢ obeg STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 202 A¥VNY83d e e

ALID ¥10d 40 ALID




% 9% 8E 20°L6T'89 86 ' ¥19°CV T0°6T5'8 00°ZI8’0TT 00°2T8°0TT 8b 65T 90T utuogz ¥ Bpra - sobem - Axefes xenbay 0¢I-%2S-10

DNINOZ (N¥ ONIJTINd

EEEmEsseis SEEEAREESSSSSEEEEE SESSSSoSSEEEEERSSSS SSSSEEENEEEESSSSEE SHSSESSSSSSESSEENEE SSTSsSsSSSANEESSSS SSSSasEmasssssosss

% LB TP 05°818'92T 05°8ZE’'T6 00 895°'0T 00" LPT'8TC 00 LPT’'8TC 0Z SSL'16T IYLOL INAWLAYIIA
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 oL L6L gug meq - s=77ddns Burjexsdo 025-1ZS-T10
% 0070 00°00§ 000 000 00° 005§ 00008 000 Jug me] - ooueusjuten pue satedsy 09¥-12ZS-TO
% 08°'€€ 00°G6%'TL 00°505°9¢ 00°895°'0T 00°000°80T 00°000'80T 05°09%'€8 Jug me] - S9DIAISS TPUCTSS2J0Ad OTE-TZS-TO
% 00°0S 05" €£28'%S 06" €28°'%S o0 00 L¥9'60T 00°L¥9'60T 00 L6V LOT Jug me] - IogeT 3IDexjucy §S0E£-TZS-TO

INAWADYOANT MY

Eiimsssess SEEEESSSSSEsSsSsssa SmSSSss=SSooo—oEss SSSSSSISSEsEESSSSS SSSSSSSoSEEEESSSSS SSSSSSSSSISSSSSSSS EssaaooIooosssssas

% L9°TH S6°688'69 50" TZ6'6¥ 1Z°'%86°'6 00'TT8 61T 00" TI8'6TT ZS'0T8'6TT TYLOL LNAWLIYAId
% 08°CTH 0 TST’'8T 96 €8G5 'ET L9 soL'e 00°GEL'TE 00°SEL'TE €0 TTS %€ sjug 99TAISS 3G90 139D - 3ISSISIUI 02L-LTS-TO
% 9T T¥ 16°8EL'TS 60 LEE'9E S SLTL 00°9L0°'88 00'9.0°88 6% 662'G8 sJjwg ®0TAIAS 3q9Q 1960 - TedTdutad 01L-LTS-TO

ADIANES 1E3d

% SF°9E %9°992°S1T 9€"%0T’99 LT 0L6'CT 00°TLE'TST 00 TLE'TBT 6€°G6% ' E9T TYL0L INIWI¥YIId
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00" 06%'€ 1d - Butpring ueyl Isy30 sjuswasoadwl 0€9-9TS-TO
% LT FE ZT°09% 88 6ET 00°Q 00°00L 00°00L TL 558 14 - sdrysisquan ¥ ‘°qns ‘'qnd ’‘sxood Q¥S-9TS-10
% 90°T $7°896'2 9L 1€ 66°8 00°000°'€ 00°000°€ 19°%9z2°'2 Bujooy ® utrd - sar1ddng Burjeaado 025-9TS-10
% 98°0€ 68°Z8E'T TT°LTI9 000 00°000°2 00°000°'2 6L°STL Bujooy ¥ utd - s371ddns 801II0 015-9T5-T0
% 9,791 82 %29 ZLTSTT 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL ZT 8L ooy ® uTd - uoTionpoxdsy pue burjutid 0L¥-91S-T0
% §5° 1T €8°999 LT €8T 68 %2 00058 00°'058 TL €99 Bu3ooy ¥ UTd - S9OTAISS UOTIRDTUNWWOD OTH-9T5-T10
% €9°97T 00°T0S'¢T 00" 66% 00°66% 00°000'€ 00°000°€ 000 eoueurd - BuruTEIL S0%-9TS5-T0
5 21T 96 " TLY'T v0 8T 00'0 00°'005’C 00°005'¢ £%°L09 Buiooy 3 urd - sosuadxd Toaeil 00%-9TS-T0
% vPEY 00°005'2 00°000'T 000 00°005'% 00°005'% 00°08L'€E Buaooy 3 UL - SIDTAISZ [PUOTSSDIOAd 0TE-9TS-TO
% €89 TE'LS 69°€2T a0 00" 18T 00" 18T 55' 62T 90Y ¥ uTd - uoriesuadwod sS!EEHFISAION 0¥Z-9TS5-10
% ££°T¥ £6°208°'ST LOTZET'TT 8T 66T'C 00°G5€6'92 00°SE6°'92 8E°982'ST ujody ¥ Ut - Sduernsul YITesSH 3 3ITT 0€zZ-9TG-T0
qIZITVEY 135a0€ TIVAY SESNIAXT LA SASNIIXT ALK 13pand 0av 130009 qILIOAY gTYNIOV NOIL14I¥DSHd INOODDY
AOYINIONES | $2Z02 [ 2414 vzoz pZoz ¥z02 €202 1/9

MVYNNVOr ¥3SN
8| 40 g abeg

T /7702 :1ea) |easld 104 a39|dwod JA % 99°LY
sainjipuadx3y pund |eiauag

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW $202 AdvNug3d
ALID M170d 40 ALID

95€v|L :oN qof/dyd-6d~1o58qb
L2:SL ¥202/LLIE0




NOILVLINYS/HSNdTd

L seRSSSEE EENESSsESEEEEEAEESS ESSSIEEEEASSSCSIED BEEEDNESESSSsSIZANSN NESSSESSSSESEEESESS SSSSSEAEESSSSISRSN ANEEESSSSssEsammmss

% 65°6C $8°5%5 €Y 9T"€0€E’'8T 8% T86°¢€ 00°6%8°'T9 00'6%8719 0L'8%T'99 TYLOL INIWIYYAHA

% 00°SE 00'59 00°SE 00°0 00° 00T 00°00T 00°0ST op - sdryszoquaW ¥ ‘"qng ‘-qnd ‘s}00d 0¥5-625-10
% LL'HOT (L8 €T) LB"ETS 000 00°00§ 00° 005§ £6°68 Jum =2pop - satvrddug buriezado 0¢S-6TS5-T0
% 2Z'SS LS'68 EP 0TT 000 00002 00002 58°'62ZZ jug spod - sarrddns SOTIFO O015-6T5-T0
% $S"1C S9°LZ9 SETTLT 68'%T 00°008 00°008 €L°TE9 Jug 9pO) - SIVTAISS UOTIBDTUNWWOD OT¥-6TS5-TO
% 0070 00°00L 0070 00°'Q 00°00L 00°00L 00°T90°T INIWADYOINT HA0D - DNINIVEL S0P-6ZS-TO
% 00°0 00°00S L] 00'0 00°005§ 00°' 00§ 1€ §2¢€ Jud spoD - sesuadxd TPABIL 00¥-6Z9-T0
% ET°8E 00°056'% 00°050'€ 00'0§0°T 00°000'8 00°000'8 00°00%'9T Juyg SpoJ - S9DTAZSS TRUOTSSIIOId 0TE-625-10
% 60°89 99" €52 PE TIPS 00'0 00 S6L 00°'S6L 8L SPS Jug opop - uotiesuedwo) S!EEHITIINIOM 0%Z-6T5-TO
%5(z6°L) 88°LO%'FT (88°950°T) 000 00 TSE'€T 00 TSE'ET G6°¥PS‘CT Jug SpoD - Joueansul YITRSH I 9ITT 0£Z-6Z2S-T10
% 9£7 €V 06" 6€E'T 0T T6L'T 89°5Z¢E 00 TET'® 00 TET'¥Y T6°%LS'E Jug °9ped - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITISH 0ZZ-6T5-T0
% TL'TY S0*pEE’T S6° %66 T6°08T 00°628'e Qo0'6zE’'e 59°981°C Jug S9poD - soxel edTd 01Z-6TS-T10
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 92°S0¢E JUF SpoD - SWIIISAQ O0%T-6C5-TO
% 88°6¢ 00°Z0E'8T Qo' TYT’CT 00'00%'C 00" £Pb ' 0€E 00 £¥b ' 0E £€°L0T 82 Jug epoD - sabem - Axeres IeTn63Y 02T-62S5-T0

INAWADYOANT HAO0D

% 80°tC 6L°590°T62 TZ 6TE'LS ET"SLE'ET 00°S8E'8LE 00°98€'BLE 8% $19'12C TYLOL INAWIEYdAd

% 0070 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 007009 000 BpTg - STeTxe3eW ATeiqTT 3 qnd ‘S)O0€ 099-%25-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°SHL'T 19 - BurprTng ueyl Jayio siuswsnozdwl 0€9-%2S-TO
% 0070 (p6°61T) 6 6TT 86°6F 000 00°0 88°6LS 1€ - sdrysxequsny 3 ‘-"qns '-qnd ‘S}00€ 0%S-¥TS-TO
% EE°LZT (66°18) 66°TBE 00°00¢€ 00°00€ 00°00€ z9'L¥T'l Putuoz % 6prd - sat1ddns bButierado 025-%25-TO
% T6'E€9 LI ZL €8°LET 000 007002 00°00¢ ¥Z %97 putuoz ® Bp1g - sarrddns 82TIJO 0T1S-%¥ZS-T0
% 00'0 00" 0se 00°0 00°0 00°0SC 00 0S¢ 000 putuoz 3 Bplg - seosuadxg T3ABIL 00¥-%TS-T0
% 0070 00°000°'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°'T 00°SL?'T putuoz ® Bprd - §90TAI98 HButaseutbum TIE-$75-TO
% 1T0T SL"TTIS'06T 57859 1T GL'8€EV 0T 00°0LT'2TIT 00" 0LT'2TC €8 LLE'6S Butuoz 3 BpTH - SIDTAISS TEUOTSSSI0Ad 0TE-¥ZS-T0
% ST'69 18°8LS 6T°L6T'T 00°0 00°9L8°T 00°9L8°T LT 06€°T oz ¥ Bp1g - uorjesusduoD S!EEHIIIAION 0%Z-$TS-T0
% B 1Y 8E“E9L'ST TY9ELT'TT 8T 66T'C 00°LE6'92 00°LE6'92 62°99%'52 Tuoyz 3 bpid - SoueaAnsul Y3ITeSH 3 ©FITT 0ET-¥TS-TO
% ¥0'2¥ L TOL'8 9z'95€’'9 LT S9T'T 00°8TIT'ST 00 8TT'ST ST L9G6'€T Tuoz ¥ BPTHE - UOTINQTIIUO) JUBWSIATIDY 0TZ-PZS-TO
% ZE'TH ZZ'T00°’S 8L°125’¢€ L9°S%9 00" €25 ‘'8 00" €25’'8 S5L°€92'8 Butuoz 3 BpTd - SOXBL ©DTA 0T1Z-¥%25-TO
% SZT'TT €9°1€5 LE"LD LE'LY 007665 00665 Lo'gLT’e Butuoz ® BpTd - SWTIISAQ O0FT-¥TS-TO
QaZITY 1I9a08 TIVAY SASNAIXT QLA SESN=EAXF GIR lgoand O0ay II95and aELdoav 9TYALOY NOILAI¥OSHA INOODDY
HOVINIDWE] | $Z02 1 2414 vzoz $z0Z %202 €202 1/9

T /20T 1ea ) |edsid 104 819|dWoD JA % 99°LY
sainypuadxg pund |elouag

MNVYNNVOF :¥3sn 95¢eyl :oN qor/dyd-6d~osgqb
8l 10 g sbed STVIONVNIA ATHLNOW p202 AMVNAS3 VZ:G) $Z0T/LLIEO




% 0070 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00°000'T 00'000°T g6 €6 J!{eE#na0n u9n - sebreyd JuaIIN) ISYIO 06%-6£S-T0
% 9,798 86965 20" 906°'E 00°0 00°005’'% 00°00S°'¥% T LEE'E usp-JjuTel ¥ satedsy-a93Us) AITUMWOD P9-6ES-TO
% 0070 00'005°T 0070 00°0 00°005'T 00°005'T SE’BTS INIVA ¥ S¥IVAAY -ATINE JSOJINd-TILOW E9F-6€ES-TO
% €87 8L 00"0S9 00°05€‘2 00°0 00°000"¢E 00°000'€E 6L°06% 5 - Jurend 3 sarteday - A23USD AITATIOV ZO¥-6€S-T0
% 9T ST (eL"6vz’'€) EL 6¥T'6 89°98Z'9 00°000'9 0070009 62°059'% Aon uep - jurel ¥ satedsy - TTeH A3TD T9¥-6€S-TO
% CTE'LL 8L EET'T zz'998°¢ €L°S¥0'T 00°000’S 00°000°S L6 TER'6 1€ 1!6EH#RA0D USH - SISEIT pue STBIUBY 0%P-6€5-T0
% £€°0€ 61°522’S 18°¥%L2'C TSEDY 00'00S ‘L 00°00S ‘L 99°19¢€'9 €#9A0D USDH-SBTATTTIN-IBIUSD ATUNMUOD HEY-6ES-TO
% L0°0S vE'8%C T 99°TSZ’'1 6€£°¢€CE 00°'005’2 00°00S5°2 56°2Z08°'¢ NES - SHILITILA - QTINE HS0duAd-ILTIAW EEP-6€5-TO
% 02°5% Z6769E°T 80 0ET'T v9-s0e 00°005'2 0070052 % L02’2 A0S USDH - SSTITTTIN - ID3ued AJTATIDY CEP-6ES-TO
% 6T°0% ST'655°2T S8 0%% ‘8 €0°¥L6 T 00°000°TC 00°000°'12 sz'zee’6T 2!6E#RA0D USD - SOTITTTIN - TTeH AITD TEP-6£S-T0
% BP" TV ZETOLT'T 89°6¢8 95 9Le 0070002 00°000°2 9€°659°T 09 UPH-UOTIEDTUNWUOD-IDIUS) AJTUNWWOD FTF-6ES-TO
% 00°0 (60"2ET'T) 60°CET'T ZTESY 00°0 00°0 z9 9oL 0D U9 - UOTIBOTUNUWOD - SYIOM OTITgnd €ETF-6€S-TO
% 9¢' 1Y 6E°6ZE"L T9°0LT'S PLOLYD'T 00°00S‘2T 00°'00S'2T 9% %2Z'91 #3009 usn - uorjedTUNWWOD - TTeH A3ITD TIP-6€£5-TO
% 00°0 007000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 007599 D uep - I9YI0 - SIDTAISS TRUOTSSS3I0Id CTE-6ES-TO
% 0E°T9T (67°0€T'9) 6% 0€T 9T 70'6%T'€E 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 26°€96'¢€2 1!EEHTIACD UIDH - SVDTAISS [PUOTSHIJOAd OTE-6£5-TO
SONIQTING L,AOCD TYIINID
% ¥6°¥e 00°666'CT 00°'1I5€’'2T 00°T00'8 00" 0S€'S€E 00'0SE‘SE 9% LES'TT TYLOL INHWIIYdId
% 007009 (c0'00%) 007008 000 00700T 00°00T 00°00T 18 - sdrysiaquwsW ® ‘'qns ‘-qng ‘sY00H 0%S-BES-TO
% 0070 00°0ST a0 o0 00°0 00°05¢2 007 0s¢ 00°0Q I37BMUIO]S - 5994 I9YI0 ¥ BuTpaoosd Z6¥-BES-TO
% 0070 00700001 00°0 00°0 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 000 IeqEMUIORS - Soueusjutel pue satedsd 09%-8€5-T0
% 09°L8 00°9CT g0°9L8 00°9L8 00°000'T 00°000°'T 00°0 Ie3BMWIO]NS - BuTuTEIL S0%-BES-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T A ANAT Isjemurols - sosuadxd  [oaeIl 00P-8£5-TO
% 00°0 (00°5L6°0T) 00°GL6'0T 00°S2T'L 000 00°0 05°2e0’'0T I97B2MUTOTS - $90TAISS butisaurhud TTE-8€£5-T0
% 00°0 00°'000'€e 00°0 00°0 00'000°€Z 00°000°€2 06°29%'T YALYMWAOLS - SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOHEd O0TE-BES-TO
YALYMNIOLS
EEEEsEEEEES SESSSSSSSSCSuEEIIEEN AESSSSSSSSSSsSOoSs IIEECONDEESSSSSSSSS SESESSSISSOINENSES GESSSSSSSsssasanas SssSSSSSSSE==ssoss
% LY eV 02" %0612 08°LS9'0LT €9°86T 6% 00°'z95°¢26¢ 00°295°'¢26E ST OTE ¥9¢€ TYLOL INIWIIYAEd
% 16°9% LL TTZ'69 €T ¥ST'TO 06°852'92 00°99€'0€T 00°99€'0€T §6°556 'BET osngey - TeroIsWWOD - TesodsTq 9SnIdY ZTPE-VES-TO
% 9L°TV €%°269°2ST LS €0S'60T L 6E6°CT 00°96T'292 00°96T'29¢C 0z ¥s£'See snzyoy - TeTIUSPISSY - [esodsTg 98nISW TPE-PES-TO
qaZITvaEN LIODANE TIVAY SESNIJXET ALX SESNIJXHT QLR LIDANg Qv IIdang aaLaoay gTVALOY NOIL4T¥DSEA INNODDY
FOVLNIONHG | #20T ¥zoz | 4474 vzoe vzoz €202 /9

MVNNVYOrP -¥3asn

8} 4o 2 abed

T/ ¥20T e [e9S1d 104 913[dW0D JA % 99° LY
sainjpuadxg pund jeiauan

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW $202 AdvNyg3d
ALID M10d 40 ALID

aseyl :oN qor/dyd-Bd™Losgqb
V251 YZOZ/LLIS0




% 0E"8B 56°9LL°'89 50°€22°9 00°0 00'000°SL 00°000°SL L9 LET'S s 3 speod - sorTddns 3 STETISTEN DPEOM 0£S-TPS-T0
% 00°0 00° 006G 00°0 00°0 00°005 00005 000 5399135 ¥ SpPEOY - STedTWsUYD ¥»eS-T1¥S-T10
% TE TE 99°898'9 PE TET'E zS 95 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0L ¥89'L si199135 3 speoy - sa11ddns burjersdo 0e5-T9S-T0
% LO°0E £9°6¥%E LE OST 000 00°00S 00005 [ARE 114 5392195 3 speoy - saT7ddng IOTIFO 015-TPS-TO
% 0070 00°000°C 00°0 00°0 00-000°T 00°000°2 95 ETO'T s392135 3 speoy - Tedjusy JuswdinbE €6¥-T¥S-TO
$ 0070 00°002 000 00°0 00°00¢C 00°002 £9 €% syea13s - uorjonpoxdey pue Butrjurad 0L¥-1%S5-T0
3 £2°6 TEBES'¥ 69°19% 00°0 00°000°’S 00°000°S S6°LLE'T doy - AJrTToed SOTITITIA/SHIOM OTTANd 99%-T¥S-TO
% 8T°2¢ 89 8EE’6 ZE'T99'C S6°vLZ'T 00°000'TT 00'000'2T £€°G€6°8 5199135 3 SpEOY - POURURIUTERW STOTUSA S9¥-TPS-TO
% €£°9% 0% L9E'S 09°2E9’'Y 86°59G 00°'000'0T 00°'000°0T Z8°009°L 5399118 ¥ SpPEOY - [oNd SIOTUYSA ¥9%-1%5-T0
% 98°%Z 99 €15 'L YE 9BY T ST LTI 00°000°0T 00°000°'0T TLLLE'TT eoy - juswdrinbg-soueusjuren ¥ saredey T9V-TPS-T0
% 00°ST 00°0SL'TT go‘osz’e 00°0 00'000°ST 00°000°ST £8°¥SL Y 135 B speoy - ooueusjuten pue sxtedsy 09%-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 (€8°52) €8°5C 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 799138 3 SPROY - S9SEI] pue STRIUNA 0¥F-THS-TO
% 66°8C 1%°S50%'BET 65 V65 'TT 659°G9%'¢T 00°000°0% 00°000°‘0% T5°22€'92 §39913§ 3 SPeoy - SSTATTTIL 0€¥-TPS5-T0
% TE°8 8T1°691°6 Z8°0E8 95 LTT 00°000'0T 00°000°0T £€°G8€°€E 8195 3 SPEOY - SODTAISDS UOTIEDTUNWWOD (TF-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 000 60’0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00 BE¥ s3@9135 - bButuTexl SOP-T¥S-T0
% 00°0T 00°0S¥ 000§ Q00 00005 00°00S 0008 5799138 ¥ speod - sIsusdxy [9ABIL 00%-T¥S5-TO
% 00°0 00°000°G6 00°0 000 00'000'S6 00°000°'S6 LL'SBE’EE jee14s ¥ Speoy - s90TAISs Hutissutbum TTE-1¥S-T10
% 68°2T G9'€V8’¥E S€°95T1'S 00°SET'€E 00°000°0% 00°000°'0% 8L7696'12 29138 X} SPEOY - SIOTAISS TLUOTSS9ToAd 0TE-TPS-TO
% €T°L9 SE'0ES’9 69 HEE'ET 000 00'598'6T 00°G98'6T 9.'221°'02 5 3 speoy - uorjesuadwod S!EEHIIINIOM 0¥ZT-T¥S-T0
% VL 6T ST STE'L¥ 58°0£0°0¢C 95°8¥8°¢ 00" 9%E’‘LY 00°'9%€’LY S9'0€0'6% 115 § Speoy - 9OURINSUI YITBSH ¥ 9ITT 0€Z-T1¥S-TO
% 6°GE 62'2%0'0¢C TL'SPZ'TT 06°9CT'T 00°887°TE 00882 'T¢ 68°LES'ECT 13§ § Speoy - UOTINYTIIUOD JUSWSITI™dAY 0¢Z-T¥S-TO
% TT°TE 09°87L'TT 0% 8¥L'S 16 B0T'T 00°LL?'BT 00°LL?'8T LT LLT'HT 5739135 ¥ Speoy - S9XeL BOT4d 0TZ-T¥S-T0
% 86 TP 66 %86'C 10°091°2 oe"vee 00°GPT’S 00°S¥T’'S 60°88L°L S9]8913§ 3 SPROY - SWIFISAQ 0PT-T¥S5-T0
% 00°0 (00°59T) 007591 00°0E 00°0 00°0 00°G0T 15 ¥ speod - sabem pue saTIRTES ISYI0 0€I-T¥S-TO
% 9T 1€ S TEL'TOT 597959 €L €€ 6%F ST 00°BBE'9EC 00°88E ‘9€C 98 ¥S¥’'9LT S135 » speoy - sobey - Axeres zernbed 0ZI-TPS-TO0
SIATULS ANV SAYOH

L ssmEsESE EEEEEEEEESESsSSSEE AEEEESESSEEESSEESS IEEEEE NS ESSSSSSS CEENEEENEMSSSSSSE EEESSCEEEEEESSSSSSS SSSSsssaEsSSssssss

% 8T €V 26 ¥EZ'¥8 80°59Z'%9 LT'666'8T 00°005'8%T 00°005°8%T 79'L59'T0T TYLOL ILNAWLAYIHA

% 00°0 00°000°’s2 000 000 00°000°Se 00°000°S2Z 000 o uep - Juawdinby 3 "YyoeW - TTBH A3ITD T199-6€£5-T0
% 00°0 00°000'ST 00°Q 00°0 00°000°S2 00°000'S2Z 00°0 sEpTE 1!/6c#3A0D usp - sbUTPTING 0¢9-6£5-T0
% 00'0 00°000°T 0070 000 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°0 1tng - serrddng 3 syerasien odeospueT TeS-6£5-T0
% B%°SY ZH 80E'T 85°T160°T 9€°'8ZE 00°00%°2 00°'00%‘2 66" PIT'C o-se11ddng Butyeaado-asjusy AjTUnWmC) $ZS-6£5-T0
% £776€ET (€7 6€T) EV° 6€E2 000 00°00T 00°00T z0 008 1ddng Butieasdo - prIng 2s0dINg-TITUW €CS-6€5-TO
% €£9°1S L9'E8% £E°9TS 90°05T 00°000'T 00°000°‘T LOBPT'T sot1ddng Butiezado - x93us) AITATIOV CZ5-6€S-TO
% GL'EET (057LB9'T) 05°L89'9 0C'ST6°¢2 00'000°S 00°000°S Zh 216’ Y uan - sorrddng Buriexsdo - TTeH 431D TeZS-6£S-T0
qQEZITVE 139d0d TIVAY SEBNHAXE ALX SHASNIIXE QLK 1g9a09 £a¥ 1I5and QEIJ0aY STYOLOY NOILJI¥NDBEA INOCDDY
TOYINIOHH | $202 | 44114 vzoz (2414 | 24114 €202 1/

21 920T 1e3) |e2Sl4 104 233|dwod IA % 99°LY
sainjipuadx3y pund [eJaudn
e b LT STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW $20Z AMVNuE3d R DR S D

ALID X10d 40 ALID

1261 veoe/Liieo




EESEsSEEESS ISEESSSSSSSHINEENS STSSSSSSIEEEDNRESSS SSESSSSARENIESSSSS Eoss

FEEESSSTsTSSSN STSCENSSSSSSSSSSAONE ENSSSSSSSSSSaARETES

% 65°8BE L9°L96°0TT E€ EPL'69 LY 626 VT 00 TTL'O8T 00 TTL‘0BT L6°LE6'6ST TYLOL INIWLIYdId
% ¥6°9T 88° 688G ‘€T 2T T10°S T9'€SS'T 00°009°81 00'009°8T ES"TOT'BT aqri - sTeTisjel Axeaqil ®°qnd ‘S}00H 099-TLS-TO
$ 00701 ZT 0E%’'C 88°69¢ 000 00°00L'2 oo-ooL'e 80°L92'1T 11 - sdrysasqueW ¥ ‘-"qns ‘"qnd ‘Syood 0¥%S-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°002 000 0070 00°002 00002 9€'8C zqT7 - sor1ddng 3 syeTilen adeospueT TE£5-TLS-TO
% 67°SE 62°522'€ TLBLL'T v €S 00°000'S 00°000'S L9°L26'T AzexqrT - satrddng Burjerado 02S-TLS-TO
% L6°0T 0S'%Z¥'T 0S°SLT 50°88 00°009°T 00°009°T 50°299 Axexqr - soTT1ddng 90T3F0 0TS-TLS-TO
% 00°0Q 00002 Qoo 00°0 007002 00°'002 0070 Azeaqr] - S9HIBYD JUSIAND ISYI0 067-TLS-TO
% 79T 00°855'T 00°2% 000 00°009°2 00°009'T 08995 FeaqT1 - SpY TEBST 3 SSTITATIOY owoid 08F-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°00€ 000 00'0 00°00€ 00 00€ 00'0 Azeaqry - uorionpoxadey pue HuTIUTAE OLY-TLS-TO
% EF EPE (68°8E€'T) S8 888'T 00°TZ8 T 00'0SS 00°0SS 7S 89% Azeiqi - soueusjuren pue satedsy 09%-TLS-TO
% €1°9¢C 9€°0TT ¥ 9 68%'T SL°692 00°00L’S 00°00L’S $0° 066 T Axexqrl - S9TATITIN 0EP-TLS-TO
% ¥9°62C 0Z ELS'¥ 08°926'T ST 6LY 0070059 00°005'9 86 EEL'E ArexqrT - S90TAISS UOTIEDTUNMWOD OTH-TLS-TO
% 00°0 Q0 000°T Qo0 00°'0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 00°'0 AzexqrT - Buturexl S0¥-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°05S 00°'0 0070 00'0SS 007 0SS 000 Axexqrl - sesusdxdm [dARIL 00%-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°00C'€ 000 0070 00°00Z‘€ 00°002°€ S LLB'T BIQTT - I9Y3Q - SIDTAISS TRUCTSSDIOId ZTE-TLS-TO
% S9°B8ET (12'280°T) 12°288'€E 00522 00°008°T 00°008'2 Ssv°z09't A1eIqT - S9DTAISS [PUOTSSRFOId OTE-TLS-TO
% LO'TLT (66°56) 56 0€T 00'0 00°SET 00°'SET £0°¥SC KxeiqrT - uoTiesusdwo) s!EEHPIASNIOM 0HZ-TLS-T0
% TV 1P 85°L9L’ST Ty THTTIT 8T 66T°C 00°0T6'92 00°0T6'9T LZ°S9V'ST Azexqr - Soueansul Y3TESH I SITT 0€Z-TLG-TO
% TE VY 85°89€'9 Zv°890°S 85" €26 00°'LED'TT 00" LEV'TT S6°2€T'0T A1e1qT7 - UOTINGTIFUOD JUSWSIATISY 02Z-TLG-TO
% 65 €V 6T LEY'E 18°018°2 09°0TS 00°8%%'9 00°8¥%‘9 09°5LZ'9 Azexqrl - sexel edTd 0TZ-TLS-TO
% 0070 00915 00°0 00°0 00'9TS 00°91S zz 9T A1eIqTT - SWTIIIA0 0FT-TLS-TO
% €9°0% 86 VEL'6Y 20 0E0’'¥E T0°908°'9 00's9L’'¢€8 00°59L €8 98 L0%’'€8 Azexqtq - sebeM - Azxeres re(nbsy 0ZI-TLS-T0
AAVEEIT
N EEEEEE RS EEEEEEnEEERREEERSE AESEEEEEEIEEEEEEED EEESSSSssASEESANEN SEESSSSSESSSEEEENE EEENENSSSSSSSSSSES EEESESSSSESssssaes
% 06°TT b6 ETEEVT'T 90" G€6‘L9T €5°02¥%’2E 00°6ST TTIV'T 00°6ST'TTV'T £9°068€ES IYIOL INIWIAYAIA
% 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0TS peoy - sTeTasleW Areaqrl 3 qnd ‘SO0d 099-T¥S-TO
% L0°O 00°055‘6%9 00°'0S¥ 00 0S¥ 00°000 059 00°000°0S9 00°0 35 3 speod - Ss2aboid Ul UOTIONIISUCD 059-THS-T0
% 60°0 62°000'€S TL 6% 00°'0 00°'050°'€S 00°050'€S LE 9T0' %9 o9135 ¥ speoy - jusudinby 3 AILSUTYDEW 0%9-THS-TO
% 00°0 (8L°6ET'T) 8L 6ET'T 8L 6ET'T 00°0 00°'0 00°Z08'6¢€ oy - Butprrng ueyl 1ayio sijuswasoxdwl Q0€9-THS-TO
% 00°09 00'00T 00°00€ 00°00€ 00° 005§ 00°005 86°L8 od - sdrysziaquapW I '"qns ‘-qng ‘S}O0H 0¥S-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 00°00S°T 000 00°0 00°005°¢C 00°00S°C ¥8° 589 peoy - so11ddng 3 syerzajen =deospueT TES-THS-T10
qQEZITVEE IE5aag TIVAY SISNEJXE QLA SASNAAXT AIH 13pa09 £ay 1E5ang qEIJ0aY STYALOY NOILATIDEHEA INOOODY
FOVINIONEE | #20Z vzoz vzoz [ 2414 $20Z €202 /D

T/ 20T 11ed |easld 104 @191dwiod JA % 99°LY
sainjpuadxg pund |eiouan

MVYNNVYOF -¥3sn

g1 40 6 abeq STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW 202 AdvNyg3d

ALID M10d 40 ALID

9sey) ‘0N qor/dyd-6dLosgqb
V251 $202Z/LLIE0



% 0T°0 0s°86¥%'T Qs" T 00" 0 00°00G6°T 00°0058'T 08°205°'T qdag-uoN - sbeisod 82ZS-065-T0
% By CE 87 °8€0°'¢€ ZL T9%'T 9T"Ze29 00°'005'% 00°008'Y 6L°GL0’® adsg uoN - SWIOITUN §TS-065-T0
% gZ2'8 0L°Z9L'€T € LEC'T 00°0 00°000°ST 00°000'ST L9 E0V'TT Tiex=ado - saTousbutiuo) ¥ saTousbrswd Tz5-065-T0
$ LOTEET (L6°T66) L6 T166'€E B80°6EE 00°000°€ 00°000'€ €8 LIF'T 3jdsg-uoN - sat1ddns putjezado 025-06S-10
% PCTIY T9°LBS 6E°CLY 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 90°620'T Tejuswixedag-uoN - sat7ddng 29TII0 015-06S-10
% 00°0S 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°0 00°000'2 00°000'2 00°0 3dag uoN - s9Bxey) JusiaNd I9YI0 06%-065-T0
% 02°0 T0'966'T 66" € 0070 00°000°2 0070002 0T"L60'T ejuswizedaq-uoN - SdUBRUIJUTENW STOTYSA S9%-065-T0
% ¥FPULS 60"FEZ T6 STE GBIV 00°0SS 00°0SS 6€°8S9 HmuEmEuhmmma ~uoN - T2nd SIITYSA ¥9%-06S-TO
% 9€°60T (0578L0°6) 05°8L0°90T Le'zee’'ee 00°000°L6 00°000°L6 05°8SL°08 adsg-uoN - 20uBINSUI >uﬁ._”ﬂnm._“d 05%-065-T0
% G%°9 %0 SFT’S 96°¥S¢E ¥L°88 00°005°'S 00°0058°S Q0" 0 1dag-uoN - g98e9] pue sSTejusy 0%F-065-TO
% ZL'CE T6"9S% €T 60 €E¥S ‘9 €8'T6S'T 00°000°'02 00'000‘0¢ LE'TTT 8T jdag-uoN - Butatpny pue purtijunoody 0ZE€-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000'0T Q00 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0§ LLL d-UoON - I9Y30 - SOOTAIDS [RUOTSSBIOIJ ZTE-06S-TO
% LZT"0% SB*906°0T ST €60°'F%T 05°296'T 00°000'S€E 00°000'S€E 9z 10€'8T adeg-uoN - S83DTAISS TPUOTSS9J0Id OQOTE-065-T0

TYLNANLIYITT - NON

& i e (R T R A AR RS R s e B N

% 8% FPCT (¥G°LBO'TT) $5TLBE‘9S 00°00€’S¥H 00'00€E'SYH LT LBE'6E TYLOL LNIWILIYdEA
% 89°08 9z°2SE’T BLOLPY'S TL'¥9 00°000°L 000004 LY T6E'Y squoay oeods - ser1ddns Butjyersdg 0zS-¥LS-TO
% 99°8¢ 05" TLS 05822 000 00°oo08 00°008 00" 0 sauaayg oads - sabreyp JuSIIND ISYIO 06%-¥LS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T Qo° 0 Q0" 0 00°000'T Q0" 000'T ao’o g oods - spy TebsT 3 SITITATIOY owolrd 08%-7LS-TO0
% L6 LYT (0E"1TE'9T) 0E'TTE'0S 00°'0 00°000°'FE 00°000'F%E 08°5988'CE squaayg oadg - sases] pue STRIUNY 0PP-PLS-TO
% 00°8 00°00€E’'C Qo-ooe go'a 00°005’2 00°005'2 00°61T’'2 gjuaag o9dg - S9DTAI®F T[RUOTISSSIOId 0TE-PLS-TO

SINAAH TYIDHEAS

e s = e E NN NN EEEESEEEE EEEEEEEEEEEEEEESER SESmsESEEEEEEEEEEE SEEEEEESEEEEEEEEEE EESSSSSssssNssEEES ENEEEESASSEEESaEss

% L8°97 $0°6BS'02 96°09T'8T vz 088°'% 00°0GL°8E 00°0S.'8¢ ¥9°S6T ‘'2E TYLOL LNIWIAYIIA
% £9°29T (LZ°S29) LT 929°'T 06" €SL 00°000°T 00°000°T - 98°'0L6 syxed - seottddng Burjei=do 0zS-ZLS-TO
% 0070 00°0SL ao'o 00°0 0070SL 00°'0SL 8E"TO0¥ sired - TBIUsy Juawdtnbd €6%-2L5-TO
% ¥9°0L 08" L9% ‘T 02 TES'E 00 0€9 00°000°S 00°000°S 69°ST6'9 g)I1ed - SDUERUS]JUTERNW Pue sateday 09%-2TLS-TO
% ¥8°C% 89 LIL'E zE'ZBZ'L pE 9P’ C 00°000°LT 00°000 LT 10°L00'2T s)Ixed - S3T3ITTTIA O0EP-2ZLS-TO
% P1°8¢ €8°8LT'6 LT TTL'S 00°050°T 00°000°ST 00°000'ST 0L 006°TT S3IBd - S9DTAI3Z [RUOTSSSJOId 0TE-ZLS5-T0

SM¥vYd
QIZITVEN IFO0aNd TIVAY SHSNIJIXT ALX SASNAJXI ALK lgasang rav II3Oand agrgoav STYALOVY NOIL4I¥DEEA INAODDY
IOVINIONE] | #2002 ¥Z02Z j 2414 vzoz yzozZ €202 1/9

Z /920 :1ea ) |easl] 104 338)dwo) JA % 99°LY
sainjipuadx3y pung |eiauag)
MNVYNNVOr :¥3SN 95EvL :oN qor/dyd-6d—Log8qh
8l 40 0 obeg STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW #202 AMVYNY93d LZ:S1 $20Z/LLIEO

ALID MT0d 40 ALID




89 “86E ‘569 83 "96£‘SH9 90" €52 €8~ no-n 0°0 €6°6LF ‘BEL s3an) IpuadxXy "SA SNUSASY TEIO0L

%06 °89 22 FF2TLLZ 8L COR’2%F2'T PE"LeZ"2C2 00"8F9 “LTO'F 00°'BE3 ‘LTI0'Y LE"ITIB’SLI'C Tw3ol =21nq 1pusdyg pung TRISURH
$L9° TS BSSHE’SLD’T  9F208°TH6’T  8E FS07A9T 00°8F3°LTD'F 00" 859 ‘LT0°F  0F°96Z°00F’E Te30] S2NUIASY pungd TeasusH

% €E°PS 8y 2cac ' vvI LL TEV'BT 00°'655°09¢ 00°655°59¢C 76 6%9'95T IYLOL INIWLAYIIQ

% Z%°81 96°LST’'B v0°C¥8’'T €E6TO'T 00°000°01 00°'000'0T SE'9VL’T d-uoN - sabaeyp Burieaadp-uoN - ISYI0 666-06S-TO
% 00°0 TT 68T (TT°682) {60°STT) 00°0 00°'0 L0°S9T'T 1deg-uoN - 3920 Ped 966-06S-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00’0 00'0 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°'06¢€ sjuswAedisap JO pungisy S66-065-TO
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°'0 a0’ o 00°000'E 00°000°€ S9°L8T'T 3dsg-uoN - SWIBLD Juswlotdwaun Z66-065-10
% 6291 00°000°€ 007008 00°00S 00°00S8°€ 00°008°¢€ 00°000°T @-uoN - SuotlezTuebiQ 23eATId 01 SPTY T166-06S-T0
% 00°0 00°60%°2Z¢ 00°0 00°0 00°60%'2ZE 00°60%'LE 00" 0 ON - S3AIDSSY PIIDTIISSIUN - SSAIISSY 0¥6-065-TO
% S0°88 8Z°6LT ZL70TE'T g0 0 00°005°T 00°00S'T 19°9L0°T Touuta AepPTTOH oakotdug $55-065-10
% 29°TT LL €88 £TH9TT 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 88 LTIL wvhmzm\muﬁuwws asAordwa €55-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000'T a0’ o 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 00°0 butissel LOQ ¢55-065-10
% L9°69 00°28T 00°81% 00°0 00°009 00°009 00°80% soshoTdug - SuoTjezZTUNWMI TSS-06S-TO
% 00°0 00° 00§ Q0°0 00'0 00009 00°00S 0569 1591 Bnxg/wexy JuswfoTdwg-s1d 055-065-T0
% 2T°%S 88°'6TT'¥% Z1°088°'% 00°0 00°000°'6 00°000°'6 Z0°659°8 NON- sdrysisquspy ® ‘"qns ‘-qnd ‘s)yood 0%5-065-TO
QqEZITVEE | I3040€ TIVAV SHSNIdXE aQLX SHSNTAXE AIK Igoand L£av IZpang qEIgoav STYALDY ROILAI¥OSEA LNOODDV
HOVINIONAd | $Z0Z ¥z0z [ 24114 1 24114 ¥202 €202 1/0

MVYNNVOr -¥3sn
81 Jo || ebed

T /20T :1ea ) |essiq 104 839]dwod JA % 99°LY
sainjipuadxg pund |e1oudn)

ALID M10d 40 ALID

STVIONVYNId ATHLNOW ¥202 AdvNug3d

95¢evL ‘oN qor/dyd-6d—Lo5aqb
1L2:G1 $20Z/LLIED




03/11/2024 14:07
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 14343

CITY OF POLK CITY
Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Page 2 of 5

USER: JOANNAK

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,050,315,20
05-101-900 Cash - Water Impact Fee Account 150.00
05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 145,173.40
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 706,141.72
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 200,994.11
05-101-918 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 1,641.72
05-101-919 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 23,858.25
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 361,980.00
05-101-936 FDEP 531402 Sinking Fund 11,931.67
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 249,768.67
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 20,138.43
05-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 9,938.00-
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 327.41-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 20,389.46-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 642,107.38
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 134,774.45
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 29,013.62
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 147,954.23
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 629,103.39
05-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044,00
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,445,594.67
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 5,029,784.42-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 930,832.90
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 447,067.54-
05-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 49,649.61
*% TOTAL ASSET** 21,184,573.59
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 149,989.71
05-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 89,579.00
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 361,980.,00
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 49,329.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P 1,674,524.85
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 30,495.24
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 778,037.50
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7,410,000.00
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 468,166.37
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 14,855.11
05-216-100 Accrued Payroll 19,512.31-
05-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 2,002.98-
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 1,364,325.00
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 13,560.19
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 438,421.72
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 438,421.72-
05-235-800 OPEB Liability 14,390.51
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 344,376.14
+* TOTAL LIABILITY** 12,742,093.50
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 46,393.00
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 46,393.00-
+* TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20




CITY OF POLK CITY

03/11/2024 14:07 - Page 3 of 5
gb614_pg.phplJob No: 14343 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 6,797,039.09
05-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 12,428.57-
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-
05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

** TOTAL REVENUE**

**% TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

8,144,321.71

1,131,096.53

832,938.15

21,184,573.59




% ¥y 0t L%°500'585°C £5°960 'TET'T L8°0TL'8TT 00°20T'9TL'E 00°2Z0T'9TL'E Z1°895'9LL'T STYLOL LNIWLIVAEA
% 0070 00" %¥L'ZLE 00°0 00°0 00" %VL'TLE 00" ¥PL'CLE 00°0 pxesnzod Azaed ysed 006-T8€-50
% 0070 0070 60" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 v 0L 90TOAUT - JUBWISINQUTSY - SWODUT OSTW 00L-69E-SO
% 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 857625 suTeld - =2DUBINSUI TO¥-69€E-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 €6 E9T'TT 09y Yued - °beasa0 JI9MBIQ YseD ZIT-69t-50
% 00°0 (00°009°2) 0070092 00°00€'T 00°0 00°0 a0° 0 Swooul ‘OSTW 00T-69t-S0
% 9T°tY 9€78T5 8T ?9°8TT'PT 00°0 00°LE9'TE 00°LE9'TE 00°808 %€ HAYS Td - SPUSPTATQ/IS2a33UI 00Z-T9€-S0
% I8°6¢E 05°898'ST 05'68%'0T 05°667'C 00°8%€'9T 00°8¥%€E ‘9T 0S5 ¥HE’9T s®33 93T Q0€-65E-S0
$ ¥8°1E 00°5S65'T 00" S¥L 00°08T 00°0¥E’Z 00°0%€’T 00"0%¥9°¢ Spungd JuaTOTIINS UON 00C-6SE-S0
% 99°¢C¢ 0070LB'2T 007060 'TT 00°0zZ9'e 007096 ‘€€ 00°096'€E 00°SPE'ZE S2aN3193I04 I0/pue S3UTH ABYI0 00T-6SE-SO
% E9°TV SL'PEE’8IL SZ P16 L¥S 0% 68L°2TT 00°6%2'9TE'T 00°6%Z'9TE'T 06°1S%'662'T anusAdyd AJTTTIN A9M3S 005-0F%€-S0
% ET'1¥ 627590 'VLL TL EEL'0FS 507026 'L0OT 00°66L'%TE’T 00°66L 'PTE’T 9L TPT'BIE'T snusasy A3TITIN I93eM 00€-0%E-SO
% 007001 00°0 007009 00°008 007009 00°0098 69°€05'T S3TWaAdd/S984/ 21T ISYI0 00C-62€-S0
$-06"L T8°10T'2 (T8 EST) 00°0 00°8%6'T 00°8%6'T 86°L%0'PT x93eM - 2baeYD SAI95 O3 9ITIUTPESY T1Z-5SCE-S0
&-62° L QE"96S'¥ (oe"egTE) 00°0 00°282'% 00°282'% T8°9ZL'%T I5M9§ - SbaeyD SAIDS O3 SSSUTPESU 0T12-STE-SO
% LB°ZE 80" €TL'9 26°982°¢€ 26 TIT'T 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 09°68€'6T sTseg ysep - I93eM - S394 UOTIDBUUO) TTT-5Z€-SO
%-687L 8E€°01C (B€7ST) 00°0 00°S6T 00°96T £6°%0%'T I ALQ %0T A3TD - SI¥ TOE-PIE-S0
qIAZITVAL LIDI&IA/ (S8EDXA) AANIASY QLA IONSASY LNI9I0D QALVAIDILNY HSOANSATY QELV4IOILNY | SONIASHE dX YOIV NOILAI¥OBEA INOODDY
ADVINIDYIL | #202 ¥zo0zZ 144414 rav vzoe €202 /0
21202 :1ed [easid 104 23a1dwio) IA % 99°LY
SNNIATY ANNL ISRIdYILNT
MVNNVOr -¥3sn 95£v| ‘0N qorydyd-Bd~Loseqb

8l Jo z| abed

ALID M10d 4O ALID

STVIONVNId ATHLNONW $202 AdvNnyg3d

12:51 ¥2oz/Liieo




8l jo €| abed

STVIONVNId ATHLNON 202 ANVNy83d
ALID M10d 40 ALID

% LO"T2 0L '%T1€'9 0€E"589'T TZ ¥%EC g0 000’8 00°000°’8 09°092's zod0 193eM - S9OTAISS UOTIBDTUNUWO)D QT¥-€E£S-S0
% 00°0 00°0SL'T 00" 0 00°0 00"0SL°T 00°0SL'T 05°90€’T zado a93eM - Bututeirl SO0¥-€€5-S0
% €5°69 $8°08¢€ 9T 698 T¥ 628 00°0ST'T 00°05Z°1T BS'06T'T 19dp 123eM - sosuadxd [9ARIL 00%-€£95-90
% 28°%C 00'6GL'E 00°T%2'T 00" 18% 00°000°'S 00°000°'S 00" TP¥'C soTdwes - S8DTAISS [PUOTSS3IO0II FIE-€E£S-G0
3 $S°6F 0E"600'T QL 066 00 8¢EE g0'o00’e 00°000°2 £E0°96T°T TeuoTbsy ATOd - SIDTAISS [BUOTSSIIOIJ ETE-E£E£5-S0
% 9% LE 8%°806°2T ZS T6V 'L T8 66¢E 00°000°02 00°000°02 ZI°ZEE’'6 I97BM - I9UJQ - SSDTAIDS TBRUOTSSDIOAd CZTE-EES-SO
% 96'8T GZ'9€0'18 SL €96°'8T SZ'TEL'OT 00°000'00T 00 000'00T GLYELZ'TS zado x93BM - SODTAISS m:..nhwmuﬂmnm TTE-EES-S0
% v1°0% 0€°6L6°8 0L7020°'9 0S°L¥S 00°000°'ST 00°'000°ST 6%'%87'9 zado 193eM - S9D0TAISS TPUOTSS2I0xd QTE-E€ES-S0
% LO"ECT (00°168) 007" €EGL'¥ 00°'0 007298°¢ 00°298°¢ EETIVE' Y ado zajeMm - :o..nummnmeou S!pgEHIISYIOM OPCT-£E€S-S0
% 0Z'6¢€ 88 LOL'¥T 21 ZE6°'ST 88 €20'€E 00'0%9°0% 00°0%9'0% $Z"TLS €€ z2dp z93eM - SOURINSUI UITeSH ¥ SITT 0€Z-£€S5-SO
% 00°'2L ZE92S'® 89°8E9'TT 60°6€T’C 00°59T1°9T 00°99T°9T 96" LST'SL 1adp X23BM - UCTINQTIIUCD JUSWSATIDY 0TT-EES-50
% PP €S ZS"9LS’S 8% TO0% 9 00 LBT'T 00°BLE'TT 00°8L6'TT 6L°S0S°ET aadp z9]eM - S8Xe] eOTJ 0TIZT-tES-S0
% TT1°S€E L5°829°% €V %052 LB'BLY 00 €ET’L 00" EET’'L 59°g9z’a 19dp I®3BM -~ SWTIASAQ O0%T-£€5-50
% 00°0 (0s°28B) 0528 00°ST 00°0 00°'0 0s'2s asdp 193ey - sobem pue seTIeTeS IS9Y3l0 0€T-£E£5-S0
% 06°1S LL LLB'TL €T %95 'LL 8% ¥80'ST 00°2Zv%'6¥%T 00°2ZvP’'6V%T Z9'€98'%9T aado a93eM - sobem - AzeTes zeTnbsy 0ZT-€££5-50
% LE'ST 08°899°G9T 1£°268°CT 00°886'T2T 00°886°12¢C YL BOT'ELT TYLOL INIWIVYdHA

% 0070 Q00 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°086°'9 BM - m:..G._”._”ﬂm ueyl I3Yyaio sjuswsaozdul 0g9-8T15-S0
% 0070 00°00¢ 00°'0 00" 0 00°00€ Q00" 00€ B8 6€C eM - m&..Emen.Ews » ‘-qnsg ‘-qnd ‘sjood 0¥S-81S-S0
% $PZ°E9 LE'TSS £9°8¥%6 00°006 00°005°'T 00°008'T £ET°GCE’‘T UTWPY I23BM - mm..n._”ma:m mc._..umummo 025-815-50
% 0E°02 2T 8LY 8L71ICT Q0" 0 Q0" 0089 00° 009 Y9 c6d UTWpY A33eM - mmﬁﬁmmdm 32TIJO 0TS-8TGS-S0
% 0070 00°00S 00" 0 Qo0 00° 008 00" 008 00°0 utTwpy Is3jeM - sebiey) JuSIIND ISYI0 06%-8TS-S0
% 00°0 00" 007 00'0 000 00°00% 00°00% Q0" 0 wupy Ia3eM - uoﬂuuﬂvounmm pue BuTtiutad OLP-8TS-SO
% £5°99 00°Tse 00667 Q0" 667 Q0" 0sL 00" 0SL ag9ee UOTIeI]ISTUTWPY I=33eM - pututerl S0%¥-8T1S-50
% 00°¢C go'osL 000 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL 00°0 UTWpyY I33eM - Puturtex] pur T2ABIL 00%-8TS-S0
% 00°0 (PT"8TT'8) $1°68T1T'8 YT LLE'T 00° 0 00" 0 yL*92¥% ST I231BM - I2YI0 - SIDTAISS TeUOoIsSsaIold ZTE-8TS-S0
% 62°0 00 0EE’'¥T Qo oL 00°0 00°'00% ‘%2 00°00% %2 00°0 UTWPY IS3eM - SIDTAID5 TRUOISSSIOAd (QTE-8TS-S0
% 00°0 00102 00°0 000 00102 00°102 00" 0 wpy I:1eM - no.ﬂummdmn___oo S!gEHTBIIOM 0¥Z-8TS-S0
% TL"8B¢E SE'ETL HT G9'TT9°ST LL 86Z'¢€ 00°S2€’' 0% 00 SZE‘0F pE Ze8’ZE uTwpy JISJBM - 2DURANSUI YITESH ¥ SFITT 0€Z-8T5-S0
% T9°sz 96°8L9°2T ¥0"99€‘% L9°969 00°SH0 ‘LT 00'SHO‘LT £€°92€'9¢C UTWPY I93BM - UOTINGTIIIUOD JUSWSIATISY 0ZZ-8TS-S0
% $L°8C 66 SET’L TOTELY T Z8° 98¢ 00°609°6 00°609°‘6 ¥6'288°'% uTtwpy I93eM - SI9XeL ©0Td 0TZ-8TS-S0
% 00°0 00° 866 Qo"a 00" 0 00" 866 00" 866 Zz'8L8 UTWPY I83eM - awWIjIsa0 0¥T-8TS-S0
% 9E°6T S0°68%°00T 56°021'%2 T6°EET’S 00'0T9'%2T 00°0T9°%2T ZSTEERTL uTwpy IS93eM - sobem - Azetres Tetnbay 02T-81S-50

Io3eM
agxIZ2ITVEN IE0a09 TIVAVY SASNAIXE ALA BISNHEXT AIW 1E5ane rav IIpane gIarLdoav 8TvaALOvY NOILAI¥DSHA INAODDY
FOVINIDHEG | #202 $202Z vz0zZ i 241kA vZ0Z [ %4114 T/9
T /20T :1ea ) [e9SI4 104 819[dW0) A % 99°LY
salnjpuadx3y pung asudiajuy
MWVYNNVYOF :¥3SsN asevl :oN qor/dyd-6dLoseqb

12:S| ¥202/LL/E0




% ¥8°vE 68°8VL'Y TI°6€5'T 62" LTZL 00°88Z L 00°882'L $6°T%9'9 12do Tomag - BWIIAIIA0 O0PI-SES-SO
% 00°0 (05" z8) 0s°z8 00°ST 00°0 00°0 0s°2s 1odp zsmag - sobey pue SSTIRTES I9Y30 OET-SE€S-SO
% €1°LT £%°958°0TT LS 692'T% LY 0bT'8 00°92T'2ST 00°921°25T 987088 '%0T 1adp xsmas - sabem - Areres xenbay 02T-S€5-50
ToM3S

TS RIS ———— NSRS PR PP RSP SRS R L L £ 22

% LT TV $0'06% ‘087 96°¥L0'9SE 90°BEE 8BS 00°S9€°¥¥8 00°S9€'¥¥8 $8°22T €18 TYLOL INIWINYAAA

% 00°0 (05°298 E¥T) 05°298'€£%T 00°0 00°0 00°0 05" T¥S ‘L9 12dp 123BM - 1S9ABIUI 0TL-EES-SO
5 0070 00°659'59 00°0 00°0 00°659'S9 00°659°S9 00°0 730 Aeg puog 110z I93eM - TedTdurad TIL-£€5-S0
% 00°0 00°968'€9 00°0 00°0 00°968°€9 00°968°€9 00°0 asdo x93em - Tedroutid 0TL-€£€5-G0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0TS oTjexado x23eM - s39ssy Te3Tded 19410 099-€££5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 5SS 9TE'FT xodo zo3em - jusudrnbE 3 AISUTYOEW 0%9-€££5-S50
% 00°0 {00°052°%) 00°05Z'% 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°52T'1 eM - BuTpTTng ueyl 13Y30 siuswesordul 0€9-€E5-S0
5 L9°2 00°0€EL 00" 02 00°0 00'0SL 00°0SL £L°8S¥ ey - sdTysIoqusW ¥ ‘-qnS '‘qng ‘sS)00d 0FS-€€5-50
% 00°0 00°000'00T 00°0 00°0 00°000'00T 00°000'00T 00°869°'2Z2T oueusjuien 3 satedsy - sor7ddns I93I9W LZS-€£5-SO
% 0070 00°000°0T 00°Q 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°'0T 95°596'0€T ze3em - sSTTE3ISul maN - soTTddns I939W 925-€E€5-50
% %5799 05°TTI0’€E 05°886°'S 0€°06L'€ 00°000'6 00°000'6 8L LO9'TT 12dp 193eM - STEOTWAUD HTS-E€€S-50
% 02°¢C £0°8L6 L6°12 L6°1T 00'000'T 00°000'T 85°€Ch 1ddng Burqeradp - 4IM SWeTTTTM JABW'A €TS-E€S-SO
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00'000°T 00°000°T 85" €2¥ sa11ddng Burierado - 4IM UITESMUOWWOD ZZS-€£5-50
% 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 00°000'T 2T 0%T'1T M - sat1ddng Butiexsdo - JIM SATTO IW TZS-€E€S-SO
% LL 87 S5 %968 5% SES’8H €T €56°T 00°005°LT 00°00S°LT LY 11592 xadp z33epM - sa11ddns Butjezado 025-££5-50
% 52°0% ¥. 86T 9Z°102 00°0 007005 007005 9z 9¢e aado x93ep - sa11ddns 90TIJO 0TS-€€£5-50
% 00°0 00°0¥% ‘¥ 00°0 00°0 00077 ¥ 007097 '% 00°00€E'¥ 1odo x23eM - S994 I9Y30 ¥ BUTpIODSY TEH-EE€5-S0
% 0070 00°00% 00°@ 00°0 00'00% 00°00% z8° 12 ado x®3em - uorionpoxdsy pue BUTIUTIA OLF-EES-GO
% S5°TE 68°S6E'2 TI $0T'T z8° %S 00°005'€ 00°005°€ 9T TZE'E ey - juswdrnbg-soueusjutel ¥ sITedsy L9P-EE€5-50
$ 00°0 00°00S‘L 00°0 00°0 00°00S'L 00°00S'L ST°L9S’S doy - A3TTTO®BA S9TIATTTAN/SHIOM OTTANd 99H-€€5-50
3 0L'LE SL°09T 5z 6e8‘9 59° 678 00°000'L 00°000°L ST E€SE'¥ 1adp x2jeM - 2DuUPUSIUTEl STOTYIA S3H-£€5-50
3 68°22 €8°995'TT LT EE% € 6€°T95 00°000°ST 00°'000°'ST ¥5° 18921 xadp z93eM - To90d STOTYSA F9¥-€£€5-50
% 00°0 00°000'8 0070 00°0 000008 00°000'8 68°16¢ tew pue satedsy - 4IM SWETTTIM 33BW'A E9F-€E€5-50
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 00°000'Z 9% L0S'T Jurew pue siTedsy - JIM YITeSMUCUWOD Z9H-E€£5-50
% €7°TE L 8EV '€ 67°T95'T FLIOEY T 00°000°S 00°000°S L£°256"T M - Jutew pue sitedsy - 4IM SATTO "IW T9P-EES-SO
% P ET ¥6°580°26 90 ¥TT'ST ST TLL'TT 00'000°STT 00°000’STT TT°8%9°'2 1ado aejem - ooueusjuTel pue satedsy 09%-€€£5-S0
% S6°SE z0°989°L 86 €TE'¥ 6T TLL 00°000'2T 00°000'2T L 0S6°0T JeM - S9TITTTIA - dIM SWETTTIM 3IeW A EEP-€€£5-S0
% 6% LE 89°LEG zE° 29§ L0 %2 00°00S'T 00°00S'T 69°9%T'1T 193eM - SSTITTTIA - dIM YITBSMUOWWOD ZEF-££5-S0
% 9L°6% LS 9TS € £% €89 '€ 61°552'T 00'000"L 00°000°L £%°T0E‘9 ado xojeM - SBTITITIN - 4IM SATIO "IN TEP-EES-50
% 08°52 06" 758'T 0T S¥9 $6°¥9T 000052 00°00S'T 6%°582'1 ey AQTTTIORS SOTITITIN/MA - SSTITITIN 0€P-€ES-S0
QEZITYEY | I89a08 TIVAY SHSNEJXE QLR SASNEJIXT AIN 1I0a08 raY Igoang qII4oa¥ STYOIOY NOILAINDSEA INOODDY
TOVINAO¥AL | 202 $z0Z ¥202 vZ02 $202 €202 1/9

MVYNNVOP -¥3asn
8l jo y| abed

219207 1ea |easig 104 93a1dwo) JA % 99 LY
sainypuadxy pung asndiajug

SIVIONVNI4 ATHANOW #7202 A¥vNya3d
ALID ¥10d 40 ALID

as¢y| :oN qor/dyd-6dLo5gqb
L2:G) ¥20Z/LLIEO




% 00°0 00°995'852 000 00'0 00°995'852 00°995°85¢T ¥5°9€8°99¢C 1adQ I3meS - 3ISaIABJUL 0CTL-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°9L0°LE 00°0 Qoo 00°9L0°LT 00°9L0'LE 00" 0 eo7 TesodsTd JUSNIIIA JAd - Tedtoutid ZTL-SES-SO
% 00°0 00 Z8L'SSE 00" 0 00" 0 00 ZBL‘SSE 00°ZBL'SSE go0"0 zadp 1omss - Tedroutad OTL-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°0 a0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0TS ot3exadQ I=Mag - SIDSSY Teatded I3Yy3l0 099-5€5-90
% S0°¢E £2°602'029 LL 60S'6T a0’ o 00°6TL'6E9 00 6TL’'6ES 0T " ¥89'S¥H a9dp 19mag - ssazboxg Ul UOTIDNAJSUOD 0S59-5E5-50
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥5 ¥6E 8T x2dp 1emag - Juswdinbm ¥ AxsutyoeW 0%9-5€5-50
% 00°0 (6L 6ET'T) 8L 6ET'T 8L GET’'T Q0" 0 a0° 0 00°GBL'8Z 8g - burprTIng ueYyl I9YI0 sjuswenoxdul Q0€9-SE€S-S0O
% 00°0T 00°0086 00°00T 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 66°0E8 o5 - sdrysasqusy ® ‘°"qns ‘‘qnd ‘s)yood 0%S-S€£5-50
% TP 09T (08°0%0°'%) 08 0%0 %I 0z '¥65°'L 00°000‘0T 00 000°0T 0% 0LE'6T 12dp I9M28 - STEOTWSYD %ZS-5€5-5S0
% LOTLE 00°'L2T0’'22 00°EL6°CT 00°zLT’S 00°000'S€E 00°000°S€E 0T LBE'SE Butneyn 2bpnis - diMM TTITH TRUIPI®D 2TS-S€S5-S0
3% 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SL°SLT t1ddng Butjeasdo - 4AILMM TTTH TRUTPI®D TCS5-S€5-5S0
% ¥9°Z¢ €6 " T6%'ST L0 80S°F PO TF9'T 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0¢ 65 L¥6'ST 1ado aemasg - setrddns putjyeasdo 0zS5-5€5-50
% vZ°y 6Z°L8C TL 2T 000 00" 00¢ 00" 00€ QE'TES aodo aemas - sat1ddng ®2TJJO 01S5-SES-G0
% 00°0 00°00§8'2 Q0° 0 00°'0 00°005°'2 00°005'2 000 19dp asmag - TeIUsy Juaswdtnby €6%-S€5-50
% 00°0 {00°005) 00008 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°0 Iodo 1oMaS - S2994 ISYl0 I Burproosy Z6¥-5€£9-S0
% 00°0 00°000°2 Q0" 0 00" 0 00°000°2 00°000'2 Q0" 0 g8do zamag - ssbieyp Jusxandy I8YI0 06%-SE5-50
% Q0°0 00°00T Q0’0 Q00 00°'00T Q0001 I8°' T2 ado 18mas - co..nuudvoummm pue Butjutigd O0LFP-SE€S-SO0
% Z8°TITT {96°562) 9G°56L°'T £8° %S 00°00§8'2 00°00§8°2 Z5°965'¢C mas - juswdinbg-soueuajuTen 2 sxteday L99P-SE£G-S0
% 00°0 00°000°'S 00°Q 00°0 00°000°'S 00°000’S TZ'E€1CT doy - A3TTTIO®RA SSTITTTIIAN/SHIOM OTTqnd 99%-S€S5-S0
% 62°90T (LY LTIE) LY LTE’S 96°6T0°T 00°'000°9 00°000°9 TE ' TT8'Y 12d0 I89M3S - SOURUIIUTIRR STOTYSA S9%-5€5-S0
% 85°6S 9¢°6¢28°'C P9 0LT ¥ 92 " ¥B¥ 00°000°L 00°000'L 66 T6T L asdp asmeg - T[9Nng I[DTYSA ¥$9¥-S€5-S0
% SL°0T 06 ¥80'8%€E 0T ST6°'T¥H 62 86L°'EE 00°000'06E 00°000°06€ €0°2F2 9T S - JuTenW pue mu..nmmmm - TTTH TReuUTpI®) 19%-5¢S-50
% $8°6T 68°609°G99 IT°L6L'ST 0% TIL'9T 00°000‘0€T 00°000‘0€T 90°Z¥e’'a8 19dp I9MIg - SDURUSJIUTEW pue sxtedsy 09%-5€5-S0
% TE €% 9L TOT’S %z 868°'¢C vZ €26 g0°000‘6 Q0 000’6 FASNAJAE] do IomasS - SITITITIN - dLMM SATIO "IN CEP-SES-SO
% CL°S¥% S0°0§8S°'TC G6 6FT 8T 60°808'% 00 00L‘6€ 00 00L'6€ 00°S0T'2¥% SmMs35 - S9TITITIN - dIMM TTITH TeuTpIed TEP-5ES-SO
% 6T %6 LS 6TE €¥°081°'S 0€°'0SS 00°00S°S 00°005°S £0°ET6’S mag AJTTIoed S9T3TTTIN/Md - SSTITITIN 0EH-S€ES-90
% BO TP OT €L%'T 06°920°'T Q£ ZvE 00°005°Z 00°005°¢2 08°€50°'2 O I2M3S5 - SOAIS WWOD - JIMM 2ATTO "3dW CIv-5€5-50
% L0 92 S9°62%°2 SE"0LL €0°58¢€ 00°00Z'€ 00°002'€ L2°068'C M3S - SOAXS wwo) - 4LMM TTTH TeuTpIed Tiv-S€S-S0
% Zv 0¥ 08°9LZ'€E oz ezz’e 2Z° 19§ 00°005°'S 00°00S§°’S £€6°652'S 12dQ I9MBS - SIDTAIDS UOTIeDTUNWWOD QTH-9€5-S0
% 00°T 00°086°T 00°0¢ 00" 0 00°000°2 00°000°2 05" 9€S 12dp aemag - Butureil SO0H-SE5-S0
% 9%°T S0 8LP’T S6°'12 a0°0 00°00S8°'T 00°008'T L9968 aadp 1om8g - sosuadxd [dARIL 00%-SE€S-S0
% 0V ¢d 00 922’9 00 %LL'Y 00°66T 00°000°TT 00°000'TT 00'9vE’'8 satdweg - S3OTAISG [PUOTSSIFOId HTIE-SE5-S0O
% 85°99 80°9%0°'CT Z6°€S96'2C Te'zbe’eT 00°000'SE 00°'000°SE 95°008°'S¢E I2MDS - I9YAO - SVOTAISG TRUOTSSIJOId CTE-S€5-50
% T6°61 ST 98T 'P¥T SLE¥B’SE GZ°908°LT 00°000°08T 00°000°08T 00008 aado asmag - S9DTAISS putassutbug TIE£-SE€S5-S0
% 0T°9T S6°68E‘8 S0°0T9°T 0S° L6 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0§°22€°'T aadp I9mMaS - S9IDTAIDS TRUOTSSDIOAd 0TE-SES-S0
% 00°0 00 LE6E'E 00°0 00°'0 00 LEG'E 00" LEG'E Q0’0 ado 18mas - ﬁo_”ummcmeou SIGEHVIAIDAOM 0PZT-S€5-90
% €L°9C ZB 008’62 8T°'TLB8'0T 9z°'926°'T 00°2L9'0% 00°'2ZL9'0% TE'9FL'¥T x3dpo x5Md8 - 2DUBINSUI Y3TESH I SITT 0EC-SES-S0
% 27 0% £1°068'6 L8°659°9 LEE0CZ'T 00°0G§5°'9T 00°'0585°9T ¥5°L99°1€E zadQo a9M3S - UOTINQTIJIUOD JUBWLRIATIY 0CZ-SE€S-50
% €0°0€ St eegg’e S5 °T99°€E TV ¥LS 00°S6T‘2T 00'S6T‘2T €5°182'8 aadp xsmss - sSeXel BOTA 0TZ-S€S-S0
ASzZITVa IEOaNg TIVAY SESNAJIXT ALX SASNEIXE TIK IIDHAAL Lrav 135008 qIALIOqAV STYALDY NOILAI¥YDSAA INNODDOV
HOVLNIONAd | #202 FZ02Z | 44k vZ02Z yzoz €202 1/
2/ ¥T0T 1B, [e9S1d 104 9391dwo) IA % 99°LY
sainjipuadx3 pund asudiajug
MVYNNVOr :¥3sn 9SEpL :oN qor/dyd-BdLoseqb

81 Jo | ebed

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNON 202 AdvNug3d
ALID M170d 40 ALID

b2:G1 ¥20T/LL/C0




SET8T ‘86—

SE"6LI ‘862

£0°LTE 'S

00°0

000

9% 88 ‘EED

szanq Lpusdxy

- €A onuanay [RI0L

%Th " 2T Ze ogT‘eee‘e- QT LTS ‘ZEO- FOTCOEC ‘€22 00D'Z0T*2TL E- OD'ZOT'OTL'E- 99°€82 ‘CFT'2Z- Tvjol soanjrpuadyg pung Ss1IdIajuyg
%k "0 LB S00’Ges’c  £€5°960'TET’T  LE"0EZL’BZT ND"ZOT9TL’E ND ZOT*9TL’E TT°69579LL°T 1e30,), SonusaAsy pung osradiajug
SO ————S PR ER RS EE S RS
% 6T°09 15°608°28 6% 9LT'SCT G9°LSZ EE 00°986‘L0C 00°986°L0C 657929 '20¢E TYLOL LNIWLIYIAA
3 L6793 €€ TS9'Y L9 8F%E 000 00°000°S 00°000°'S (S %T) a-uoN - sabaeyp butjeasdo-uoN - I9YI0 666-065-50
$(9L"L) LT 88€'S (LT 88¢) (66°9LT) 00°000°'S 00°000°S LY 'v22’'12 1deg-uoN - 1920 ped 966-065-50
% 00°0 00°000°T go' o0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00'oLB qdsg-uoN - sjuswAedisAQ JO PUNIS3Y S66-065-S0
% 00°0 00°2LE'T 00°0 00°'0 00°2ZLE'T 00°2ZLE'T T0"0¥%S qds@-uoN - $934 UBH H$66-065-S0
% 0070 00°000°2 00°0 a0 0 00°000°‘C 00°000°¢C 95061 jdag-uoN - SWTetd Juawlotdwsun z66-065-5S0
% 00°0 00°'pIC’LE g0 o 00°0 00°%tC’LT g0 v1T’'LT 00" 0 -NON Saaxasey pa310TIX]sSaIuf - SOAIS8S9Y 0%6-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 00°0 00°0 00°000°00T jdsg-uoN - pung [eISUID O] ASISUBAL 0TE6-065-50
% 00°0 00" 0 000 00°'0 00" 0 Q0’0 T6°TBE'9S S350D IDTAISS Jg2d ISYIO 0€L-065-50
% 00°0 000 g0 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (¥0'8S€'6€) onssI L10Z puog - 23IS3ISIUI 02L-065-G0
% 66729 617555 I8°¥¥6 00" 0 00°005'T 00°00S8'T f AN A4 aouutqg AEPTIOH ookoTdug $55-065-S0
%2 16° %P £€6°059 LO'6F%F 00°0 00°000°T 00'000°T €P"SLE mvnmzd\mnﬁummz sshotdum £55-065-50
% 0070 00°00S 0070 00" 0 00" 00§ 00° 009 0070 Butissl 10d 28S-065-S0
% 01" 9 00°6¢E6 00°T9 000 00°000°'T 00°000°'T 00°60S°'T sesAorduy - suotrieZTUNWWI TSS5-065-G0
% 0070 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00% 00 00% 0G°EBT 1891 bnig/wexy Juswiotdug-a1d 095-065-50
% 89°8LS (217 065'¢€) 2T 0%E’' ¥ 00" 00¢t Q0" 0SL Q0" 0SL L9'C¥E NON- sdTysaaquan ® ''qns ‘+qng ‘s3ood 0%5-065-S0
% EL7O SL°Z66 ST L 00°'0 00°000°T 00'000°T 65 THT'C 1dsg-uoN - Sbejsod 6zS-065-G0
% ¥¥°8S 88°9%C°‘T ZI ESL'T QT°Z6S 00°000°€ 00°000'€E Z8°9T%'% 3deg uoN - sSwIOITUn STS-065-50
% 00°0 (62°698°T) 6C°'698°T ao'o ao" o g0’ ¢ €0°L6L'E T3ezado - sarousbutiuo) » saTousbIswg TzS-065-50
% GE' 0TS (25" €01 %) 25 €0T’S ¥6°T9L'E 00°000°T 00°000'T LS %601 3deqg-uoN - sa11ddng burieaado 025-065-S0
% 96°8¢C T6°CES 60°LTIC a0° 0 a0 Qs a0 o0sL SG°E£90°T Tejuswixedag-uoN - sat11ddns 85TIF0 015-065-50
% 0E°C6 05 0Ly 'L 05°625°68 8E°"ZRE'CT 00°000'L6 00°000°L6 05°95L°089 1dsg-uoN - 9oueansul A3JTTIAeRTT 0S¥-06S5-50
% £9°9F% v9°0%6°'C 9E°655°C ag 969 00°005°S 00°005°S 2Z7096°% 1dsg-uoN - sose9a7 pue s[ejudy 0¥F-065-50
% PP LY 65 GTL T 1v'¥8C°ET 76 TEC’'E 00°000°82 00°000'82 S6°CT9E’'SE qdeqg-uoN - ButlTpny pue BuTijuUNoDdY QZE-065-S0
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 00°00S'¢ g-uoN - I2Yl0 - SIDTAISS TRUOTSSBIO0ad ZTE-065-5S0
% 6£°0C S5°Z06°'6T S L60°'S 00°0L¥'C 00°000°S¢ 00°'000'Sse 9Z E9€ LT 1ds@g-uoON - S80TAI3S TPUOTSS3J0Id 0TE€-065-50
Tejusawizedsg-uoN 43
IYILOL INAWLYYIAA
% 00°0 00'%S8S°T 000 00" 0 00°%5S8°T 00°HSS°T 90°809°T ueo] Tesodstg Jusn{3IIA JAQ -~ ISSIASIUI ZZL-G€5-9G0
AQIEZITVIAAE IEOaNY TIVAVY STSNIJIXT QLA SASNAIXT AIH LEOJA" £rav LE5ANE qILIOAY STYALOY NOIILAI¥DEAA LNOODDY
SOVINIONEd | $202 pZ0Z ¥20Z %202 y20Z £202 /9
Z /7202 AedA [easld 104 31a|dwo) JA % 99°LY
sainjpuadxg pund aslidiajug
LR STVIONVNIS ATHLNOW $202 ANVNYE3A G L CH R B

ALID M70d 40 ALID



CITY OF POLK CITY

03/11/2024 14:07 . Page 4 of 5
gb614_pg.phpiJob No: 14343 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 16,167.06

08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 8,950.58

08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 32,640.22

08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 57,121.86

08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 229,266.67

08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 144,904.64

08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 433,315.68

08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 479,133.57
** TOTAL ASSET** 1,401,500.28
#% TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
#*% TQTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,374,384.78

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

*% TOTAL REVENUE**

** TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

1,374,384.78

27,115.50

0.00

1,401,500.28




0% 0GE“GER 05 STT LE [STE R ) 000 Ou°0 FE-250765 saanj puadyy - sAe SANU3ADY TYI0L

*00°0 0D EGLZEE 000D 0to 00 ECL TET— 0o EeL ‘ZEZ—- LEZ*gLLYE~ regoy s231njipuadxyyg pung 233 Jordu) 49
HCRTT DG LR SOE 03 STTYLE 000 00 EGLTET O0CEGL2ET TL FPLE 20T P30l Sanusaay pung 223 joedul J9
% 00°0 00°€8L'2¢E2 000 00°0 00°€8L'ZET 00" €8L'TET LT 8LL'E STYLOL INAWLIYdAT

% 0070 007005 '€ 00°0 00°0 00°00S5'€ 00°005'¢€ 00" 0 SPUSPTATQ/IUI DY 3 Syxed - SOAIISVY TE6-TLS-80
% 00°0 00°20%'0T 00°0 00°0 00°20%'0T 00°20%'0T ST 0%0'T soo4 joedwl D8y ¥ SYIBJ - SOAISIEAY 0€6-ZLS-80
% 00°0 00°000'0T 00°0 00" 0 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 000 SpTATQ/3ul A3TiToRd DITqNd - SSAISSSY TE6-6E5-80
% 00°0 00°08%'LT 00°0 00°0 00°08%'LT 00°08% ‘LT T0 8PL'T 594 jordwy A3JTTToRd OTTqNd - SSAIISSY 0€6-6€£5-80
% 00°0 00° 054 0070 000 00°05L 00°05L 00°0 ATQ/3ul A3sJeg 2TTqNd SITd - SOAI8SIYW TE6-CTS-80
% 00°0 00°90T'€8T 00°0 060°0 00°90T "€BT 007907 €8T TT S¥E Joedur A383es OTTQNd SATJ - SIATISSYU 0€6-TZS-80
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL 00°0sL 00°0 a/3ur A3sges OTTqNd SOTTOd - S9AIISBY TE€6-1TS-80
% 00°0 00°S6L'9 00°0 00°0 00°S6L'9 00°S6L'9 66°7%9 oedur A3sjes 2TTqnd IOT[Od - SIAISSSY 0E6-TTS-80
SHINILIANIIXI

EEzssssssssN EEENEENSSSESSESESESs SSEEE

EAEEESSEsss EESsSETENEANEEEERSS SSEECSSSSNEEENEEEN FESSSSSSSSSSSEESEERS SSSSSSSSESANIENNNEE

% S9°TT 05°L99's0¢ 05°STT'LT 00°0 00 €8L'2EZ 00" €8L'Z€ET TL %48'20T STIVLOL INIWLATIAA

% 00'0 00°000'08T 00°0 00°0 00°000°08T 00°000'08T 00°0 ses4 joedwl 39 paemIod Axxe) HSYD 006-TBE-80
% 89°GST (€T LEE') €T LEE'ET 00°0 00°000'ST 00°000'ST L% SES'LS qAYS 1d - SPUSPTATQ/3s2I23ul 00Z-T9€-80
% 00°01 66 TEL'ST TO'8%L'T 00°0 00°08% LT 00°08% ‘LT 2T 9L6°02 oo4 joedwI s8TITTTOed O11qnd 0TL-PZE-80
% 00°0T 78 19€E‘6 91" 0%0°T 00°0 00°Z0% QT 00°20% ‘0T 26 187 'CT o33 1oedwl UOTIEdIDDY I SYIed 0T9-7CE-80
% IT'TT 68°09L'2 TT°S¥E 00°0 00°90T'€E 00°90T'¢€ TZ'96L'E a4 joedwl A3sgeg OTITqnd - 9NOSSY/9ATd 0TT-TE-80
% 6976 TO0°0ST'S 66 ¥F3 00°0 00°S6L'9 00°S6L'9 6676808 991 3doedwur Ajejes OTIqnd - 9OFTOd 00T-¥TE-80
SENNAATY

qIZITVEY LIDIA=EA/ (58AOXA) AONIATY QLA FONIATY INIEAND qALVAIDILNY HONSATY GEIVAIDILNY | AONIAAN X HOIUd NOILAINDSEA LNOODDOY
FOVILNIDEAL | ¥202 vzoz ¥zoz oray $202 €202 1/9

T/ ¥20T :1ea ) |easid 104 38|dwod JA % 99°LY
sanuaAdy jabpng
SIaNUAAYY [e1oads 4149

MVYNNVOr :¥3sn aseyl :oN qor/duyd-hd—Loseqb
81,40 11, 9Bed STVIONVNId ATHINOW 20z AdvNE3d 1Z:5) Y2021 HIED




CITY OF POLK CITY Page 50f 5

03/11/2024 14:07 .
gb614_pg.phpiJob No: 14343 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Feb
Fund: 09 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

09-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 454,525.04

09-101-900 EF Water Impact Fee Account 125,493.57

09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,754,534.59

09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 2B5,286.44

09-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 28,872.10
*% TOTAL ASSET** 2,648,711.74
** TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

09-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 2,682,074.25
** TOTAL EQUITY** 2,682,074.25
** TOTAL REVENUE** 57,771.06
*% TOTAL EXPENSE** 91,133.57

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,648,711.74




TG Z9£ ‘e T5'Z9E‘ee- 0Nt zre’s no-o nn-o I 608 ENT £2an11puadxy " SA SOUSIASY Te10lL
$TG"EF er'zee ‘BT~ L5 eeT 18- 00°0 00" 9GE'602— o095k ‘502~ 05 '6FT

i TeYOoL soangrpuaddeg pumg 553 joedul Jd
8BS °LT $5°#89 ‘TIST 30°TLL' LS 00°"TTIE 'S 002k ‘50T 0o°9sk ‘50T T5°B895°STCT Te30l senueasy pung Seg joeduml JF

STYLOL INAWLIVAAA

% 00°0 00°000'0T 00°0 00°0 00°000'0QT 00°000'0T 00°0 SPUSPTAT(J/AUI IBMIS - 99AI999Y TE6-5€5-60
% 00°0 00°00S'LS 00°0 00°0 00°00S’LS 00°00S'LS 00°0 s994 Joedwi I9M3§ - SSAISS9Y 0€6-5ES-60
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°ST¥'¥ IowWO3sN) punjysy - 994 3oedul 19M9S 6TS-5€S-60
% 00°0 00°SeL'T 00°0 00°0 00°SZL'T 00°52L'T 00°sL8'2 §59301d IYJ0 - IIDTAISZ TPUOTSSDI0Ad TTE-SES-60
% 00°0 00°000'L 00°0 00°0 00°000'L 00°000'L 00°0 soad TebeT - §30TAI9S5 TRUOTSSSJOId 0TE€-SE5-60
% 00°0 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°0 SpPUSpPTATQ/3ul I23eM - SSAX958Y TE6-EES-60
% 00°'0 00°296 LT 00°0 00°0 00°296°LT 007296 'LZ 00°'0 s993 joedul I83eM - SOAILSIY Q€6-EES-60
% §5°66 EV 0TV LG EET'T6 00°0 00" ¥%5'T6 00" %S 'T6 00°0 S 41 Isjem - ssaaboid U UOTIDONIAISUOD 0G9-EES-60
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" LPL'T I2WO3ST) puUngsy - o294 3oedwi 193eM 675-€ES-60
% 00'0 00°82L°T 00°0 00°0 00°S2L'T 00°SeL'T 00°sL8'C sgajoxd I=Yl0 - SIDTAIIG [RUOTSS3TOId TTE-EES-60
% 00°0 00°000°L 00°0 00°0 00°000'L 00°000'L 0S5 LET'T s893 TebaT - SIDTAISS T[RUOTSSEIOId OTE-EES-60

SHANLIUNIdXE
T ————— e e e PR PR ERRRTES S T e 8 et e bbb hiabd
% 8s°LT ¥6° %89 'TIST 90 TLL'LS 00°2TE’9 00°95% ‘602 00°95%'60¢T 26856 'STT STYLOL INIWLUYAIA
% 00°0 00" %%5'T6 00°0 00°0 00° %S’ 16 00" ¥%S'16 00" 0 seag 1oedwl AH pAemIod AxaeD HSYO 006-T8£-60
% 92°9%C (90°8€6°1T) 90" 8E6 '9€ 00°0 00°000'ST 00°000°'ST 26°990°16 HAYS Td - SPUSPTAT(Q/IS3I2IUI  00C-TIE-60
% 00°0¢C 007086 ‘€S 00°SPT'ET 00°STIV'¥% 00°52Z'99 00°52Z'99 00" 0LV '6L sbxeyp uotlosuuo) TeiTded 191emsISeM 02Z-%ZE-60
% 89°'0¢ 00°660'62 00°885'L 00°L68°T 00°L89'9¢€ 00°L89'9¢E 00°2Zy 'SP abxeyp uotjosuuoc) Teltded I23eM 01Z-¥TE-60
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Y TYLOL

SHNNIATY

QIZITIVIY LIDI&Ia/ (88IDX) AONSAIE TIA ANNAATE LNITAND QIIVdIDILNY HONHASY QILVSIDILNY | IONTAIY ¥X JYOINd NOILJT¥OSHEA LNAODDY
HOVINADYAL | $20T yzoz 1 2414 rav [44114 €zoz /9

219202 1ea ) |easiy 104 93a|dwo) JA % 99°LY
SaNUaAdY |e19ads 4143

MY or ™ g dyd-6d™ [5]
"oV 1o ¢} sbed STVIONVNIJ ATHINOW 207 ANVNHE3S S N O ie1 veazibbico



FEBRUARY 2024

CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 1014
JUVENILE BOOKS 986
TOTAL CIRCULATION 2000
NEW BORROWERS
IN CITY 6
IN COUNTY 12
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 18
NUMBER OF PROGRAMS
FAMILY
ADULT 1
JUVENILE 2
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL PROGRAMS
PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 12
JUVENILE 4
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL ATTENDANCE 16
REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 134
NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
95
TOTAL PATRONS
809
Prepared by:
Hannah Ulloha

Library Director



POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

STATISTICAL DATA

West

Division

__—_—_—__———_——_—_'__-————

Date: March 11, 2024
To: Patricia Jackson, City Manager
From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376

Subject:  Statistical Report for February 2024

Northwest

District

ACTIVITY

FELONY ARREST

AFFIDAVITS FELONY

MISDEMEANOR ARREST

AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR

OUT OF COUNTY/STATE
WARRANT ARRESTS

O|IOINOINM

PROCAP WARRANT ARREST

TOTAL ARRESTS

SEARCH WARRANTS

FIELD INTERROGATION
REPORTS

oo, |o

TRAFFIC CITATIONS

INTELLIGENCE REPORTS

o

STOLEN PROPERTY
RECOVERED

HRS. TRANSPORTING/
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS

0

OFFENSE REPORTS

27

NARCOTICS SEIZED

1 syringe of Meth

ASSETS SEIZED

PATROL NOTICES 0
FOXTROT REPORTS 0
TOW-AWAY NOTICES 0
COMMUNITY CONTACTS 396
TRAFFIC STOPS 24
TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS 99
FOR SERVICE

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07)

Page 1of2



In February 2024, there was one (1) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to two (2) in
February 2023. There was one incident of an unsecured vehicle burglary located at 123
Broadway Blvd., Polk City during a Polk City Commission Meeting. The suspect was arrested
on scene. In all for 2024 we are sitting at 7 ProCap related crimes compared to 4 ProCap crimes
reported by this time in 2023. In an attempt to eliminate our current increase in crimes, myself
and the Detail Deputies are showing extra attention to the trend related crime areas such as Van
Fleet Trail Head, and the Gas Stations.

il
BURGLARY CONVEYANCE
13 PCSO- 2024-02-20/ {2024-02-20/ |Tues |123 BROADWAY BLVD SE Unsecured veh; Unk susp entered victs veh & remaved a veh
240007368 {2000hrs 2021hrs POLK CITY HALL handbook / Susp was observed breaking in while a commission
mieeting wis occurring 10°15: Mark Byram Wi 012391 Patrol
Departrmont of Law Enforcomant
Polk City - 2023 - 2024
Janusry | Februsry | March ggg June Sy Fgust | September |_October | November | December | YTD Totas | Montnly [YTD Average |
202312024 | 2 4 | 2023 | 2024 | 2023 2023 | 2024 | 2023 | 2024 | 2023 [ 2024 | 2023 | 2024 | 2023 | 2024 | 2023 | 2024 | 2 2024 | 2023 | 2024 | 2023 | 2024 | Change | 2 2024
& B e o T I e =5 T a3 T2 1 ToloTl ol q 0% 00 | 00
Burg. Business -100% 0.5
Burg. Residence [0 0.0
Struchia 0% | 0.0
Burg. ¢ -50% . I
Viehiclo Thefi -100% X !
Grand Thafl 0% ; 0.0
Patit Thaft i . |
Mail Theft [ X I
Retail Thelt +200% |
Criminal Mischiet 1 %% % |
Totals 2 0 4 0 3 o 0 3 4 -83% 2.0 3.5
e L L —
% Change 200% -50% NIA NIA N/A NIA NIA NIR NIA NIA NIA NiA T5% T5%
3
[FEs [T T ISTolololeloloTrlolsalolelol3]o]olel s jolofols]4] VIDFIR_|

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof2



Public Works & Utilities Report

February 2024
Public Works Department - Work Orders: Total 192

BUILDING MAINTENANCE: 66
Custodial services A/C: 1

Custodial services Freedom Park: 2
Custodial services public works dept.: 2
Custodial services city hall: 1

Custodial services library: 1
VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 34
EVENT SET UP - INSPECTION: 14
LANDSCAPING, MOWING: 10

PARKS AND RECREATION: 16

Storm water: 15

TRASH PARKS AND FACILITIES: 10
TRASH ROADS AND STREETS: 13
Streets Rep and maintenance: 1

Utilities Department - Work Orders: Total 465

TURN ON: 29

Temporary TURN OFF: 23

TURN OFF: 31

Turn back on from shut off list: 7

Install water: 3

Install {rrigation: 1

LOCATES: 3

METER MAINTENANCE: 295

LIFT STATION MAITENANCE AND REPAIR: 13
LIFT STATION REPAIR: 4

WWTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 15

WTP REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 36

Water valve maintenance/Repair: 2

METERS READ: 3,363

READS: 212

Install new pumps AT LIFT STATION # 5 & 10.
WATER LEAK: 5 (445 CLEARWATER Ave.125 Sunset Dr. Big Bend Trail. 9151 Wood view Dr. 5232 Golden
Gate Bivd)

INSTALL NEW chlorine pump at water plants.
BACK FLOW TESTING & Repair.



Utility Billing Report
February 2024

New Accounts Established: 23
Final/Terminated Service: 24
Bills Processed: 2726

Email/ Bill Customers: 1993
Work Orders Processed: 256
Lock off for Nonpayment: 27
Nonpayment fees ($50): 34
Billed Consumption: 11,861,000
Billed/Revenue: $294,822.10
Residential Billing: 2714
Irrigation Billing: 596
Commercial Billing: 97

Building Rentals Activity/Bronson Center/Freedom Park: 10

On Going Projects
-Process Deposit Refunds

-Working with the Utilities Department in Diamond Maps to verify that all meter
information is correct.

_Process monthly Adjustment Reconciliations, Zero Charge Reports and Cycle D
(Debt Consolidation).

-Meter Replacement Program
Staff Objectives

Reroute meters into walking order. Continue to work with staff to write procedures
for Utility Billing. Continuing efforts in auditing accounts.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Chasity Guinn
Utility Billing Supervisor



Special City Commission Meeting
March 26, 2024

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS: Irish American Heritage Month

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:
This proclamation is in recognition of Irish American Heritage Month

ATTACHMENT:

Irish American Heritage Month Proclamation
ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recognize March 2024 as Irish American Heritage Month



Proclamation

WHEREAS, by 1776 nearly 300,000 Irish nationals had emigrated to the American colonies and played a crucial
role in America’s War for Independence; and

WHEREAS, five signers of the Declaration of Independence were of Irish descent and three signers were Irish
born; and

WHEREAS, Irish Americans helped to fashion a system of government for our young Nation; and
WHEREAS, twenty-two Presidents have proudly proclaimed their Irish American heritage; and

WHEREAS, in 1792 Irish born James Hoban provided the architectural plans for the White House and served as
one of the supervising architects for the construction of the Capitol; and

WHEREAS, Irish born Commodore John Barry was recognized by the United States Congress in September of
2002 as the “First Flag Officer of the United States Navy”; and

WHEREAS, Commodore John Barry fought the last sea battle of the American Revolution off the coast of Florida;
and

WHEREAS, in 1813, Captain Oliver Perry, An Irish American, achieved a major naval victory in the Battle of
Lake Erie; and

WHEREAS, in 1942, the 5 Sullivan brothers made the ultimate sacrifice for democracy and freedom during the
Naval Battle of Guadalcanal and later had the Destroyer USS Sullivan commissioned in their memory; and

WHEREAS, the Irish first came to Spanish ‘Za Florida™ in the 1500s - first as missionaries and mercenary soldiers
and then as planters, traders, businessmen, doctors and administrators; and

WHEREAS, three of the Spanish Governors of “La Florida” were actually Irish military officers; and

WHEREAS, Father Richard Arthur, an Irish-born priest from Limerick who was appointed parlsh priest for St.
Augustine in 1597 and ecclesiastical judge of “La Florida,” established the first public school in America and
opened it to both boys and girls of all races; and

WHEREAS, Andrew Jackson, whose family came from County Antrim, served as Florida’s military governor
following its acquisition by the United States; and

WHEREAS, Irish Americans, since America’s inception, have provided and continue to provide leadership and
service to this nation’s political, business and religious establishments; and

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper to celebrate the rich cultural heritage and the many valuable contributions of
Irish Americans.

POLK CITY

Joe LaCascia, Mayor
ATTEST:

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk



Special City Commission Meeting
March 26, 2024

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS: LifeLink National Donate Life Month

____INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

This proclamation is in recognition of LifeLink National Donate Life Month

ATTACHMENT:

LifeLink National Donate Life Month Proclamation
ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recognize April 2024 as LifeLink National Donate Life Month



Proclamation

WHEREAS, one of the most meaningful gifts that a human being can bestow upon another is the
gift of life; and

WHEREAS, over 103,000% men, women and children are currently on the national waiting list for
organ transplantation, of which nearly 5,1003 reside in Florida; and

WHEREAS, 46,6303, a record number of transplants, occurred in the calendar year 2023 thanks
to the generosity of 23,287° deceased and living donors, of which 3,3023 transplant patients and
1,343 deceased and living donors were from Florida; and

WHEREAS, more than 11.3" million Floridians have already registered their decision to give the
Gift of Life through organ and tissue donation at www.DonatelifeFlorida.org or on their driver
license; and

WHEREAS, LifeLink® of Florida, the non-profit organization dedicated to the recovery of organs
and tissue for transplantation therapy in Florida, with a mission to honor donors and save lives
through organ and tissue donation.

Now, therefore, |, Joe LaCascia, Mayor of Polk City, Florida do hereby proclaim the month of April
2024 as

LIFELINK NATIONAL DONATE LIFE MONTH

in Polk City, Florida and encourage all residents to consider giving life through organ donation and
to sign up on Florida’s organ and tissue donor registry by visiting www.DonateLifeFlorida.org or when
renewing their driver license or state identification card.

POLK CITY

Joe LaCascia, Mayor
ATTEST:

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk



Special City Commission Meeting
March 26, 2024

AGENDA ITEM #1: Ordinance 2024-01: Future Land Use Map Amendment in the Green
Swamp Area of Critical State Concern

____INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Ordinance 2024-01 - AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FUTURE
LAND USE MAP OF THE CITY'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BY CHANGING THE FUTURE LAND
USE DESIGNATION OF APPROXIMATELY 1.44 ACRES FROM CONVENIENCE CENTER-X
(CC-X) TO RESIDENTIAL SUBURBAN-X (RSX) IN THE GREEN SWAMP AREA OF CRITICAL
STATE CONCERN: AND TRANSMITTING SAID AMENDMENT TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE FOR FINDING OF COMPLIANCE; PROVIDING FOR A BUSINESS IMPACT
ESTIMATE, SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. First Reading

ATTACHMENTS:

Ordinance 2024-01
CFRPC Staff Report

ANALYSIS:

In December 2023, D.P. Erectors, LLC submitted an application for Future Land Use and/or Zoning
Amendment. This item was presented at the January 8, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting and
approved to forward on to the City Commission for final approval.

This is a companion Ordinance to Ordinance 2024-02.

This item will be transmitted to Florida Commerce for a 30-day state review. If there are no changes,
Ordinance 2024-01 will be presented for Second and Final Reading no later than May 2024.

Polk City’s Business Impact Statement is attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Ordinance 2024-01 on First Reading



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-01

AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY,FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE
MAP OF THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BY CHANGING THE FUTURE
LAND USE DESIGNATION OF APPROXIMATELY 1.44 ACRES FROM
CONVENIENCE CENTER-X (CC-X) TO RESIDENTIAL LOW-X (RLX) IN THE
GREEN SWAMP AREA OF CRITICAL STATE CONCERN; AND TRANSMITTING
SAID AMENDMENT TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FOR
FINDING OF COMPLIANCE; PROVIDING FOR A BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE,
SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. FINDINGS AND INTENT. In adopting this Ordinance, the City
Commission of Polk City, Florida hereby makes the following legislative findings and
intent:

(1) Chapter 163, Part Il, Florida Statutes, establishes the Community Planning
Act (“Act”), which empowers and mandates Polk City, Florida (“City”), to plan for future
developmentand growth and to adopt and amend comprehensive plans, or elements or
portions thereof, to guide the future growth and development of the City.

(2) Pursuant to the Act, the City has adopted a comprehensive plan
(“Comprehensive Plan”).

(3) The Act authorizes a local government desiring to revise its comprehensive
plan to prepare and adopt comprehensive plan amendments.

(4) The City has prepared an amendmentto the Future Land Use Map of the
Comprehensive Plan to change the Future Land Use classification of approximately 1.44
acres of land lying in Polk County, Florida, and described as Parcel Number 252631-
000000-044210 within the City from Convenience Center-X (CCX) to Residential Low-X
(RLX) in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern.

(5) Pursuantto Section 163.3187, Florida Statutes, the City Commission held a
meeting and hearing on this Map Amendment, with due public notice having been
provided, to obtain public comment, and considered all written and oral comments
received during public hearings, including support documents.

(6) In the exercise of its authority the City Commission has determined it
necessary to adopt the proposed amendment to the Future Land Use Map contained
herein and as shown as Exhibit “A” to encourage the most appropriate use of land, water
and resources consistentwith the publicinterest; and deal effectively with future problems
that may result from the use and developmentof land within the City; and to ensure that
the Comprehensive Plan is in full compliance with State law.



(7) Although exempt under the statute, the City has nevertheless in its sole
discretion performed a business impact estimate pursuantto § 166.041(4)(c), Florida
Statutes, and determined that adoption of this ordinance:

(1) serves a public purpose by serving the public health, safety, morals, and
welfare of the City,

(2) has no direct negative economicimpacton private, for-profitbu sinesses in the
city,

(3) will not result in direct compliance costs by businesses,

(4) does notimpose any new charge or fee or businesses for which businesses
will be financially responsible,

(5) does notcreate anyadditional municipal regulatory cost which isnotrecovered
appropriately and lawfully by the City.

(8) The City Commission finds that the proposed amendmentto the Future Land
Use Map contained herein furthers the purposes of, and is consistent with, the City’s
Comprehensive Plan, and is consistentwith and compliantwith State law, including, but
not limited to, Chapter 163, Part Il, Florida Statutes.

SECTION 2. PLAN AMENDMENT. The Future Land Use Map of the City's
Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to include the map amendment set forth in
Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, which applies the
“Residential Low-X” Future Land Use designation to approximately 1.44 acres of land
shown on such Exhibit.

SECTION 3. BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE. Pursuantto Section 166.041(4),
Florida Statutes, Polk City is required to prepare a businessimpact estimate for certain
proposed ordinances. This proposed ordinance amends the land use designation in
accordance with the owner’s proposed use. Such an amendment to the City’s Plan (N
serves a public purpose by serving the public health, safety, morals, and welfare of the
City, (2) has no direct negative economic impact on private, for-profit businessesin the
city, (3) will notresultin direct compliance costs by businesses, (4) does notimpose any
new charge or fee or businesses for which businesses willbe financially responsible, and
(5) does not create any additional municipal regulatory cost which is not recovered
appropriately and lawfully by the City. Thus, it is estimated that neitherresidents norany
businesswillincur additional costs. The City does notseek to impose any additional user
or regulatory fees or charges, nor are any direct compliance costs expected. The
Business Impact Estimate form for this ordinance is on file with the City Clerk.

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is
declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or
unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain
in full force and effect.




SECTION 5. CONFLICTS. Existing ordinances or parts of existing ordinances in
conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 6. CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE IN PLAN. An official, true, and
correct copy of this Ordinance and the City’'s Comprehensive Plan, as adopted and
amended from time to time, shall be maintained by the City Clerk. The City Clerk shall
make copies available to the public for a reasonable publication charge.

SECTION 7. TRANSMITTAL TO STATE. Within ten (10) days of final passage
and adoption of this Ordinance, Polk City shall forward a copy hereof, and all su pporting
data and analysis, to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity and any other
agencies or local governments that provided timely comments to the City, as required by
Section 163.3184(3)(c)d, Florida Statutes.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This effective date of the plan amendment
adopted by this Ordinance shall be forty-five (45) days after the Florida Department of
Economic Opportunity notifies Poik City that the plan amendment package is complete,
or, if the plan amendmentis timely challenged, the date on which the Florida Department
of Economic Opportunity or the Administration Commission, whichever is applicable,
enters a final order finding the amendmentto be compliance in accordance with Section
163.3184(3)(c)4, Florida Statutes.

INTRODUCED AND PASSED ON FIRST READING this __day of March, 2024.

POLK CITY, FLORIDA

Joseph LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:

Patricia R. Jackson, City Clerk Thomas A. Cloud, City Attorney

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, with a quorum present and
voting by the City Commission of Polk City, Florida meeting in Regular Session this
day of , 2024,

Joseph LaCascia, Mayor
ATTEST:

Patricia R. Jackson, City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-01
EXHIBIT “A”

FUTURE LAND USE MAP - PROPOSED

043020
021040 043090 043100
ON-LN-s43046———
022010 BIREY
a 044180
8
x 044020
022070y 044110
-
’r 044190
EI
=4
022060
022040 Se070
044010 044170
022030
‘SUBJECT PARCEL
5421 1044210
044260 : 044160
i
044200
022020 044030
044050
33 044120
044250
Legend
——— _ GRI D Subject Parcel
033150 Parcel Boundaries
;; : Polk Cily Boundary
011010 Polk County Future Land Use
CERRl RS - Residential-Suburban
RL-1 - Residential-Low 1
033030
Agricultural/Residential-Rural
033080 .
Polk City Future Land Use
o CC-X - Convenience Center X
0 50 1p0 200 0 400 Unassigned
t
0 GEEFSD [F_] Rs-X - Residential Suburban-X




Business Impact Estimate

This form should be included in the agenda packet for the item under which the proposed ordinance is to
be considered and must be posted on Polk City's website by the time notice of the proposed ordinance
is published.

Proposed ordinance's title/reference:

ORDINANCE 2024-01: AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY,FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FUTURE
LAND USE MAP OF THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BY CHANGING THE FUTURE
LAND USE DESIGNATION OF APPROXIMATELY 144 ACRES FROM CONVENIENCE
CENTER-X(CC-X) TORESIDENTIAL LOW (RLX) IN THE GREEN SWAMP AREA OF CRITICAL
STATE CONCERN; AND TRANSMITTING SAID AMENDMENT TO THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FOR FINDING OF COMPLIANCE; PROVIDING FOR A
BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE, SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Business Impact Estimate is provided in accordance with section 166.041(4), Florida
Statutes. If one or more boxes are checked below, this means Polk City is of the view that a
business impact estimate is not required by state law! for the proposed ordinance. If no boxes
are checked, the Business Impact Estimate Requirements Section will be completed. Polk City
may, in its own discretion, determine to perform a Business Impact Estimate for ordinances
exempted per Florida Statutes. This Business Impact Estimate may be revised following itsinitial
posting.

REASON EXEMPTED FROM BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE REQUIREMENTS

O The proposed ordinance is required for compliance with Federal or State law or
regulation;
The proposed ordinance relates to the issuance orrefinancing of debt;

O

[ The proposed ordinance relates to the adoption of budgets or budget amendments,
including revenue sources necessary to fund the budget;

O The proposed ordinance is required to implement a contract oran agreement, including,

but not limited to, any Federal, State, local, or private grant or other financial assistance

accepted by the municipal government;

The proposed ordinance is an emergency ordinance;

The ordinance relates to procurement; or

The proposed ordinance is enacted to implement the following:

a. Part |l of Chapter163, Florida Statutes, relating to growth policy, countyand municipal
planning, and land development regulation, including zoning, development orders,
development agreements and development permits;

b. Sections 190.005 and 190.046, Florida Statutes, regarding community development

oo



districts;
Section 553.73, Florida Statutes, relating to the Florida Building Code; or
Section 633.202, Florida Statutes, relating to the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

a0

See Section 166.041(4)(c), Florida Statutes

BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the provisions of controlling law, even notwithstanding the fact that an
exemption noted above may apply, Polk City hereby publishes the following information:

1. Summary of the proposed ordinance (must include a statement of the public purpose,
such as serving the public health, safety, morals and welfare):

The ordinance will change the Future Land Use from Convenience Center-X (CC-X)
to Residential Low-X. Although exempt under the statute, the City has
nevertheless in its sole discretion performed a business impact estimate pursuant
to § 166.041(4)(c), Florida Statutes, and determined that adoption of this
ordinance:

(1) serves a public purpose by serving the public health, safety, morals, and welfare
of the City,

(2) has no direct negative economic impact on private, for-profit businesses in the
city,

(3) will not result in direct compliance costs by businesses,

(4) does not impose any new charge or fee or businesses for which businesses will
be financially responsible,

(5) does not create any additional municipal regulatory cost which is not recovered
appropriately and lawfully by the City.

2. An estimate of the direct economic impact of the proposed ordinance on private, for-

profit businesses in Polk City, if any:

(a) An estimate of direct compliance costs that businesses may reasonably
incur;

(b) Any new charge or fee imposed by the proposed ordinance or for which
businesses will be financially responsible; and

(c) An estimate of Polk City's regulatory costs, including estimated revenues from
any new charges or fees to cover such costs.




3. Good faith estimate of the number of businesses likely to be impacted by the proposed
ordinance:

4. Additional information the governing body deems useful (if any):

[You may wish to include in this section the methodology or data used to prepare the
Business Impact Estimate. For example: Polk City's staff solicited comments from
businesses in Polk City as to the potential impact of the proposed ordinance by
contacting the chamber of commerce, social media posting, direct mail or direct email,
posting on Polk City's website, public workshop, etc. You may also wish to include
efforts made to reduce the potential fiscal impact on businesses. You may also wish
fo state here that the proposed ordinance is a generally applicable ordinance that
applies to all persons similarly situated (individuals as well as businesses) and,
therefore, the proposed ordinance does not affect only businesses).




POLK CITY
FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT - OVERVIEW REPORT
March 26, 2024

POLK CITY COMMISSION

I—l

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

.,.,
%
()
=

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2024-01: Future Land Use Map Amendment in the Green
Swamp Area of Critical State Concern: An applicant-initiated Future
Land Use Map Amendment in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State
Concern “X” to change the Future Land Use from Convenience Center-X
(CCX)to Residential Low-X (RLX) on approximately 1.44 acres in Polk City,
located at 9600 SR 33 (Parcel number 252631-000000-044210).

AGENDA AND HEARING DATES:

January 8, 6:00 PM: Planning Commission (Public Hearing)

March 11, 2024, 6:00 PM: Planning Commission (Public Hearing)

March 26, 2024, 6:00 PM: Transmittal Public Hearing - Transmit to Florida
Commerce for 60-Day State Review Period

May/June 2024, 7:00 PM: Second Reading — Adoption Hearing

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION: On March 11, 2024, the Polk City Planning
Commission unanimously voted to forward Ordinance 2024-01 to the City Commission
with a recommendation of approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Aerial Photo Map

Existing Future Land Use Map
Proposed Future Land Use Map
Existing Zoning Map

Proposed Zoning Map
Applications

® @& o ©o @ @

Page 1 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



APPLICATION HISTORY:

At theirJanuary 8, 2024 meeting, the Planningand Zoning Board voted to recommend
approval of the Future Land Use Map amendmentfrom CCXto RSX and approval of
the Zoning Map amendmentfrom CCX to RSX to the City Commission. Priorto first
reading, it was determined that the request needed to be processed under the
Residential Low-X Future Land Use and Planned Unit Developmentlimiting the site
to one single-family dwelling unit. The change required the application to be retu rned
to the Planning Commission for consideration.

OVERVIEW:
Applicant/Owner D P Erectors
| Agent Dwayne Prestage
Parcel ID 252631-000000-044210
Subject Area +/- 1.44 acres
Existing Future Land Use Convenient Center-X (CCX) (Green Swamp)
Proposed Future Land Use Residential Low-X (RLX) (Green Swamp)

The applicantis requesting a Future Land Use Map Amendmentand rezoning to change
the Future Land Use and zoningof a +/- 1.44 acre parcel in the Green Swamp Area of
Critical State Concern “X” from the Future Land Use of Convenient Center-X (CCX)to a
Future Land Use of Residential Low-X (RLX). The subject parcel is located at 9600 SR
33. See attached Location Map.

BACKGROUND & REASON FOR REQUEST:

The applicantis requesting these amendments as they would like to utilize the site to
build one residential structure.

STANDARDS FOR EVALUATING FUTURE LAND USE AND ZONING CHANGES:

The Polk City Planning Commission will provide recommendations, and the City
Commission will make a final motion to accept, reject, modify, return, or continue to seek
additional information on all proposed Future Land Use and zoning changes. The review
shall be considered and evaluated against the following standards:

e Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Code.
o Land Use Compatibilily.
e Public Facilities and Services Analysis.

CONSISTENCY WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE:

The Future Land Use Map amendment is consistent with the Polk City
Comprehensive Plan. The changein Future Land Use for the property will permit

Page 2 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 286, 2024



the property owner to develop the land while meeting all State and local
requirements related to the Green Swamp Critical State Concem.

The Zoning amendment is consistent with the proposed Future Land Use.

The requestis to change the Future Land Use from Convenience Center (CCX)to
Residential Low (RLX)and to change the zoning from Convenience Center (CCX)
to Planned UnitDevelopment (PUD). Descriptions for the existing and proposed
Future Land Use and zoning designations are provided as follows:

Existing — Future Land Use

Polk City Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use Element, Policy 4.4.B
— Convenience Center: Convenience Centers are intended to
accommodate the convenience-shopping needs of residents living within
the immediate surrounding area. The CCX district permits non -residential
uses such as offices, convenience stores, gas stations, dry cleaners and
community facilities. The maximum floor area ratio shall not exceed 0.25.
Convenience Centersshall be located at the intersections of arterial and/or
collector roads. There shall be a one (1) mile traveling distance within the
Polk City SPAon publicroads between the center of a Convenience Center
and the center of any other Convenience Center, or other higherlevel
Activity Center or Linear Commercial Corridor providing for the same
convenience shopping needs. This required separation may be reduced if:
a) The higher-level Activity Centeror Linear Commercial Corridor within the
required distance separation is over 80% developed,; or, b) the proposed
Convenience Center market-area radius, minimum population support is
over 5,000 people.

Useable Area 1to 5 acres

Gross Leasable 3,000 to 20,000 square feet
Area

Minimum 2,500 to 5,000 people
Population

Support

Market-Area 1 mile

radius

Typical Leading Convenience Store
Tenant

Other Typical Laundry, Dry cleaning, Barber, Restaurant. Gas
Tenants Station, Office

Developmentwithin a Convenience Center shall conform to the following

criteria:

i Convenience Centers shall have frontage on, or directaccess to, an
arterial or collector roadway, or a frontage road or service drive that
directly serves an arterial or collector roadway.

Page 3 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



ii. Different uses within a Convenience Center shall incorporate the
use of frontage roads or shared ingress/egress facilities wherever
practical.

iii. Adequate parking shall be provided to meet the demands of the
uses, and interior traffic circulation patterns shall facilitate the safe
movement of vehicular, bicycle, and pedestrian traffic.

iv. Buffering shall be provided where the effects of lighting, noise,
odors, and other such factors would adversely affect adjacent land
uses. Parking lots, loading areas, dumpsters, utilities and air
conditioning units, signage, etc., are examples of facilities that may
require special buffering provisions.

V. Residential uses shall not be permitted in Convenience Centers.

vi. Offices uses shall not exceed 40 percent of the total area within the
convenience center. Commercial uses may constitute 100 percent
of the convenience center.

Proposed — Future Land Use

Polk City Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use Element, Policy 44.E
— Convenience Center:

e. Residential-Low (RLX). The Residential Low provides areas for the
low density residential needs of residents in urban areas. Residental
Low areas shallbe developed at densitiesup to, andincluding, three
four dwellingunits per acre in the Polk City Special Protection Area
of the Green Swamp ACSC (4 DU/AC). Development within
designated RLX shall be limited to: a) residential development
containing single-family dwelling units, duplex units, family care
homes, and small-scale multi-family units; b) agricultural support
uses; ¢) community facilities; and, d) elementary, middle, and high
schools.

LAND USE COMPATIBILITY

The parcels to the south, east, and part of the north are in unincorporated Polk
County. These parcels include Agriculture/Rural Residential and Residential
Suburban Future Land Use. The parcels include single family homes and mobile
homes. The parcel to the west and partially to the north are located in Polk City.
The parcel to the east has Residential Suburban-X Future Land Use and Zoning
and includes a mobile home. The northern parcel in the City has a Commercial
Convenience-X (CCX) Future Land Use and is vacant. The subject parcel is
surrounded by a single-family homes including mobile homes. The adjacent
parcels consist of single-family homes, Vacant Land and Commercial. The Land
Use Matrix below outlines the existing and proposed Future Land Use and zoning
of the subject parcel, the existing Future Land Use and zoning of adjacent
properties, andthe existingland use of the subject parcels and adjacent properties.
Proposed Future Land Use and Zoning Maps are also provided for reference.

Page 4 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



Land Use Matrix

Northwest

North

Northeast

Future Land Use:
Agriculture/Rural Residential (County)

Zoning:
Agriculture/Rural Residential (County)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family

Future Land Use:
Agriculture/Rural Residential
(County) and CCX

Zoning:
Agriculture/Rural Residential
(County) and CCX

Existing Land Use:
MH (County) and vacant (City)

Future Land Use:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Zoning:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family — Mobile Home

West

Subject Parcels

East

Future Land Use:
Residential Suburban-X (RSX)

Zoning:
Residential Suburban-X (RSX)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family — Mobile Home

Future Land Use:
Existing: CCX
Proposed: RLX

Zoning:
Existing: CCX
Proposed: PUD

Existing Land Use:
Vacant

Future Land Use:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Zoning:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family

Southwest

South

Southeast

Future Land Use:
Agriculture/Rural Residential (County)

Zoning:
Agriculture/Rural Residential (County)

Existing Land Use:
Multiple Single-Family Homes

Future Land Use:
Agriculture/Rural Residential
(County)

Zoning:
Agriculture/Rural Residential
(County)

Existing Land Use:
Multiple Single-Family Homes

Future Land Use:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Zoning:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family — Mobile Home

Table 1 include an ansalysis of the potentialimpacts on densityandintensity forthe proposed
Future Land Use and Zoning amendments.

Table 1:
Analysis of Potential Impacts from Proposed Future Land Use Change
Existing FLU: Proposed FLU:
cCcX RLX
(1.44 acres) (1.44 acres)
Density/Intensity 0 DU/Acre 4 DU/acre
(FAR 0.25)
Density Potential 0 Dus 5 Dus
(15,681 sf) (0 sf)

Difference

Decrease of 15,681 sf non-residential and increase of 5 DUs

Page 5 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment

March 26, 2024




Development of the site with one single-family structure is consistent with the
surrounding property and serves as in-fill development.

PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES ANALYSIS:

Potable Water and Wastewater

The City has capacity in both systems to serve developmentof this property.
Water and Sewer are located in the SR 33 right-of-way.

Traffic/Transportation

The site is accessed via State Road 33. This is a state-maintained right-of-
way. The Florida Department of Transportation will have to issue the

driveway permit for the property.

Environmental Impacts

The site is located in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concemn.

School Impacts

One single-family residential unit is a de minimis impact to the school
system.

Page 6 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



LOCATION MAP

-

VOYLES LOO!

S5 AEPARDLN

f‘?”l ‘i.

[ subiect Parcer

Parcel Boundaries

D Polk Gity Boundary

Page 7 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



FUTURE LAND USE MAP - EXISTING

043020
021040 043090 ON-L-N
A43ge— |
022010 044060
a 044180
g
g 044020
022070 ) 044110
-
or 044190
Q
=
022060
022040 044070
044010 044170
SHEPARD-LN—8++46
022030
SUBJECT PARCEL
| 044260 044210
| 044040 044160
|
044200
022020 044030
044050
33 044120
044250
Legend
GRI D Subject Parcel
| .
033150 Parcel Boundaries
z : Polk City Boundary
011010 (? Polk County Future Land Use
033140 $- RS - Residential-Suburban
RL-1 - Residentiai-Low 1
033030
Agricultural/Residential-Rural
033080
Polk City Future Land Use
on CC-X - Convenience Cenler X
0 50 1p0 200 0 400 Unassigned
Feet
033200 [ RS-X - Residential Suburban-X

Page 8 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



FUTURE LAND USE MAP - PROPOSED

ASON-LN

VOYLES-00P

—SHEPARD-LN

SUBJECT PARCEL

33

Legend

D Subject Parcel

Parcel Boundaries

D Polk City Boundary

Polk County Future Land Use
RS - Residential-Suburban

RL-1 - Residential-Low 1

L W‘KS.?_N

Agricultural/Residential-Rural

Polk City Future Land Use

CC-X - Convenience Center X
Unassigned

0 50 1p0 200 300 400 i IRS—X-Residential Suburban-X

Feet - }
l RL-X - Residential Low - Special Protection Area

Page 9 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



Proposed Amendment: ¥#
Recoipt: # Fec: §
Smal) Scale? (< 10 acres) YES ( )NO ()

CITY OF POLK CITY

APPLICATION FOR FUTURE LAND USE MAP AND/OR ZONING AMENDMENT
City of Polk City FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Planning Services L e ——
PO Box 1139 e
Polk City, Florida 33868 48 %\VSWWAL HPARING:
Phone: 863-984-1375 e AR
APPLICANT NAME. Dwayne Prestape PHOMNE:  B63-206-3420
ADDRESS: 339 Tavares Rd Polk City. Fl. 33868 _ -

{Fncloss Lottt of Authorizalion e cwnert <1}

AGENT NAME: PHONE: B -
ADDRESS: - -
OWNER NAME; D[P ERECTORS, LLC ~_ PHONE: 863-206-3420

ikinchase Pl of Cn hip: e photdoaspy of Decd, Tax Revenptt

ADDRESS: 9600 M. Hwy 33 Polk Citv, F1. 33868

REQUEST DCA REVIEW: { )YES ( )ND ( )N/A # of acres: Legal description sttached ()
SUMMARY AND LOCATIIN QF PROPOSED AMENDMENT:

9600 N Hwy 33, Poik City, F1. 13568

JUSTIFICATION OF PROPOSETY AMENDRMENT:

EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE: cC _ CURRENT ZOMNING: Ceanmexcial

Page 10 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE: Resident PROPOSED ZOMENG: _Residential
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING LAND USES GN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY:

Viagsmg

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING LAND USES SURROUNDING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY:

Ressdential

PROPOSED USE OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY (DEVELOPMENT DESCRIPTION, SCHEDULE, AND PHASES):

Build 4 house or setup doublewida mobile home.

MAIMIM ALLOWABLE DENSITY UNDER EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE MAP DESIGNATION:

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DENSITY UNDER PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE MAP DESIGNATION:

The above spplication for an amendmedt to the City of Polk City"s Comprehousive Plan is sobmitted for the City's review by the Legal

awner(s) of the property sabjact to the request, whose name(s} and signature(s) ioows:

(Fleass type of print names)

Nume: - ynePrestage
Signature: AR ﬁ‘@ =
oo 12[faeas "

If Other Owmers:

Nimne: -

Signature:

Dated:

Page 11 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



City of Polk City

o 123 Breadwey Bh, S5 ® Bok Cily, Fonds X868 8 (8633 364-31376 = Fax 6513642334

Application for Zoning or for Rezoning of Pro
Applicant
The followeng iInformation is required for submession of an applicaton for assignment of a Zoning Dastrict
in tha City or the Rezoning of proparty in the City limits of Polk City, Floada. Please print or type the
required information below. Attach three copies of the current sSurvey of subject propesty

cartified to the City of Polk City along with an aerial tograph and location map.

Nama of Property Owner; D P ERECTORS

Masing Addiess. 338 Tavares Rd. Polk City, FI 33868 Phone; 863-208-3420
Name of Representative, il applicable: _Dwayne Prestane

heaiing Address: 330 Tavares Ro. Paolk City, FL 23863 Phone 963-206-3420

Reason for Request: 1o out 2 mobile home of build a house on the prepady
Property Identification

Property Address or Geners Locstion: 9800 Higheray 33 Norh Polk City, Fl 33ee2

fresent Use of ihe Propery: _ Vacant Lot o

gxisting Struciures Lacaied on the Site: Nona .

Total Acreage: 1.44 Mumber of Residents on Site: __ None
Parcel |.D#: 2526310000C0044210
Sedlorr 3} Township: 24 Gpvfh Range: 25 Eaost

Legal Description of the Properly. S 158 FTOF N 684 66 7T
VoyLES LTI R ETESSTOM AT St GOR OF SEC RN NOETZJEE LS W LINE OF Sr3 OF BV SSTZIET

NS 20 4 21 A0 5T TC E COUNTY MAINTAINED RNV LINE OF VOYLES LUOP RO FOR POR NDD0.2B ATV ALG § RV LINE
24 50 =T NODSP0MY ALG E RV LINE 5997 FT OO 38-55W ALG F B LINE 2010 77 K89-20-45€ 155,90 FT S00-32-495

155 00 £1 $34.70-40Y 15500 FT TQ FOR

Planning and Zoning Information
3 PR i
Currenl City Zoning Classification: L%~ (onvenence Cente

Current Future Land Use Classification. __ C €- X ) >
Regquested City Zaning Classification: K- Single Fami l:ﬂ Res 'Je“"f.l‘!._!-.

Note: Unfeus apecilic zoning designasans e requested. e Cry will amcign desighiations, which mest closely cordoim wih the
actuial s af e peoperly of Wilth designations of sunowsleg proparties. An sppication ee will e assnasod only on reduests
Tor tang usa and ranng clerges which fasult n an incromsa i bd use ar Zoning wiensily oves et abtwed unrtes the Counly
desgnatinons.

Date Received: II’ 3 f_‘-] 3 Received By /{Ju“})
Fee Paid: }, 85 Flie Mumbes:

Page 12 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment March 26, 2024



City of Poilk Cffy ZoningfRe-Zoning Application
page 2

OWNER'S SIGNATURE PAGE

() {We D P ERECTORS belng duly sworm,
depose and say that (|} (we} cwn one of more of the properties nvobved in this petition
and that (1) (we) authorize the City of Polk City 10 process this petition for Zoning or Re-zoning,
in sccordance with all adopted City rules and regulations, and in sonformance with State

law.

Further (1) (we) or any agent or lessee of the subject property authorized by (me) {us} to
file this petition, deposes and say that the statements and answers contained in the
application and any Informalion atizched therelo, present the arguments in behalf of this
petition to the best of {my) (our) ability; and that the statements and infarmation refermed 1o
above are in all respects true and correct to the best of (my) (our) knowledge and belsf.

OWNERS
(SM 4 Jﬁ‘ a"’:/i 20,23
Sgnatura of Owner Signaure af Owner
Dwayne Prestage
Printed Name of Owrer Prinded Name of Owner
Signaiure of Owner Signature of Ovner
Prifibed Narme of ODwner Printad Name of Oamer
STATE OF FLORIDA OWNER'S NOTARIZATION

COUNTY OF POLK
The foregoing in/ ment was acknowledged before me this _& day of

TNONe e 2005, by _ﬂ:_’:émagm , Wha I8

parsanally known to me or who has produced a driver's ficenae as identification and who did
not take an oath.

Notary Public
Notarial Seal sned Cammisgion
Expiration Date

Page 13 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amend ment March 26, 2024



T wwid b mCirg
MVTVY =00

. _‘;'—ﬁn" iR L 2R RO

—

e e 58 4 b g e B | mad Vod .
— Yo

i 5

g - ?! ‘!\i

= 81 5=
ié‘! i
Wl
i

=TT D
sy AT

{i :.E

= AR

Snemar s w2
g Lo rae
Ao

My saninl i 1%

STV Py TGP 40T I WhT

ety athd

1

i

e |

i
e
i

a
Ty
i e
T

b dre = ;

1 e

;i'ili %3

e e

i :
L +

e PEACREE CONSTINCTION ECEAIARY &
[ PLITTEN mmggﬂm L
B b e v o e care PO CITT FOMCGIAPHN
N '}w&"‘m: A CTRINTY, SLORNEA LRV EY

oL L
g i i
=g RN

g

i: ; :g:’ {
TR Nl
b3k :;:-E,J
ii Yo }‘it-‘*
g x4
14
EEE

e
fie 1247 =5
M i R

BpaLy
Wil
LEEr

[~
e
e =

7

-

Page 14 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment

March 26, 2024



Untitled Map

Write a dascription for your map.

i

Legend
D500 Mighway 33 W

Page 15 of 16

March 26, 2024

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amendment



14 901252 / m T u | 102282
- { ./T.,.:, i
! = i
m. - & |
o . [ ﬂ N_ . _
¥ ﬂw g f 1 -
REET) AN o + NP0 DU § (B ¥ S |
i ! .‘ ’ e, 7/
| i F
._. i ; Y 7 \\
! [ . 7 g '
i i = - .*\\ p
- m , bE9Tse we LA 9E9Z¥T
NMN ] _n. | | I_Ht.. 3 ..m ) ¥ wh . |Ar. R
B e = _
. l_v s hv .:I..._I.i..\._*.._r..\ _ i i IO |
— ¥ o .ill—. - ! _L _. _
/ | |
/ | ., .
4 ! i e
|

March 26, 2024

Page 16 of 16

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Future Land Use Map Amend ment




Special City Commission Meeting
March 26, 2024

AGENDA ITEM #2: Ordinance 2024-02: Rezoning in the Green Swamp Area of Critical
State Concern

INFORMATION ONLY
_X_ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Ordinance 2024-02 - Rezoning in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern is an applicant-
initiated rezoning in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern “X” to change the zoning from
Convenience Center-X (CCX) to Residential Suburban-X (RSX) on approximately 1.44 acres in Polk
City, located at 9600 SR 33 (Parcel number 252631-000000-044210). First Reading

ATTACHMENT:

Ordinance 2024-02
CFRPC Staff Report

ANALYSIS.

The applicant is requesting these amendments as they would like to utilize the site to build a residential
structure.

This item was presented at the January 8, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting and approved to forward
on to the City Commission for final approval.

This is a companion Ordinance to Ordinance 2024-01.

This item will be transmitted to Florida Commerce for a 30-day State Review. If there are no changes,
Ordinance 2024-02 will be presented for Second and Final Reading no later than May 2024.

Polk City's Business Impact Statement is attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Ordinance 2024-02 on First Reading



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-02

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF POLK CITY,
FLORIDA TO CHANGE THE ZONING FOR APPROXIMATELY 1.44 ACRES
LOCATED AT 9600 STATE ROAD 33 (PARCEL NUMBER 252631-000000-044210)
FROM CONVENIENCE CENTER-X (CCX) TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
(PUD) IN THE GREEN SWAMP AREA OF CRITICAL STATE CONCERN;
PROVIDING FOR A BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE, SEVERABILITY,CONFLICTS,
CODIFICATION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. FINDINGS AND INTENT. In adopting this Ordinance, the City
Commission of Polk City, Florida hereby makes the following legislative findings and
intent:

(1)  The City Commission of Polk City held meetings and hearingsregardingthe
parcels show on Exhibit “A”, with due public notice having been provided, to obtain public
comment, and considered all written and oral comments received during pu blic hearings,
including supporting documents.

(2)  The City has followed all statutory and Code requirements for noticing and
advertising this rezoning Ordinance and public hearings associated with the rezoning.

(3)  Although exempt under the statute, the City has nevertheless in its sole
discretion performed a business impact estimate pursuantto § 166.041(4)(c), and
determined that adoption of this ordinance:

(a)  serves a public purpose by serving the public health, safety, morals,
and welfare of the City,

(b) has no direct negative economic impact on private, for-profit
businesses in the city,

(c)  will notresultin direct compliance costs by bu sinesses,

(d) does not impose any new charge or fee or businesses for which
businesses will be financially responsible,

(e) does notcreate any additional municipal regulatory costwhich is not
recovered appropriately and lawfully by the City.

(4) The City Commission has received public inputon the rezoning and a
recommendation from staff.

(5)  The City Commission of the City of Polk City finds that the applicants have
met the criteria for rezoning under the City’s land development regulations and that
rezoning will not adversely affect the public interest.



(6) In exercise of its authority, the City Commission has determined it
necessary to amend the Official ZoningMap to change the City zoning classification
assigned to this property.

SECTION 2. ZONING AMENDMENT: The official zoning map of Polk City is
amended so as to assign the City Zoning Classification of Planned Unit Development
(PUD) on approximately 1.44 acres of land located at 9600 State Road 33 (Parcel Number
252631-000000-044210) in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern to permit
the development of one single-family home, as shown on Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

SECTION 3. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT. The property described in
Exhibit “A” is hereby zoned Planned Unit Development (PUD) Zoning District and the
provisions of the Land Development Code and special conditions attached hereto as
Exhibit“B” shall govern further public review and development of the property within this
District.

SECTION 4. BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE. Pursuantto Section 166.041(4),
Florida Statutes, the City of Polk City is required to prepare a business impact estimate
for certain proposed ordinances. This proposed ordinance rezones property in
accordance with the owner's proposed use. Such an amendment to the City’s Plan (1)
serves a public purpose by serving the public health, safety, morals, and welfare of the
City, (2) has no direct negative economic impact on private, for-profit businessesin the
city, (3) will notresult in direct compliance costs by businesses, (4) does notimpose any
new charge or fee or businesses for which businesses will be financially responsible, and
(5) does not create any additional municipal regulatory cost which is not recovered
appropriately and lawfully by the City. Thus, it is estimated that neither residents norany
businesswillincur additional costs. The City does not seek to impose any additional user
or regulatory fees or charges, nor are any direct compliance costs expected. The
Business Impact Estimate form for this ordinance is on file with the City Clerk.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY: If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is
declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or
unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain
in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. CONFLICTS. All ordinancesin conflictherewith arehereby repealed
to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect, provided however,
thatnothinghereinshall beinterpreted so as to repeal any existingordinance orresolution
relating to means of securing compliance with the City’s Land Development Code (LDC),
unless such repeal is explicitly set forth herein.

SECTION 7. CODIFICATION. This Ordinance shall be codified in the Code of
Ordinances of Polk City, Florida. A certified copy of this enacting ordinance shall be
located in the Office of the City Clerk of Polk City. The City Clerk shall also make copies
available to the public for a reasonable publication charge.




SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance shall nottake effect unless and
until Ordinance 2024-01 adoptlng the companion future land use map amendmentto this
rezoning becomes final and non-appealable.

INTRODUCED AND PASSED on FIRST READING, this___ day of ,

2024.
POLK CITY, FLORIDA
Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
CORRECTNESS:

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/Clerk Thomas A. Cloud, City Attorney

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, with a quorumpresent
and voting by the City Commission of Polk City, Florida meeting in Regular Session this
____dayof ,2024.

Joe LaCascia, Mayor
ATTEST:

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-02
Composite Exhibit “A”
Legal Description and Excerpt from the Official Zoning Map
Page 1 of 2

B 2
chi
} t ] rde
i el
387 ‘1221
l. st T8 !- £
£ 3 IE it
x. R ) oo E
'E;';‘ ’ T ’"'“;"P&rnrmmr“"“" Sl _r-';u;' ' e },! .1'3;
s et e ot b 4t !-\|-' 8 =1 .5
o R h B adE
ol a3 i il 5 i
i g I% i pit a1 & Sk
hrt BE i BM i R
' e T4 e |
- H : ay A o
i ; § 9z L5 gl
3
I;%
. o ha
- & it i d
ar—'*—;Er'! i %
: i -,1.]: 1
i i
i o Bk
H
.o_la)!ﬂ_ |
H 1K H
n:g;ﬂ:
i
t
F‘!h-j .
e i
?:Ih ﬁf env:itlsq 3R
st g ! it o i
- . "'":i?'-:.:,. - : &ii‘:‘(.: "i;:‘ !i Ia
i S i B
i :,t.; _5- ey :15‘!!‘-" B
gtni::‘ r PARCY il
- zi_ =
= P S| 3‘“" mur:mm ECNNNDARY &
h “Eyé'im* - cﬂe’pﬁm SURVEY

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-02
4



Composite Exhibit “A”
Legal Description and Excerpt from the Official Zoning Map
Page 2 of 2

ZONING MAP - PROPOSED

VOYLES-L-OOP

SHEPARD-LN

' SUBJECT PARCEL

(33)

Legend

D Subject Parcel

Parcel Boundaries

D Polk City Boundary

Polk County Future Land Use
RS - Residenlial-Suburban

Wy 5 20

RL-1 - Residential-Low 1

Agricullural/Residential-Rural

Polk City Zoning
CC-X - Convenience Center - Special Protection Area

0 50 1p0 200 300 400 ! |RS-X Residential Suburban-X

F
ﬁ:..—:l eet PUD Planned Unit Development

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-02

5



Exhibit “b”
Conditions of Approval
Page 1 of 1

PROPOSED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. The property shall consistof onesingle family dwellingunitthatmeets the following
requirements.

Setbacks Max Max
Front Rear Side Impervious | Building
Surface Height
Ratio
50’ 15’ 20° 0.60 50’

Front, exterior side, and exterior rear setbacks for principaland accessory
structures shall be determined by the distance from the road right-of-way
(R/W) or road centerline (C/L), whichever results in the greatest distance
from the property line. Setbacks from private roads shall be calculated in
the same manner or from the edge of pavement, whicheveris greater. All
linear dimensions are given in feet.

2, Accessory structures may be installed consistentwith Section 2.05.00 of the Land
Development Code.

3. Consistent with the Requirements in Table 3.12AA(13). Building Height
Adjustment. When a building exceeds 35 feet in height, the minimum distance
from an adjacent detached building shall be increased by one-half foot for each
one foot of building height or fraction thereof over 25 feet.

4. A Master Development Plan is not necessary for this site as the site will be
developed with one single-family home pursuantto the requirements above. The
applicant may move to construction/building permits upon the effective dates of
the Future Land Use and Zoning Ordinances.



This form should be included in the agenda packet for the item under which the proposed ordinance isto
be considered and must be posted on Polk City's website by the time notice of the proposed ordinance
is published.

Proposed ordinance's title/reference:

ORDINANCE 2024-02: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA TO CHANGE THE ZONING FOR APPROXIMATELY 1.44 ACRES LOCATED
AT 9600 STATE ROAD 33 (PARCEL NUMBER 252631-000000-044210) FROM CONVENIENCE
CENTER-X (CCX) TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT-X (PUDX) IN THE GREEN SWAMP
AREA OF CRITICAL STATE CONCERN; PROVIDING FOR A BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE,
SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, CODIFICATION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Business Impact Estimate is provided in accordance with section 166.041(4), Florida
Statutes. If one or more boxes are checked below, this means Polk City is of the view that a
business impact estimate is not required by state law' for the proposed ordinance. If no boxes
are checked, the Business Impact Estimate Requirements Section will be completed. Polk City
may, in its own discretion, determine to perform a Business Impact Estimate for ordinances
exempted per Florida Statutes. This Business Impact Estimate may be revised following its initial

posting.
REASON EXEMPTED FROM BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE REQUIREMENTS

Ol The proposed ordinance is required for compliance with Federal or State law or
regulation;

] The proposed ordinance relates to the issuance or refinancing of debt;

(] The proposed ordinance relates to the adoption of budgets or budget amendments,
including revenue sources necessary to fund the budget;

| The proposed ordinance is required to implement a contract or an agreement, including,

but not limited to, any Federal, State, local, or private grant or other financial assistance

accepted by the municipal government;

The proposed ordinance is an emergency ordinance;

The ordinance relates to procurement; or

The proposed ordinance is enacted to implement the following:

a. Part |l of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, relating to growth policy, county and municipal
planning, and land development regulation, including zoning, development orders,
development agreements and development permits;

oao



b. Sections 190.005 and 190.046, Florida Statutes, regarding community development
districts;

c. Section 553.73, Florida Statutes, relating to the Florida Building Code; or

d. Section 633.202, Florida Statutes, relating to the Florida Fire Prevention Code.

See Section 166.041(4)(c), Florida Statutes.

BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the provisions of controlling law, even notwithstanding the fact that an
exemption noted above may apply, Polk City hereby publishes the following information:

1. Summary of the proposed ordinance (must include a statement of the public purpose,
such as serving the public health, safety, morals and welfare):

The ordinance will change the Zoning from Convenience Center-X (CC-X) to Planned
Unit Development-X. Although exempt under the statute, the City has
nevertheless in its sole discretion performed a business impact estimate pursuant
to § 166.041(4)(c), Florida Statutes, and determined that adoption of this
ordinance:

(1) serves a public purpose by serving the public health, safety, morals, and welfare
of the City,

(2) has no direct negative economic impact on private, for-profit businesses in the
city,

(3) will not result in direct compliance costs by businesses,

(4) does not impose any new charge or fee or businesses for which businesses will
be financially responsible,

(5) does not create any additional municipal regulatory cost which is not recovered
appropriately and lawfully by the City.

Thus, it is estimated that neither residents nor any business will incur additional costs.
The City does not seek to impose any additional user or regulatory fees or charges,
nor are any direct compliance costs expected.




_ An estimate of the direct economic impact of the proposed ordinance on private, for-

profit businesses in Polk City, if any:

(a) An estimate of direct compliance costs that businesses may reasonably
incur;

(b) Any new charge or fee imposed by the proposed ordinance or for which
businesses will be financially responsible; and

(c) An estimate of Polk City's regulatory costs, including estimated revenues from
any new charges or fees to cover such costs.

Good faith estimate of the number of businesses likely to be impacted by the proposed
ordinance:

. Additional information the governing body deems useful (if any):

[You may wish to include in this section the methodology or data used to prepare the
Business Impact Estimate. For example: Polk City's staff solicited comments from
businesses in Polk City as to the potential impact of the proposed ordinance by
contacting the chamber of commerce, social media posting, direct mail or direct email,
posting on Polk City's website, public workshop, etc. You may also wish to include
efforts made to reduce the potential fiscal impact on businesses. You may also wish
to state here that the proposed ordinance is a generally applicable ordinance that
applies to all persons similarly situated (individuals as well as businesses) and,
therefore, the proposed ordinance does not affect only businesses).




POLK CITY
REZONING - OVERVIEW REPORT
March 26, 2024

POLK CITY COMMISSION

I—I

CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

M
A
o
=

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2024-02: Rezoning in the Green Swamp Area of Critical
State Concern: An applicant-initiated rezoning in the Green Swamp Area
of Critical State Concemn “X” to change the zoning from Convenience
Center-X (CCX) to Planned Unit Development (PUDX) to permit the
developmentof one single-family home on approximately 1.44 acres in Polk
City, located at 9600 SR 33 (Parcel number 252631 -000000-044210).

AGENDA AND HEARING DATES:

January 8, 6:00 PM: Planning Commission (Public Hearing)

March 11, 2024, 6:00 PM: Planning Commission (Public Hearing)

March 26, 2024, 6:00 PM:  Transmittal Public Hearing - Transmit to Florida
Commerce for 60-Day State Review Period

May/June 2024, 7:00 PM: Second Reading — Adoption Hearing

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION: On March 11, 2024, the Polk City Planning
Commission unanimously voted to forward Ordinance 2024-02 to the City Commission
with a recommendation of approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Aerial Photo Map

Existing Future Land Use Map
Proposed Future Land Use Map
Existing Zoning Map

Proposed Zoning Map
Applications

APPLICATION HISTORY:

Page 1 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



AttheirJanuary 8, 2024 meeting, the Planning and Zoning Board voted to recommend
approval of the Future Land Use Map amendmentfrom CCXto RSX and approval of
the Zoning Map amendmentfrom CCX to RSX to the City Commission. Priorto first
reading, it was determined that the request needed to be processed under the
Residential Low-X Future Land Use and Planned Unit Developmentlimiting the site
to one single-family dwelling unit. The change required the application to be retu red
to the Planning Commission for consideration.

OVERVIEW:
Applicant/Owner D P Erectors
Agent Dwayne Prestage
Parcel ID 252631-000000-044210
Subject Area +/- 1.44 acres
Existing Future Land Use Convenient Center-X (CCX) (Green Swamp)
Proposed Future Land Use (Ord Residential Low-X (RLX) (Green Swamp)
2024-01)
Existing Zoning Convenient Center-X (CCX) (Green Swamp)
Proposed Zoning Planned Unit Development (Green Swamp)

The applicantis requesting a Future Land Use Map Amendment (Ordinance 2024-01)
and rezoning to change the Future Land Use and zoning of a +/- 1.44 acre parcel in the
Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern “X” from the FutureLand Use of Convenient
Center-X (CCX) and the zoning of Convenient Center-X (CCX) to a Future Land Use of
Residential Low-X (RLX)and a zoning of Planned Unit Development (PUD) limited to the
developmentof onesingle familyhome. The subject parcel is located at 9600 SR 33. See
attached Location Map.

BACKGROUND & REASON FOR REQUEST:

The applicantis requesting these amendments as they would like to utilize the site to
build one residential structure.

STANDARDS FOR EVALUATING ZONING CHANGES:

The Polk City Planning Commission will provide recommendations, and the City
Commission will make a final motion to accept, reject, modify, retumn, or continue to seek
additional information on all proposed Future Land Use and zoning changes. The review
shall be considered and evaluated against the following standards:

e Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Code.
e Land Use Compatibility.
e Public Facilities and Services Analysis.

CONSISTENCY WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE:

Page 2 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



The Future Land Use Map amendment is consistent with the Polk City
Comprehensive Plan. The change in Future Land Use for the property will permit
the property owner to develop the land while meeting all State and local
requirements related to the Green Swamp Critical State Concern.

The Zoning amendment is consistent with the proposed Future Land Use
following adoption of Ordinance 2024-01.

The request is to change the zoning from Convenience Center (CCX) to Planned
Unit Development (PUD). Descriptions for the existing and proposed zoning
designations are provided as follows:

Existing — Zoning

Polk City Land Development Code, Section 3.12.02.08(2) - CCX
Convenience Centers: Convenience Centers X are intended to
accommodate the convenience-shopping needs of residents living within
the immediate surrounding area.

Table 3.19 — Convenience Centers Usable Area

Useable Area 1to 5 acres

Gross Leasable Area (GLA) 3,000 to 20,000 square feet

Minimum Population Support 2,500 to 5,000 people

Market-Area radius 1 mile

Typical Leading Tenant Convenience Store

Other Typical Tenants Laundry, Dry cleaning, Barber,
Restaurant. Gas Station, Office

Convenience Centersshall be located at the intersections of arterial and/or
collector roads. There shall be the following traveling distance, on public
roads, between the center of a Convenience Centerand the center of any
other Convenience Center, or other higher-level Activity Center, Linear
Commercial Comidor, or Commercial Enclave providing for the same
convenience shopping needs: a. One (1) mile within the Polk City Special
Protection Area. This required separation may be reduced if:

The higher-level Activity Center, Linear Commercial Corridor or
Commercial Enclave within the required distance separation is over 80%
developed; or,

The proposed Convenience Center market-area radius, minimum
population support is over 5,000 people.

Development within a Convenience Center shall conform to the following
criteria:

Page 3 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



g)
h)

Convenience Centers shall have frontage on, or directaccess to, an
arterial or collector roadway, or a frontage road or service drive that
directly serves an arterial or collector roadway.

Different uses within a Convenience Center shall incorporate the
use of frontage roads or shared ingress/egress facilities wherever
practical.

Adequate parking shall be provided to meet the demands of the
uses, and interior traffic circulation patterns shall facilitate the safe
movement of vehicular, bicycle, and pedestrian traffic.

Buffering shall be provided where the effects of lighting, noise,
odors, and other such factors would adversely affect adjacent land
uses. Parking lots, loading areas, dumpsters, utilittes and air
conditioning units, signage, etc., are examples of facilities that may
require special buffering provisions.

Residential uses shall not be permitted in Convenience Centers.
Offices uses shall notexceed 40 percent of the total area within the
convenience center. Commercial uses may constitute 100 percent
of the convenience center.

The maximum floor area ratio shall not exceed 0.25 unless
developed as a Planned Unit Development.

Planned Unit Developments within the Convenience Centermay be
permitted a maximum floor area ratio up to 0.50. Intensity increases
shall only be awarded to innovative, efficient, and compatible
Planned Unit Development proposals that are consistent with the
general district characteristics. Such Planned Unit Developments
shall alsobe designed to be compact andrequireless land area than
other alternatives.

Proposed —Zoning

Polk City Land Development Code, Section 3.12.03 — Planned Unit
Development (PUD) in the Green Swamp ACSC:

3.12.03 Planned Unit Development (PUD) in the Green Swamp ACSC

A.

Planned Unit Development. All Planned Unit Development within
the Green Swamp ACSC shall meet the following standards:

1. Use of innovative design techniques and additional open
space.
2. Conservation of natural resources.
3. Utilization of land economically and efficiently.
Page 4 of 20

Overview Report — 8600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



4. Efficient use of existing and programmed public services and
facilities.

5. Creation of attractive and functional development that is
compatible with surrounding uses and utilizes wetlands and
flood plain areas as the required open space.

B. PUDs located in the Green Swamp ACSC shall be consistent with
Section 2.04.02.16 Planned Unit Development District.

2.04.02.16 Planned Unit Development District.
(B) Purpose

1. The planned unitdevelopment district is intended to provide
a method for consideration and approval of unique zoning
districts for individual Planned Unit Developments (PUD),
which are not provided for or allowed in the zoning districts
otherwise established by this chapter.

LAND USE COMPATIBILITY

The parcels to the south, east, and part of the north are in unincorporated Polk
County. These parcels include Agriculture/Rural Residential and Residental
Suburban Future Land Use. The parcels include single family homes and mobile
homes. The parcel to the west and partially to the north are located in Polk City.
The parcel to the east has Residential Suburban-X Future Land Use and Zoning
and includes a mobile home. The northern parcel in the City has a Commercial
Convenience-X (CCX) Future Land Use and is vacant. The subject parcel is
surrounded by a single-family homes including mobile homes. The adjacent
parcels consist of single-family homes, Vacant Land and Commercial. The Land
Use Matrix below outlines the existing and proposed Future Land Use and zoning
of the subject parcel, the existing Future Land Use and zoning of adjacent
properties, and the existing land use of the subject parcels and adjacent properties.
Proposed Future Land Use and Zoning Maps are also provided for reference.

Land Use Matrix

Northwest North Northeast

Future Land Use:
Agriculture/Rural Residential (County)

Zoning:
Agriculture/Rural Residential (County)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family

Future Land Use:
Agriculture/Rural Residential
(County) and CCX

Zoning:
Agriculture/Rural Residential
(County) and CCX

Future Land Use:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Zoning:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Page 5 0of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning

March 26, 2024




Existing Land Use:
MH (County) and vacant (City)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family — Mobile Home

West

Subject Parcels

East

Future Land Use:
Residential Suburban-X (RSX)

Zoning:
Residential Suburban-X (RSX)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family — Mobile Home

Future Land Use:
Existing: CCX
Proposed: RLX

Zoning:
Existing: CCX
Proposed: PUD

Existing Land Use:
Vacant

Future Land Use:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Zoning:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family

Southwest

South

Southeast

Future Land Use:
Agricuiture/Rural Residential (County)

Zoning:
Agriculture/Rural Residential (County)

Existing Land Use:
Multiple Single-Family Homes

Future Land Use:
Agriculture/Rural Residential
(County)

Zoning:
Agriculture/Rural Residential
(County)

Existing Land Use:
Multiple Single-Family Homes

Future Land Use:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Zoning:
ROW and Residential Suburban
(County)

Existing Land Use:
Single Family — Mobile Home

Table 1 includes an analysis of the potential impacts on densityandintensityforthe proposed

and Zoning amendment.

Table 1:

Analysis of Potential Impacts from Proposed Zoning Change

Existing Zoning: Proposed Zoning:
CCX PUDX
(1.44 acres) (1.44 acres)
Density 0 DU/Acre Limited to 1 DU
(FAR 0.25)
Density Potential 0 Dus Limited to 1 DU
(15,681 sf)

Difference

Decrease of 15,681 sf non-residential and increase of 1 DU

Development of the site with one single-family structure is consistent with the
surrounding property and serves as in-fill development.
PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES ANALYSIS:

Potable Water and Wastewater

The City has capacity in both systems to serve developmentof this property.
Water and Sewer are located in the SR 33 right-of-way.

Page 6 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning

March 26, 2024




Traffic/Transportation

The site is accessed via State Road 33. This is a state-maintained right-of-
way. The Florida Department of Transportation will have to issue the
driveway permit for the property.

Environmental Impacts

The site is located in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concemn.

School Impacts

One single-family residential unit is a de minimis impact to the school
system.

PROPOSED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. The property shall consistof one single family dwellingunitthatmeets the following

requirements.

Setbacks Max Max
Front Rear Side Impervious | Building
Surface Height
Ratio
50’ 15 20’ 0.60 50’

Front, exterior side, and exterior rear setbacks for principaland accessory
structures shall be determined by the distance from the road right-of-way
(R/W) or road centerline (C/L), whicheverresultsin the greatest distance
from the property line. Setbacks from private roads shall be calculated in
the same manneror from the edge of pavement, whicheveris greater. Al

linear dimensions are given in feet.

2. Accessory structures may be installed consistentwith Section 2.05.00 of the Land

Development Code.

3. Consistent with the Requirements in Table 3.12AA(13):

Building Height

Adjustment. When a building exceeds 35 feet in height, the minimum distance
from an adjacent detached building shall be increased by one-half foot for each
one foot of building height or fraction thereof over 25 feet.

4. A Master Development Plan is not necessary for this site as the site will be
developed with one single-family home pursuantto the requirements above. The

Page 7 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning

March 26, 2024



applicant may move to construction/building permits upon the effective dates of
the Future Land Use and Zoning Ordinances.

Page 8 of 20

ol

f

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



LOCATION MAP

o
O
|
L
[H1]
-}
>
O
>

i

D Subject Parcel

Parcel Boundaries

D Polk City Baundary

hH B RS Vs Gy

Page 9 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



FUTURE LAND USE MAP - EXISTING

021040 043090 043020
ON-LN-aszes—
022010 Loer
o. 044180
8
z 044020
022070 w 044110
-
5 044190
_C-I
022060 |
044070
022040 .
044010 D8t EY
022030
SUBJECT PARCEL
044260 044210
044160
044200
022020 044030
044050
33 044120
044250
Legend
GRI D Subject Parcel
Parcel Boundaries
033150
3 E Polk Cily Boundary
011010 g}n Polk County Future Land Use
USS140 3'3? RS - Residential-Suburban
RL-1 - Residential-Low 1
033030
Agricultural/Residential-Rural
033080 B
Polk City Future Land Use
ot CC-X - Convenience Center X
0 50 1po 200 0 400 Unassigned
Eoet 033200 | RS-X - Residenlial Suburban-X

Page 10 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning

March 26, 2024



FUTURE LAND USE MAP - PROPOSED

ASON-LN—
o
3
g
s
o
_SHEPARD-LN
|| SUBJECT PARCEL
|
33)
Legend
E Subject Parcel
[ — Parcel Boundaries
D Polk City Boundary
Polk County Future Land Use
"?f RS - Residential-Suburban
g RL-1 - Resideniial-Low 1
Agricultural/Residential-Rural
Polk City Future Land Use
6 CC-X - Convenience Center X
Unassigned
0 50 1p0 200 300 400 [ RS-X - Residential Suburban-X
?_—____l BEEL i RL-X - Residential Low - Special Protection Area

Page 11 0f20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



ZONING MAP - EXISTING

021040 043090 243020
ON-LN-a420e—
022010 044060
o 044180
8
1‘ 044020
022070 m 044110
-
’r 044190
Q
|
022060
022040 044070
044010 044170
HEPARD-LN—a4t4p——
022030 1
SUBJECT PARCEL
044260 044210
044040 044160
044200
022020 044030
044050
33) 044120
044250
Legend
Subject P |
033150 E ubject Parce
Parcel Boundaries
011010 ‘; : Polk City Boundary
033140
g Polk County Future Land Use
- RS - Residential-Suburban
RL-1 - Residential-Low 1
033080
Agricultural/Residential-Rural
ot Polk City Zoning
0 50 1poO 200 0 400 CC-X - Convenience Center - Special Protection Area
Fee
s 0332 | RS-X - Residential Suburban - Special Prolection Area

Page 12 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning

March 26, 2024




ZONING MAP - PROPOSED

ASON-LN
3
3
3
9
— SHEPARD-LN
] SUBJECT PARCEL
:‘
33
Legend
D Subject Parcel
Parcel Boundaries
D Polk City Boundary
::"' Polk County Future Land Use
g RS - Residential-Suburban
RL-1 - Residential-Low 1
Agricultural/Residential-Rural
@ Polk City Zoning
CC-X - Convenience Center - Special Protection Area
0 501p0 200 300 400 [ | Rs-X Residential Suburban-X
ﬂ:‘_: Feet PUD Planned Unit Development

Page 13 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



Proposed Amendment: #
Receipt: # Fee: $
Small Scale? (= 10 acrzs) YES () NO()

CITY OF POLK CITY

APPLICATION FOR FUTURE LAND USE MAP AND/OR ZONING AMENDMENT
City of Polk City FOR OFFICK USE ONLY
Planning Services RD&FT;%EJ}’(ED o Rl
PO Box 1139 raz HI-.‘.ARBIJﬁ: '
Palk City, Florida 33868 nE) m HEARDNG
Phone: 363-984-1375 e AR
APPLICANT NAME: Dwayne Prestage _ PHOME:  863-206-3420
ADDRESS! 339 Tavares Rd Polk City, FI. 33868 - B

{Finclnas Yotoer of Aulhoriralinn fmm awnari=)}

AGENT NAME: PHONE: - -
ADDRESS: e
OWNER NAME: D P ERECTORS, LLC B ___PHONE: 86:3-206-3420

{(Encdose Proaf of Cw hipc i photaopy af Deed, Teot ReeespA}

ADDRESS: 9600 N. Hwy 33 Polk City, F1. 33868

REQUEST DCA REVIEW: ( JYES ( )NO ( IWA # of acres: Legal description atcached ()
SUMMARY AND LOCATION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT:

9500 N Hwy 33, Poik City, F1. 13868

JUSTIFICATION OF PROPOSEI AMENDMENT:

EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE: oC CURRENT ZONING: Cempnercizl

Page 14 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE: Regident PROPOSED ZOMNING: _Residepial
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING LAND USES ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY:

Viacsnt

DESCRIPTION OF EXESTING LAND USES SURROUNDING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY:

Residential

PROPDSED USE OF THE SUBIECT PROPERTY (DEVELOPMENT DESCRIPTION, SCHEDULE, AND PHASES):

Baild 8 house or setup doublewide mobile home.

MAXIMUM ALLCAWABLE DENSITY UNDER EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE MAP DESIGNATION:

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DENSITY UNDER PROPOSED PUTURE LAND USE MAP DESIGNATION

The above application for a0 amendmicst to the City of Polk City's Comprehenaive Plan is submitted for tsa Ciy's review by the legal

owner(s) of the property subject to the reqwest, whoee nanve(s) and signature(s) follows:
(Please type or prind names)
Naume: ) wayne Presiage —

Signature; W

Dz — E/”ﬁ/_g-_"i-i - !

If Other Owaers;

MNamne;

Stynwture; e
Disted;

Page 15 0f 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning

March 26, 2024



City of Polk City

& 127 Brosaveny Bhil, SE @ Pok Cily, Perda 33823 & (853} 564-31375 & Fae (883 294-2334

Application for Zoning or for Rezoning of Property

Applicant

The fofiowng Information is sequired for subméssion of an applicaton for assignment of a Zoning Castric
in tha City or the Rezoning of property in ihe City timits of Polk City, Flonda. Pleass print or type the
required information belew. Afttach three copies of the current survey of subject property

certified to tha City of Polk City along with an aerial phatograph and locatlon map.
Narne of Properdy Owner, D P ERECTORS

laiing Address; 339 Tavares Rd. Polk Gity, Fl 33868 Phone; 863-206-3420
Mame gt Represeriative, il applicable: _Cwayne Prestane
Makng Address: 3% Tavares Ro. Polk City, Ft 33063 " Phone _883-206-3420
Reason for Request 1o out s mobile horme of build 3 house on the prepart,

Properly [dentification
Property Address or General |.ocation: 9600 Highway 33 North Pelic City, F, 338E3
Eressnt Use of the Propery _ Vacant Lol i
Existing Structures Located on the Sitar Nang .

Total Acreage: 144 Number of Residents on Site:  None

Parcel |.D#: 25263100CCCC044210 -

Sectionr 34 Townships 2 4, Spufh Range: _25 EasT

Legai Descriplion of the Propery: S 1usEl OF N SIABETT W34 OF SWIS W OF SR 334 LESS MAINT RINFOR
VOrLES LT RIRTESSTOM AT S COR OF SEC TRUN NRET2S8E ALC TR LINE OF SUrii4 O ST SETZEFL

788,20 4EE 21 40 FT TO E COUNTY MAINTAINELR BAN LINE OF VOYLES LOOFR BD FOR POR ND0-28.07V ALG E RV LINE

2% 50 =7 MODSROAW ALG T RV LINE 9997 [T WO AR-S5W ALG FRIW LINE 3010 77 he9-20-458 15300 F1 800-32-405
436 00 F1 S89-30-49\ 15500 7T TO FOR

Planning and Zoning Information

Y oAy . f
Curren! City Zoning Clasahicalion: CC X Con veniende C@”‘*f —

Current Future Land Use Classification; __ C €- X _
Requested City Zaning Classification’ Rl Single Family Res ideatial

Note: Urdess specilic Zoning designabans are requested. the Gy will assign desigiations, whicth meast cosdy cordom weth the
actupl wsn af the peoperty of with designtions of surourdig properties  An appicabian fee will be essesned only of tequsats
for land w=n and zang charges which msist n en increesa i b use of ZNing wiinnsily over thel Blowed undes the Courty
dpagnatinns

Date Received. H} 4 f;] 3 Raceived By /KftJ )
Fee Paid: 3! £5 Fils Number:

Page 16 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



City of Polk City Zoning/Re-Zoning Application
paga 2

OWNER'S SIGNATURE PAGE

(1) {(We, D P ERECTORS being duly sworn,
depose and say that (I} (we)} cwn one of more of the properties nvoived in this pettion
and that (1) (we) autharlze the City of Polk Ciy 1o process this petition for Zoning or Re-zaning,
in mccordance with all adopted City rulas and regulations, and in conformance with Stale

law.

Further () (we) or any agent or lessee of the subjact property authorized by (me) (us) to
file this patition, deposes and say that the statements snd snswers contained in the
application and any Information afiached therato, present the arguments in behalf of fhis
petition to the best of (my) (our) ability; and that the ststements and infarmation refermed to
above are in all reapects true and cormect to the best of (my) {our) knowledge and belief.

OWNERS
(gic"’%’z faﬁ 1f2f 2023

Sygnaturs of Owner Signature of Cwner
Dwayne Prestage
Frimed Name of Owrer Prirded Name of Owner
Signature of Cwriar Slgnatura of Osmer
Printed Name af Ouwnes Printed Name of Qwnes
STATE OF FLORIDA OWNER'S NOTARIZATION

COUNTY OF POLK
The foregoing instument was acknowledged before me this él— day of

TNOe e |, 20005, by r’f_-‘::laog T\lihm{nL . who is

personally known to me or who has produced a driver's license as identification and who did
not take an cath.

AT D onda e Yt

- State of Florkda Motary Pubdlic
Commit HH334406 Notarial Seal and Cammisgion
Expiras 11/21/1026 Expiration Date

Page 17 of 20

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



A (A i e i |

by 40 55 B
ke

i
& g L,§ ifﬁ%

|t R
% i
S MU i 67 W00 B 0T .l 'Q :51 J%kf
T et GateLey T T T T T T T RGRIRASOP M T T ST T T T T < LU
- 54 oy DT T PoRAnER RowT : 'si'-g. TR
:'A o e e e ——— 3:i'; oot Ii‘ l,g },1
i (76 =T Ll
x 3 h =5 [
g‘ﬁg = 3 ii i ié! E’l "E Hl
'i;‘ £ ;. « 3 ™ L 31 il s
i R H 3 o b
1‘ H -
it : '
1 : #

+
T
2 NG =y e
4 COE= o S I L
';
. :
: k !

b
l_i rlﬁ ]I

I

e}

t?-.-.'
it ] R
‘Jlt‘ l pE
1T
vamn bk
il g
i Fy
bimes Eg
i i

2 @ PEITTSUR|  AEAchar courmmenon ECUNDARY &
_“‘"xw--u--«u-—--— - mr(:rr ZLAVEY

e S Sl R TS teahY

-

Page 18 of 20

Overview Repart — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning March 26, 2024



Untitled Map
Write a descripticn for yout map.

..—n.

il
i

Google Earth ~*

. Legend

2500 Higtway 33N

=

ay wwwz

&

e

__Page 190of 20

March 26, 2024

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning



62

; | LoLZwT

—— g e T =

. 1/
=7

/ , O -
U b i 2
% - f i I
/ A I =l L
h et e e e .....M.. > \.\ u..
ﬂ .. Tl . ..\4. \\\
v y » ..\
.w 1 4 7
" m [ T\ ._\.x
o 3 s ’ -.«M.@Nmﬂ - e d .\ u .
4 I ‘ 4 ' _u C“ cd
sz || i RERGTE .
7 o -Fr— o ———— ¥ r—
i Iy
R T e . | m
S L r. ,__ 4_ __. i
Fa B r | , |
..._. “ %
n.. | N ! . i
s\ i i I- .“
/ i _ :
! e TS Pl S | = = ._

!
]
SgAakin ",

b
__
_

L kD

Page 20 of 20

March 26, 2024

Overview Report — 9600 SR 33 Rezoning



Special City Commission Meeting
March 26, 2024

AGENDA ITEM #3: Resolution 2024-02 — Preliminary Site Plan

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; APPROVING A
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN FOR 9,720 SQUARE-FOOT RETAIL PLAZA LOCATED ON
APPROXIMATELY 1.37 ACRES IN POLK CITY, AT 0 SR 33 (PARCEL NUMBER 242701-000000-
021020) IN THE GREEN SWAMP AREA OF CRITICAL STATE CONCERN; PROVIDING A
CONDITION OF APPROVAL; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution 2024-02
CFRPC Staff Report

ANALYSIS:

The applicant, LLW Group LLC, is requesting Preliminary Site plan Approval of a 4,800 square discount
store and 4,920 square feet of retail on 1.37 acres in Polk City, located at 0 State Road 33. The property
is located in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern. The site includes one parcel thatis 1.37
acres. The applicant is requesting to develop the site with a 9,720 square foot retail plaza with required
parking facilities.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution 2024-02



RESOLUTION 2024-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA;
APPROVING A PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN FOR 9,720 SQUARE-FOOT RETAIL
PLAZA LOCATED ON APPROXIMATELY 1.37 ACRES IN POLK CITY, AT 0 SR
33 (PARCEL NUMBER 242701-000000-021020) IN THE GREEN SWAMP AREA
OF CRITICAL STATE CONCERN; PROVIDING A CONDITION OF APPROVAL;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Deelip Wagh and Naushad Manjani (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Applicant))
has requested preliminary site plan approval for a 9,720 square foot retail plaza located at 0 SR
33 (Parcel ID # 242701-000000-021020); and

WHEREAS, the property is owned by Deelip Wagh and Naushad Manjani; and

WHEREAS, the property is located in the CC-X (Convenience Center-X) Residential
District; and

WHEREAS, the CC-X zoning district allows retail development; and

WHEREAS, the property is located in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Facilities;
and

WHEREAS, the Polk City Planning Commission, acting as the designated Local Planning
Agency, has reviewed the Site Plan application, held an advertised public hearing, provided for
participation by the public in the process, and rendered its recommendations to the City
Commission; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has reviewed the Site Plan application, held advertised
public hearings, and provided for comments and public participation in the process in accordance
with the requirements of state law and the procedures adopted for public participation in the
planning process.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK CITY,
FLORIDA:

Section 1. Findings. The Commission hereby declares that the foregoing findings are
true and correct, incorporated herein by reference, and made a part of this Resolution.

Section 2. Preliminary Site Plan; Conditions of Approval. The application for a
Preliminary Site Plan to allow a 9,720 square foot retail plaza with parking facilities located at 0
SR 33 (Parcel ID # 242701-000000-021020) as shown on the location map provided as Exhibit “A”
is approved subject to compliance with the site plan provided as Exhibit “B” attached to and
incorporated in this Resolution, the conditions of approval provided in Exhibit “C” attached to and
incorporated in this Resolution.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its
passage.

INTRODUCED AND PASSED ON this __day of March, 2024.



POLK CITY, FLORIDA

Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk Thomas A. Cloud, City Attorney



POLK CITY RESOLUTION 2024-02
EXHIBIT "A"
LOCATION MAP
Page 1 of 1

City of Polk City
AERIAL PHOTO MAP

i
i

UNINCORPORATED!
Por__.__g.-ctqu TY

| SUBJECT PARCEL
Parcel ID#: 24-27-01-000000-021020 |
Area: +/-1.37 acres

Subject Parcel

Parcel Boundaries

D Palk City Boundary !



TNz SNOILIQVYL

Tl 25

O
- W

SITE PLAN
Page 1 of 3

Vit ALINDIA

EXHIBIT "B”

=TI

POLK CITY RESOLUTION 2024-02

VaIyo ‘ALNNOD X104
3 38uey “s£ 7 diysumo) “TQ uon23S
NOILYD01

M3IIAIY NYTd LIS

VZV1d 11V13Yd ALID X10d




POLK CITY RESOLUTION 2024-02

EXHIBIT "B”

SITE PLAN
Page 2 of 3

SNEIINONT SNOLLIQYYL

T DT e A wy
N ALK

e s e 5 e b

eI

S iy ey w i n
b e e
TEEETRATILTI SIS

TS




POLK CITY RESOLUTION 2024-02
EXHIBIT "B”

SITE PLAN
Page 3 of 3
sav55aen I OMT SNOILIGVHL Mag g
e o e I —— = ———

...._..m
[E=iiest
SET =
b an
==

|
;i, I |
|




POLK CITY RESOLUTION 2024-02
EXHIBIT "C”
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Page 1 of 1

The following are conditions of approval for the proposed use.

1.

The applicant shall provide a driveway permit from the FDOT at the pre-construction
meeting. No site work can begin, and no vertical construction permits will be issued until
FDOT requirements have been met.

Per Section 3.07.06 a landscape plan showing the internal parking landscaping shall be
provided as part of the site construction plans for the building permit.

All lighting including electrical reflectors, spotlights, floodlights and other sources of
illumination may be used to illuminate buildings, landscaping, signs, parking and loading
areas, on any property provided they are equipped with proper lenses or other devices
concentrating the illumination upon the building, landscaping, signs, parking and loading
areas, on any property, and preventing any bright, direct illumination upon adjacent property
or any public right-of-way.

The loading space shall not be used for truck parking/idling/loading/or unloading from 10:00
pm to 7:00 pat” (1, 1Y),



POLK CITY
SITE PLAN REVIEW - STAFF REPORT

March 26, 2024
TO: POLK CITY COMMISSION
FROM: CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

SUBJECT: SITE PLAN REVIEW: Resolution 2024-02: 0 SR 33 Retail Plaza fora 9,720 square
foot retail center.

AGENDA & HEARING DATES:
Planning Commission Meeting: January 8, 2024, at 6:00 pm
City Commission Meeting: March 26, 2024 at 6:00 pm

OWNER OF PROPERTY/APPLICANT: Deelip Wagh and Naushad Manjani

AGENDA & HEARING DATES:
Planning Commission Meeting: January 8, 2024, at 6:00 pm
City Commission Meeting: March 26, 2024 at 6:00 pm

FLORIDACOMMERCE - OFFICE OF THE GREEN SWAMP AREA OF CRITICAL
STATE CONCERN: The FloridaCommerce Office of the Green Swamp Area of Critical State
Concern provided a preliminary review of the site plan and had no objections. The site plan, once
approved by the City, will be rendered to FloridaCommerce for official review and determination

of compliance.

POLK CITY PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION: On January 8, 2024, the Polk City
Planning Commission unanimously voted to forward the site plan to the City Commission with a
recommendation to approve the site plan with an additional condition: “The loading space shall not
be used for truck parking/idling/loading/or unloading from 10:00 pm to 7:00 am.”

Attachments

e Overview Report

e Acrial Photo Map
Future Land Use Map
Zoning Map
Site Plan
Application



OVERVIEW REPORT

PROPERTY OVERVIEW:

Property Owner Deelip Wagh and Naushad Manjani
Applicant Deelip Wagh and Naushad Manjani
Subject Parcels 242701-000000-021020

Acreage 1.37 acres

Existing Future Land Use Convenience Center (CC-X)
Existing Zoning Convenience Center (CC-X)

REQUEST:

The applicant, is requesting preliminary site plan approval of a 4,800 square discount store and 4,920
square feet of retail on 1.37 acres in Polk City, located at 0 State Road 33. The property is located
in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern. The site includes one parcel thatis 1.37 acres.
The applicant is requesting to develop the site with a 9,720 square foot retail plaza with
required parking facilities.

SURROUNDING PROPERTY INFORMATION:

The subject parcel is surrounded by a mix of Low and Medium Density Residential Future Land
Use, and Commercial Future Land Uses. The adjacent parcels consist of single-family homes,
Vacant Land and Commercial. The Land Use Matrix below outlines the Future Land Use and zoning
of the subject parcels, the existing Future Land Use and zoning of adjacent properties, and the
existing land use of the subject parcels and adjacent properties. Future Land Use and Zoning Maps
are also provided for reference.

Land Use Matrix

Northwest

North

Northeast

Future Land Use:
Business Park Center-X

Future Land Use:
Residential Low-1 (County)

Future Land Use:
Residential Low-1 (County)

Zoning: Zoning: Zoning:

Business Park Center-X MH MH

Existing Land Use: Existing Land Use: Existing Land Use:

Warehouse/Distribution Center Single Family Development Single Family Development — Mobile Homes

West Subject Parcels East

Future Land Use: Future Land Use: Future Land Use:

Business Park Center-X CCX Residential Low-1 (County)

Zoning: Zoning: Zoning:

Business Park Center-X CCX Residential Low-1 (County)

Existing Land Use: Existing Land Use: Existing Land Use:

Warehouse/Distribution Center Vacant Single Family Development — Mobile Homes
Southwest South Southeast

Future Land Use:

Business Park Center

Zoning:

Business Park Center

Existing Land Use:
Warehouse/Distribution Center

Future Land Use:
Convenience Center-X
Zoning:

ccxX

Existing Land Use:
Gas Station

Future Land Use:
Residential Low (City)
Zoning:

Planned Unit Development X
Existing Land Use:

Single Family Development




STANDARDS FOR REVIEWING SITE PLANS:

The purpose of the site plan is to provide sufficient information regarding a proposed development to
enable the City to evaluate the proposed development as it relates to the Comprehensive Plan and the

Unified Land Development Code.

The Planning Commission shall review and evaluate the site plan with specific regard to the City’s
Comprehensive Plan, applicable City codes, and the advisory recommendations of City staff. An
approval of the preliminary site plan shall be deemed an expression of approval of the site layout.

Approval of the site plan authorizes the developer to prepare construction plans. Following approval
of the construction plans by the Consulting City Engineer, the developer may proceed with
construction.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The subject site is currently vacant.

The subject site is located within the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concem and must
meet the regulations pertaining to the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concem.

The property has a Future Land Use (FLU) of Commercial Convenience Center (CC-X)and
is located in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concem,

The CC-X, Commercial Convenience Center (CC-X) zoning allows retail development.

The property is 1.37 acres in size.

State Road 33 is an FDOT maintained right-of-way. The applicant will have to obtain a
driveway permit from FDOT for access to the right-of-way.

Approximately 27 peak hour trips per day will be generated by the facility.

The site plan has been drawn consistent with the required setbacks.
o 15’ front yard setback
o 15 side yard setback — 0’ setback on the west (adjacent commercial)

o 15’ rear yard setback

The site plan is drawn consistent with the requirements of the City’s Land Development
Code.



e The site plan has been drawn consistent with the required number of parking spaces.

e The landscape plan is consistent with the City’s landscaping regulations.

e The development will be connected to city water and wastewater.

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS:

The following information is required in an acceptable form so as to accompany the Site Development
Plan:

1. If a commercial or industrial site, the name of the business.

- Complete. Information provided in Property Overview.

2. The property owner's name, address and telephone number; and the designated project applicant
or representative if other than property owner.

- Complete. Information provided in the application.

3. The engineer's name, address, telephone number and registration number.

- Complete. Information provided in the application.

4. Future Land Use Classification from the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map; and,
Zoning district assigned to the property that is the subject of the site plan and to the properties
contiguous thereto.

- Complete. This information has been provided on the application.
Future Land Use: Convenience Center — CC-X

Zoning: Convenience Center — CC-X

5. The legal description of the property used by the County’s Property Appraiser’s Office.
- The application included a survey of the property.

6. A copy of the plat map page the property is located on, with the lot or parcel id entified clearly.
This map is available from the Polk County Property Appraiser’s Office in Bartow, or from the
City, for $1.00.

Site Development Plans shall be drawn to a minimum scale of one-inch equals 100 feet on an
overall sheet size not to exceed 22 by 36 inches. When more than one sheet is required, anindex

4



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

sheet of the same size shall be included showing the entire parcel with individual sheet numbers
referenced thereon.

- Provided.

North arrow, scale, and date prepared.
- Provided.

Identification of watercourses, wetlands, and significant stands of mature trees and und erstory
vegetation that may provide wildlife habitats or other environmentally unique areas.

- Complete. There are no waterbodies on the subject property.

Number of units proposed, if any, and resulting net density.

- Complete. There are no proposed residential units as part of the development.

Floor area of non-residential uses.

- Complete. Theproposed Floor Area Ratio is consistent with the requirements of the
CC-X zoning district.

Number of parking lots and spaces required and proposed.

- Complete. The parking lot and spaces are consistent with the requirements of the
Polk City Land Development Code.

Location of all public and private streets, driveways and utility easements, within and adjacent
to the site.

- Complete. This information is provided.

The footprint of all proposed buildings and structures on the site, including setbacks.

- Complete. Thesite plan include the location of proposed structures on the site and
the setbacks.

Required landscape and buffer yards.

- The landscape plan shows buffer yards adjacent to the residential areas. It includes
perimeter landscaping. The landscaping required per Section 3.07.06 relating to
parking lot landscaping is not included. Per the Land Development Code, this
information is required as part of the building permit.

Sign locations.

- Proposed sign location included on the site plan.

5



16. Phase lines if the development is constructed in phases.

- Complete. The project will be constructed in one phase.

17. Provisions for on-site stormwater drainage and detentionrelated to the proposed development.

- Complete. Information provided on site plan.

18. The delineation of all wetlands and flood-prone areas as delineated by the National Wetlands
Inventory and the Flood Insurance Rate Maps published by the F ederal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) and by the City of Polk City Comprehensive Plan.

- Complete. This site is not located in wetlands or a floodplain.

19. Delineation of all environmentally sensitive areas as determined by any appropriate agency and
the City of Polk City Comprehensive Plan.

- Complete. The property is located in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State
Concern.

20. All existing and proposed utilities.

- Information provided through the site plan documents.

21. Any other requirement as determined by the Development Director or the Building Official,
such as topographic lines, surveys, etc.

- Complete.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The proposed Site Plan is consistent with the Polk City Land Development Code requirements for
site plan review.

PROPOSED CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL:

1. The applicant shall provide a driveway permit from the Florida Department of
Transportation (FDOT) at the pre-construction meeting. No site work shall begin, and no
vertical construction permits will be issued until FDOT requirements have been met.

2. Per Section 3.07.06 of the Polk City Land Development Code, a landscape plan showing the
internal parking landscaping shall be provided as part of the site construction plans for the
building permit.

6



3. All lighting including electrical reflectors, spotlights, floodlights and other sources of
illumination may be used to illuminate buildings, landscaping, signs, parking and loading
areas, on any property provided they are equipped with proper lenses or other devices
concentrating the illumination upon the building, landscaping, signs, parking and loading
areas, on any property, and preventing any bright, direct illumination upon adjacent property
or any public right-of-way.

4. The loading space shall not be used for truck parking/idling/loading/or unloading from 10:00
pm to 7:00 am.

PLANNING COMMISSION MOTION OPTIONS:

At their January 8, 2024 meeting, the Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of
the proposed Site Plan amendment with listed conditions with Changes.

CITY COMMISSION MOTION OPTIONS:

1. I move approval of the proposed Site Plan amendment with listed conditions.

2. I move the approval of the proposed Site Plan amendment with listed conditions with
Changes.



City of Polk City
AERIAL PHOTO MAP

SUBJECT PARCEL r
| Parcel ID#: 24-27-01-000000- 021020
Area +/-1.37 acres

Legend

Subject Parcel

Parcel Boundaries

' D Polk City Boundary |




City of Polk City
EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE MAP

SUBJECT PARCEL

Parcel ID#: 24-27-01-000000-021020
Area: +/-1.37 acres

Existing Future Land Use: CC-X

RL-1

Legend

RL-1 D Subject Parcel

Parcel Boundaries

I I Polk City Boundary

Polk County Future Land Use

|

]

T OLIVERD— |

CC-X - Convenience Center
RL-1 - Residential-Low 1
Polk City Future Land Use
RL-X - Residential Low X
RL- | BPC-X - Business Park Center X
RLE-X CC-X - Convenience Center X

RLX RLA—




City of Polk City

EXISTING ZONING MAP

SUBJECT PARCEL
Parcel ID#: 24-27-01-000000-021020

Area: +/-1.37 acres
| Existing Zoning: CC-X

;T OLWERD

PUD-X

Parcel Boundaries
D Polk City Boundary
Polk County Zoning
CC-X - Convenience Center
RL-1 - Residential-Low 1
Polk City Zoning

PUD-X - Planned Unit Development - Special Protection Area

BPC-1X - Business Park Center - Special Protection Area

CC-X - Convenience Center - Special Protection Area

CC-X - Convenience Center - Special Protection Area

PUD-X"

PUDX

10



MNISNT SNOILIQVYL

3 a

"N WTTI ADTM O VEEY

SINIE3

#vr8 U L0104 BN AL

HONLITOM
‘wan

d¥iW ALNDIA

39vd H3A0D

VWML LD TD4
WY ONIEW U SINGANUEENG

g

%
e T
S e T——r v

AQISIHTVILWENS

o e | -

o

- e gy |
A | e | g TS TURLEE | .
JAONT LBHS

VAo ‘ALNNOD X10d

T e s
i

3z 98uey ‘s/¢ diysumo] ‘T UONISS
NOLLYDO1

et

M3IATE NV1d 31IS

VZV1d TIV13d ALID X10d

11




ONIIFINONT SNOLLIGVYL

D e a

NYVd LIS

e

TR A e e T

_.

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

7 o =t |8 - 1 - =
: — Am,ﬂu_. __|__.|__”— i*@ §EE

12



(49154

ONHIINONT SNOILIAVHL

N
ik

34YISONYY
e
e s e

#PRE b Ll 1 W L

1

UL

13



SITE PLAN APPLICATION

This application is for: (Check all that apply)

X Conceptual Consultation (Recommended but optional, Informal Discussion
between the Development Director, planning staff and the Developer or
Developer's Representatives)

X Preliminary Review Phase (Recommended but optional Pre-Application, Public
Hearing before the Commission)

2 Development Review (Mandatory)
#_—_
Project/Business Name _POLK CITY RETAIL PLAZA
Street Address of Project 0 SR 33 N, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Parcel ID Number(s) 24-27-01-000000-021020
Property Owner(s) WAGH DEELIP & MANJANI NAUSHAD

Mailing Address 4371 CONROY CLUB DRIVE, ORLANDO, FL 32835

Telephone 404-786-1212 Fax

Email PRIMETIMEPOLKCITY@GMAILCOM
Applicant SEE PROPERTY OWNER

Mailing Address

Telephone Fax

Email
Agent (Engineer, Surveyor, etc.) _CHAD BROOKER, PE {TRADITIONS ENGINEERING)
Mailing Address 6039 CYPRESS GARDENS BLVD, SUITE 290, WINTER HAVEN, FL 33884

Telephone _863-397-1626 Fax
Email CBROOKER@TRADITIONS-ENG.COM

All commespondence should be sent to CBROOKE R@TRADITIONS-ENG.COM
{Specify one of the above)

What legal interest does applicant have in the property?

X Ownership Documentation of right,
QOption title, or interest must
Purchase and Sales Confract accompany the application

Other

SITE PLAN REVIEW
Revised 4/15/2008
Page 6 of 14

14



EXISTING
Land Use CONVENIENT CENTER Zoning _ CONVENIENT CENTER

Total Gross floor Area of All Structures _0 SQ FT
Total Lot Coverage (%) _0%
Total Square footage of area covered _0SQFT

(This includes structures, overhangs, paved or gravel surfaces, efc. “not green and growing’)

PROPOSED
tand Use CONVENIENT CENTER Zoning CONVENIENT CENTER

9,720 SQ FT

Total Gross floor Area of All Structures
Total Lot Coverage (%) 52%
Total Square footage of area covered 37,030 SQ FT

(This includes structures, overhangs, paved or gravel surfaces, elc. ‘not green and growing”)
Number of existing parking spaces _0 SPACES

Number of parking spaces proposed _38 SPACES

Estimated Traffic Generation at peak hour Existing 0 trips

Proposed __11 trips
One trip is one vehicle entering OR one vehicle exiting. Therefore, one car driving in and then
leaving an establishment equals 2 ‘tnips” Trucks are equivalent to two cars, therefore, one truck
entering and then leaving an establishment equals 4 ‘trips’
Proposed use of site (describe project) _Retail Plaza

Proposed square footage of building(s) _8.720 sq ft

Proposed number of units _6

Acreage of parcel _1.37 Acreage fo be Developed _1-37

Are any new streets proposed? No.

Statement of purpose:

e —e—————————— - ]

SITE PLAN REVIEW
Revised 4/15/2008
Page 7 of 14

15



Note: If any waivers to the site plan review regulations are being requested for this application, a
letter must be submitted to the planning commission stating what waivers are requested and the
reasons for such waivers.

I, as the owner or duly authorized sgent for the owner of the propsrty named above, do hereby
submit this plan for review as required by the regulations of the planning commission of the City
of Polk City. To the best of my knowledge, all information submitted with this site plan
application is true and correct

Name Charles Brooker, PE Date 07/17/2023

Title Authorized?ﬁ
Signature ‘_{/”\

<& See the Land Development Regulations (LDR), Article 2, Article 3 and Article 7 of the
City Code, regarding the zoning district regulations, land use standards, and site plan
review process. The entire Polk City Code is online at www.mypolkcity.org . Follow link
to the ‘City Publications, Maps and Forms' then ‘Land Development Code.’

% This application must be accompanied by the application fee and all information required
by the Land Development Regulations, unless waivers are requested. All requests for
waivers must be submitted in writing, specifying the section number of the item to be
waived and the rationale for why you believe it should be waived. Waivers may or may
not be granted by the Reviewing Authority.

& The site plan checklist is provided to assist in gathering information and presenting an
application. The applicant is responsible for presenting information showing that all Land
Development Regulation standards will be met. The reviewing authority may require
additional information to determine completeness and compliance.

4 The Development Director will determine the appropriate Reviewing Authority for the
application review. The Reviewing Authorities include the Development Director, the
Code Enforcement Officer, the Staff Review Committee or the Planning Board. The
Code Enforcement Officer will also determine if the proposed use is permitted in the
zoning district(s).

Qo

Contact the Planning Department at (863) 884-1375 with questions.

SITE PLAN REVIEW
Revised 4/15/2008
Page B of 14

16



LISTING OF ABUTTERS TO A PROPOSED SITE PLAN APPLICATION

Project Name: Polk City Retail

Street Address of Project: 0 SR 33 N, Polk City, FL 33868

Parcel ID of Project: 24-27-01-000000-021020

This form is used to list the names, addresses, and parcel identification numbers of all
properties which abut a property on which a new site plan or a site plan amendment is
proposed. The definiton of ABUTTER is “A person who owns adjacent land or land across a
street right-of-way from the subject lot”. Notification of abutters is a requirement for all site plan
applications and site plan amendments; re-notification also may be required for site plan
applications if sufficient time has lapsed between the preliminary application abutter notification
and the time that a site plan application is submitted. Abutter information shall be obtained from
the Polk County Property Appraiser's records. A list of all abutters (including applicant) must be
filed with all applications - Be sure to include the names and addresses of anyone whose
professional seal will appear on the final plan.

Use Additional Sheets if Necessary.

1. Name: Weeks Family Properties 155 LLC

Mailing Address PO Box 3889, Lakeland, FL 33809

Street Address (If Different)
Parcel ID# 24-27-01-000000-021030

2. Name: Michael Ray McMann

Mailing Address 5029 Southshore Drive, Polk City, FL 33868

Street Address (If Different)
Parcel ID# 25-27-06-298361-000040

3. Name: Douglas Lee Coverdell

Mailing Address 5035 Southshore Drive, Polk City, FL 33868

Street Address (If Different)
Parcel ID# 25-27-06-298361-000060

4. Name: Donald Arthur Gerken Jr
Mailing Address 3200 Fish Hawk Drive, Polk City, FL 33868
SITE PLAN REVIEW
Revised 4/15/2008
Page 8 of 14

17



Parcel |ID#

Street Address (If Different)

Parcel ID# 25-27-06-298361-000080

Name: James T Perkins

Mailing Address 8942 Southshore Ct, Polk City, FL 33868

Street Address (If Different)

Parcel ID# 25-27-06-298361-000030

Name: Allen W Strait

Mailing Address 8928 Southshore Ct, Polk City, FL 33868

Street Address (If Different)

Name: Byron Hill

Mailing Address 114 Dillon Drive, Hendersonville, TN 37075

Street Address (If Different)

Parcel ID# 25-27-06-298361-000110

Name:

Mailing Address

Street Address (If Different)

Parcel ID#

Name:

Mailing Address

Street Address (If Different)

SITE PLAN REVIEW
Revised 4/15/2008
Page 1D of 14

18



Comment:

Responssa:

Comment:

Response:

Comment:

Response:

Comment:

Response:

Comment:
Response:

Comment:

Response:

Comment:
Response:

Comment:
Response:

NG

TRADITIONS FMNGNEZRI

Green Swamp ACSC Impact Assessment Statement

Flood plain development requirements in this Code under Section 3.11.07D, where

applicable.
There is no floodplain on or adjacent to the project area. As such, no fioodplain will be

impacted by the project.

Wetland development requirements in this Code under Section 3.11.07E, where
applicable.

There are noc wetlands on of adjacent to the project area. As such, no wetlands will be
impacted by the project.

Minimize the adverse impacts of development on resources of the Floridian Aquifer,
wetlands, and flood detention areas.

The proposed stormwater design will meet the standards for the Green Swamp ACSC
to both treat the stormwater and allow for recharge to the aquifer. There are no
fioodplain or wetlands on or adjacent to the project area. As such, there will be no
impacts to the aquifer, wetlands, and floodplain by the project.

Protect or improve the normal quantity, quality and flow of ground water and surface
water which are necessary for the protection of resources of state and regional concern.
The proposed stormwater design will meet the standards for the Green Swamp ACSC
to both treat the stormwater and allow for recharge to the aguifer.

Protect or improve the water available for the aquifer recharge.
The proposed stormwater design will meet the standards for the Green Swamp ACSC
to both treat the stormwater and allow for recharge to the aquifer.

Protect or improve the functions of the Green Swamp Potentiometer High of the
Flaridian Aquifer.

The proposed stormwater design will meet the standards for the Green Swamp ACSC
to both treat the stormwater and allow for recharge to the aquifer.

Protect or improve the normal supply of ground and surface water.
The proposed stormwater design will meet the standards for the Green Swamp ACSC
to both treat the stormwater and allow for recharge to the aquifer.

Prevent further salt water intrusion into the Floridian Aquifer.
There will be no slat water intrusion as part of this project.

T

19



Comment:
Response:

Comment:
Rasponse:

Comment:
Rasponse:

Comment:
Response:

Comment:

Response:

Protect or improve existing ground and surface water quality.
The proposed stormwater design will meet the standards for the Green Swamp ACSC
to both treat the stormwater and allow for recharge to the aquifer.

Protect or improve the water retention capabilities of wetlands.
There are no wetlands on or adjacent to the project area. As such, no wetlands will be

impacted by the project.

Protect or improve the biclegical filtering capabilities of wetlands.
There are no wetlands on or adjacent to the project area. As such, no wetlands will be
impacted by the project.

Protect or improve the natural flow regime of drainage basins.
Historic Flow will be maintained as part of the proposed project design.

Protect or improve the design capacity of flood detention areas and the water
management objectives of these areas threugh the maintenance of nydrologic

characteristics of drainage basins.
There is no floodplain on or adjacent to the project area. As such, no fioodplain will be

impacted by the project.

if you have any questions regarding this letter, please call me at (863) 397-1627 or email me at

Sincerely,

Charles "Chad” Brooker, P.E.
Traditions Engineering, LLC

20



